
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 17, 2022 - 04:00 PM
CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR.
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539

AGENDAAGENDA
1. Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum

 A. Prayer

 B. Pledge of Allegiance

 C. Election of Officers - Chairperson and Vice Chairperson
   
2. Certification of Public Notice

3. Meeting Procedures

The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission:

  

 A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is
introduced.

 B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.

 C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the
Commission on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.

 D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5
Minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and
maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to
be appropriate.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

A. If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request
beginning at 9:00 A.M. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to
PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) calling the Planning and Zoning
Department at 956-388-8202. All requests should include your name, address, and
telephone number. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following this procedure.



5. MINUTES

A. Consider approval of the minutes for the October 12, 2021, November 9, 2021 and
December 14, 2021 Regular Meetings

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS

 A. Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Urban Residential (UR) District, being a
26.80 acre tract of land out of Lot 14, Block 1, John Closner Et Al Subdivision,
located at 4700 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by CJE Construction, LLC.

    
    
 B. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to Urban Uses

and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Urban Residential
(UR) District, being 15.336 acres out of Lot 1, Section 244, Texas-Mexican
Railway Company’s Survey, located at 500 East Monte Cristo Road, as requested
by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
    
 C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial

General (CG) District, being a 1.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 71, Kelly-Pharr
Subdivision, located at 1415 West Owassa Road, as requested by Jaime Cantu

    
    
 D. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban

Residential (AU) District, being a 12.605 acre tract of land out of Lots 31 & 32, The
M.L. Woods Co. Tract No. 4, located at 4801 South Veterans Boulevard, as
requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
    
 E. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto Urban Uses to General

Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to
Commercial General (CG) District, being a 4.349 acre tract of land out of Lots 31 &
32, The M.L. Woods Co. Tract No. 4, located at 4513 South Veterans Boulevard, as
requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
    
 F. Consider the Rezoning Request from Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1)

District to Urban Residential (UR) District, Lot 5, Block 287, Original Edinburg
Townsite Subdivision, located at 1120 East Mahl Street, as requested by Gustavo
Montemayor

    
    

7. SUBDIVISIONS (PLATS)

 A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of North McColl Estates, being a 29.130 acre tract out
of Lot 3, Section 276 Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 501
North McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
    



 B. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Russel Oaks Estates Subdivision, being a 38.786
acre tract out of land out of Lot 16, Block 53, Alamo Land & Sugar Company
Subdivision, located at 2300 North Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by Melden &
Hunt, Inc.    

    
 C. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Cesar Chavez Heights Subdivision, being a 17.94

acre tract out of Lot 4, Block 55, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision,
located at 3101 South Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by Trevino Engineering

    
    
 D. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Alberta Heights Subdivision Phase II, being a

3.261 acre tract out of Lot 53, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 801 West Alberta
Road, as requested by Trevino Engineering

    
    
 E. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Highland Heights Subdivision, being a 26.80 acre

tract out of Lot 14, Block 1, John Closner Et Al Subdivision, located at 4700 South
Raul Longoria Road FM 1426, as requested by SAMES Engineering

    
    
 F. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Ricdez Estates, being 5.0 acres out of Lot 8,

Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 5201 East Mile
17 North Road, as requested by SAMES Engineering

    
    

8. CONSENT AGENDA

 A. Consider the Final Plat of Border Town Subdivision Phase 3, being a 66.75 acre
tract of land, more or less, out of and forming part or portion of Lots 13 and 14,
Block 70, Engelman Re-subdivision, located at 8201 FM 2812, as requested by Rio
Delta Engineering

    
    
 B. Consider the Final Plat for Canton Heights Subdivision No. 2, being an 8.33 acre

tract of land out of Lot 4, Block 1, John Closner, et al. Subdivision, located at 2200
East Canton Road, as requested by Supreme Engineering

    
    
 C. Consider the Final Plat of T&O Ranch No. 2 Subdivision, being a 4.95 acre tract of

land out of Lots 2 & 3, Block 28, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit 2 Subdivision, located at
7100 East Benito A. Ramirez Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley &
Associates, Inc.

    
    
 D. Consider the Final Plat of Las Encinitas, being a 72.20-acre tract of land out of Lots

“R” and “S”, Block 2, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 6101 East Monte
Cristo Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley, & Associates Inc.

    
    



 E. Consider the Final Plat for Canton Heights Subdivision No. 3, being a 5.60 acre
tract of land out of Lot 4, Block 1, John Closner, et al. Subdivision, located at 2200
East Canton Road, as requested by Supreme Engineering

    
    

9. SUBDIVISIONS (VARIANCES)

 A. Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section
7.404B Block Length, 2) Section 8.204A Streets, Paving Width and 3) Section
8.213 Sidewalks, proposed La Reserva Subdivision Phase II, being an 81.74 acre
tract of land out of Lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 11, & 12, Block 73, Engelman Resubdivision or
the Missouri-Texas Land and Irrigation Company’s Subdivision in Las Mesteñas
Grant, located at 8200 East Farm to Market 2812, as requested by Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates, Inc.

    
    
 B. Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section

3.303 Multi-Family Lot and Building Standards, Lot Width and 2) Section 7.404B
Block Length, and 3) Section 8.204 Street Standards, Right-of-way Width, Paving
Width, proposed North McColl Estates Subdivision, being 29.130 acres out of Lot
3, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 501 North
McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
    

10. DIRECTOR'S REPORT

A. Unified Development Code Update

11. INFORMATION ONLY

A. Attendance Roster

12. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West
University Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public during regular
working hours at 4:59 P.M. on Thursday, January 13, 2022.

 
  

 Alejandra Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant
Planning & Zoning Department

 

 

NOTICE
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 12, 2021- 4:00 P.M. 
EDINBURG CITY HALL – CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 415 WEST UNIVERSITY DRIVE 
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78541 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT      MEMBERS ABSENT 
Victor Daniec, Commissioner    
Ruby Casas, Commissioner         
Hiren Govind, Vice Chairperson 
Jorge Sotelo, Commissioner 
Rene Olivarez, Commissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez, Comissioner     
Joe Ochoa, Chairperson 

STAFF PRESENT 
Kimberly A. Mendoza, Planning & Zoning Director   Abel Beltran, Planner I 
Alejandra Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant    Jaime Ayala, Planner II 
Nikki Marie Cavazos, Planner I     Daniel A. Colina, Planner I 
Omar Garza, Deputy Chief      Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III 
Peter Hermida, Engineer III      Tilfred Farley, Planning Assistant 
Omar Ochoa, City Attorney  Mardoqueo Hinojosa, City Engineer 
Brian Kelsey, Assistant City Manager Robert Hernandez, Engineer I 
Tomas Reyna, Assistant City Manager 
Rita Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst  
      
 

VISITORS 
Alfonso Quintanilla       Yadira P Casillas Leonel 
Ismael Morin        Juan Anzaldua 
Miguel Andrada       Omar Maldonado 
Isidio Fernandez       Ivan Garcia 
Juan R. Lopez           
 
         
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM 
  
The meeting was formally called to order by Chairperson Mr. Joe Ochoa at 4:02 P.M. 
 

A. Prayer – Prayer was announced by Commission Member Mrs. Ruby Casas 
 
B. Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

 
 
 

2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
 Mr. Daniel A. Colina verified the posting of the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Notice and its 
compliance with the Open Meetings Act. Staff indicated the agenda had been posted on October 8, 2021 at 4:25 
P.M. 
 
 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
OCTOBER 12, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
 
3. MEETING PROCEDURES 
The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission: 
 

A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda. As each item is introduced. 
 

B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 
 

C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Commission on any  
  issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 
 

D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3 minute time  
limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a spokesperson for 
large groups of people will be required. 

 
E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and maintain any  

 discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to be appropriate. 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  

If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request beginning at 9:00 
a.m. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) 
calling the Planning and Zoning Department at 956-388-8202. All request should include your name, 
address, and telephone number. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following this procedure. 
 

5. MINUTES 
 

A. Consider approval of the Minutes for the September 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ AND 
SECONDED BY CHAIRPERSON MR. JOE OCHOA TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FOR 
THE SEPTEMBER 14, 2021 REGULAR MEETING. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 

 
6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto Urban Uses to 
General Commercial and the Rezoning Request from Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC 7.1) District 
to Commercial General (CG), being all of Lot 2, Block 1, Enfield Estates Subdivision, located at 105 
Austin Boulevard as requested by Enrique Omar Maldonado.   
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING 
REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0.  
 
 

 



 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
OCTOBER 12, 2021 
PAGE 3 

 
 

B. Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Special Use Permit for a Licensed Child Care Home, being Lot 
2, Las Villas at Autumn Ridge Subdivision, located at 3511 Monette Street, as requested by Yadira P. 
Casillas Leonel. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON   MR. HIREN GOVIND AND SECONDED 
BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF 
THE REQUEST FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR A LICENSED CHILD CARE HOME. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0.  

 
C. Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Special Use Permit for   On-Premise Consumption of Alcoholic 

Beverages, being Lot 1, Eulogio Diaz Subdivision, located at 3721 North Doolittle Road, as requested 
by Miguel A. Andrade Estrada. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND SECONDED 
BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF 
THE REQUEST FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR ON-PREMISE CONSUMPTION OF 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 

 
 
7. SUBDIVISIONS  
 

A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Carmen Avila Subdivision Phase V, being a 33.13 acre tract out of 
Tract 156, San Salvador Del Tule Grant, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 10, Page 58-
60, Map Records of Hidalgo County, Texas. Located at 8600 North Alamo Road, as requested by 
Quintanilla, Headley, and Associates Inc.  

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER MR. JORGE SOTELO AND SECONDED BY 
COMMISSION MEMBER MRS. RUBY CASES TO APPROVE THE PRELIMINARY PLAT. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH A VOTE OF 6-0-1. NO ONE OPPOSED AND ONE MEMBER 
ABSTAINED.  
 
CHAIRPERSON MR. JOE OCHOA MOTIONED TO VOTE FOR ITEMS B, C, AND D. 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER MR. JORGE SOTELO AND SECONDED BY 
MRS. RUBY CASAS TO APPROVE THE PRELIMINARY PLATS.  

 
B. Consider the Preliminary Plat of  RG Estates Phase III Subdivision, being a 10.00 acre tract out of Lot 

7, Block 23, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No.2, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 8, Page 28-
29, Map Records of Hidalgo County, Texas. Located at 4100 East Ingle Road, as requested by 
Quintanilla, Headley, and Associates Inc. 

 
C. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Cole Crossing Subdivision, being a 18.00 acre tract of land out of 

Lots 12 & 13, Block 35, Santa Cruz Unit No.2, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 8, Page 
28, Map Records of Hidalgo County, Texas. Located at 2200 Ramseyer Road, as requested by SDI 
Engineering. 
 
 



 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
OCTOBER 12, 2021 
PAGE 4 

 
D. Consider the Preliminary Plat of University Village on 10th Subdivision, being a 34.56 acre tract being 

part or portion of Lot 1, 2, and 3, Lomas Y Lagos Subdivision, an addition to the City Limits of 
Edinburg, recorded in Volume 53, Page 123, Map Records of Hidalgo County, Texas. Located at 420 
South 10th Street, as requested by Rio Delta Engineering Inc. 

 
 
8. SUBDIVISION (VARIANCES) 
 

A. Consider the Variance Request to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) as follows: 1) Section 
7.502 Streets and Rights of Way, Perimeter Streets; Pavement or Fee in Lieu Required and 2) Section 
8.213 Sidewalks, RG Estates Phase III Subdivision, a 10 acre tract being all of Lot 7, Block 23, Santa 
Cruz Gardens Unit No.2 Subdivision, located at 4120 East Ingle Road, as requested by Quintanilla, 
Headley, and Associates Inc. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC AND 
SECONDED BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND TO APPROVE THE 
VARIANCE REQUEST NUMBER ONE. MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON 
HIREN GOVIND AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC 
TO DENY THE VARIANCE REQUEST NUMBER TWO. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 
 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA  
 

A. Consider the Final Plat for New Castle Subdivision, being a 9.63 acre tract of land out of Lot 8, Block 
2, Steele and Pershing Subdivision, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 8, Page 114-115, 
Map Records of Hidalgo County, Texas, located at the northeast corner of Wisconsin Road and McColl 
Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley, and Associates Inc. 
 

B. Consider the Final Plat for Queens Court Subdivision, being a 2.68 acre tract of land out of Lot 6, 
Block 2, Steele and Pershing Subdivision, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 8, Page 114-
115, Map Records of Hidalgo County, Texas, located at 2701 West Wisconsin Road, as requested by 
Quintanilla, Headley, and Associates Inc. 
 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND SECONDED 
BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ TO APPROVE THE CONSENT 
AGENDA ITEMS 9A & 9B. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
OCTOBER 12, 2021 
PAGE 5 
 
10. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

A. City Council Actions: August 17, 2021, September 7, 2021, September 21, 2021, & October 5, 2021 
B. Unified Development Code Update 
C. APA Conference 

 
MRS. KIMBERLY MENDOZA DISCUSSED THE CITY COUNCIL ACTIONS FOR THE 
FOLLOWING MEETINGS: AUGUST 17, 2021, SEPTEMBER 7, 2021, SEPTEMBER 21, 2021, AND 
OCTOBER 5, 2021. SHE ALSO DISCUSSED THE MODULE 2 DRAFT THAT IS IN PROGRESS FOR 
TH UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE UPDATE. MRS. MENDOZA ALSO ADVISED THE 
MEMBERS OF THE UPCOMING APAC3 CROSS-CHAPTER COLLABORATIVE CONFERENCE 
TO BE HELD FROM NOVEMBER 1, 2021 TO NOVEMBER 3, 2021.  
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further information to consider, the meeting was adjourned at 4:49 P.M. 
 

 
 
 
 

       Alejandra Gonzalez 

       Alejandra Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant 
       Planning & Zoning Department 



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOVEMBER 9, 2021- 4:00 P.M. 
EDINBURG CITY HALL – CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 415 WEST UNIVERSITY DRIVE 
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78541 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT      MEMBERS ABSENT 
Victor Daniec, Commissioner   Joe Ochoa, Chairperson   
Jorge Sotelo, Commissioner      Hiren Govind, Vice Chairperson 
Rene Olivarez, Commissioner     Ruby Casas, Commissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez, Comissioner     
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Kimberly A. Mendoza, Planning & Zoning Director   Abel Beltran, Planner I 
Alejandra Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant    Jaime Ayala, Planner II 
Nikki Marie Cavazos, Planner I     Daniel A. Colina, Planner I 
Omar Garza, Deputy Chief      Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III 
Peter Hermida, Engineer III      Tilfred Farley, Planning Assistant 
Omar Ochoa, City Attorney  Mardoqueo Hinojosa, City Engineer 
Brian Kelsey, Assistant City Manager Robert Hernandez, Engineer I 
Tomas Reyna, Assistant City Manager    Blanca Davila, EDC Director 
Rita Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst     Carlos H. Garza, EDC Coordinator 
      
 

VISITORS 
Carl Mickie        Mody Diaz - Granados 
Harmon Diaz - Granados      Gilbert Ortiz 
Juan Lopez        Alma S. Salazar 
Blanca L. Alvarez       Carla Spinello 
Juan R. Lopez        Tra’Devin Smith 
Jorge Gonzalez       Raul Garcia 
Rose Brionez        Javier Tobias 
Ronnie Cruz        Mario Reyna    
              
  
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM 
  
Quorum was established and meeting was called to order at 4:04 P.M. 
 

A. Prayer – Prayer was announced by Commission Member Mr. Jorge Gonzalez 
 
B. Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

 
Motion was made by Mr. Victor Daniec and seconded by Commission Member Jorge Gonzalez to have 
Commission Member Mr. Jorge Sotelo be Chairperson for this meeting. Motion carried unanimously with a 
vote of 4-0. 

 
 
 
 
 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
NOVEMBER 9, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
 Mrs. Nikki Cavazos verified the posting of the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Notice and its 
compliance with the Open Meetings Act. Staff indicated the agenda had been posted on November 5, 2021 at 
9:00 P.M. 
 
3. MEETING PROCEDURES 
The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission: 
 

A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda. As each item is introduced. 
 

B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 
 

C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Commission on any  
  issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 
 

D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3 minute time  
limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a spokesperson for 
large groups of people will be required. 

 
E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and maintain any  

 discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to be appropriate. 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Auto-Urban Residential 
(AU) District, a 1.00 acre tract of land, being a portion of the North 5.00 acres of Lot 10, Section 244, 
Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 424 East Rogers Road, as requested by Berta A. 
Salazar 
 
MRS. NIKKI CAVAZOS ADVISED THE BOARD THAT THE APPLICANT REQUESTED 
FOR THE ITEM TO BE TABLED AND HEARD AT THE NEXT PLANNING AND ZONING 
MEETING. MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC 
AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ TO TABLE THE 
ITEM. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

B. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Agriculture Uses to General Commercial Uses 
and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) District, a 1.00 
acre tract of land, being a portion of Block 11, Baker’s Subdivision, located at 14701 North I-69C, as 
requested by R.E. Garcia & Associates 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING 
REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0.  
 
 
 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
NOVEMBER 9, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 
 

C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) 
District, being a 17.373 acre tract of land, being out of Lots 31 & 32, The M.L. Woods Co. Tract No. 4, 
located at 4801 South Veterans Boulevard as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE REZONING REQUEST.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH 
A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
D. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to Urban Uses and the 

Rezoning Request from Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District to Urban Residential (AR) District, being 
a 19.531 acre tract of land, out of Lot 16, Block 55, Alamo Land and Sugar Company’s Subdivision, 
located at 3101 East Trenton Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING 
REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

E. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto Urban Uses to Urban uses and the Rezoning 
Request from Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District to Urban Residential (UR) District, being a 
33.58 acre tract out of Lot 15, Block 55, Alamo Land and Sugar Company’s Subdivision, located at 
3301 East Trenton Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. 

 
 MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING 
REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
F. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) 

District, being 34.26 acres out of Lot 3, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, 
located at 501 North McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE REZONING REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH 
A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
G. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto Urban Uses to Urban Uses and the 

Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Urban Residential (UR) District, being a 
3.258 acre tract, more or less, out of Lot 2, J.A.S. I. Lavelle Subdivision, located at 3610 South 
Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Ron Zedek 

 
 
 
 
 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
NOVEMBER 9, 2021 
PAGE 4 
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING 
REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
H. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to Urban Uses and the 

Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to Urban Residential (UR) District, being 
Lot 105, Valley Downs Phase 1 Subdivision, a portion of Seattle Slew Street abandoned by City of 
Edinburg Doc. #1921923 O.R., and a portion of Seattle Slew Street abandoned by City of Edinburg 
Doc. #1921923 O.R., located at 5125 South Business Highway 281, as requested by Gilbert Ortiz, on 
behalf of Ernesto Salinas.  

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND THE REZONING 
REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
I. Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Suburban Residential (S) District of a 30 acre tract of land, 

more or less, consisting of all of Lots 20, 21, and 22, Caledonian Estates, located at 3701 East Curve 
Road, as requested by Salinas Engineering & Associates. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE INITIAL ZONING REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

5.  SUBDIVISIONS (PUBLIC HEARINGS)  
 

A. Consider the Preliminary Re-plat of Lots 7 & 11, North Industrial Park Subdivision, being an 8.22 acre 
tract of land out of Lots 7 & 11, North Industrial Park Subdivision, located at 6930 Democracy Drive, 
as requested by R. E. Garcia & Associates 

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ AND SECONDED 
BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF 
THE PRELIMINARY RE-PLAT. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 
4-0. 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA  
 

A. Consider the Final Plat for Russell Park III & IV Subdivision, being a 20.49 acre tract out of Lots 15 & 
16, Section, Section 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 400 East Russell 
Road, as requested by Cruz-Hogan Consultants, Inc. 

 
B. Consider the Final Plat for Las Olas Subdivision, being a 25.331 acre tract out of Lot 9, Block 53, 

Alamo Land & Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 5900 East Alberta Road, as requested by 
Melden & Hunt, Inc. 
 
 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
NOVEMBER 9, 2021 
PAGE 5 
 
  MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC AND  
  SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ TO APPROVE 

THE FINAL PLATS FOR RUSSELL PARK III & IV SUBDIVISON AND FOR LAS OLAS 
SUBDIVISION. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
7. SUBDIVISION (PLATS) 
 

A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Citrus Gardens Subdivision, being a 10.07 acre tract out of Lot 13, 
Block 39 of the Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2 Subdivision, located at 2700 East Davis Road, as 
requested by RO Engineering, PLLC. 
 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ ABSTAINED FROM VOTING. DUE TO 
NO QUORUM, THIS ITEM AND ITEM 8C WERE NOT DISCUSSED. 

 
B. Consider the Preliminary Plat of The Heights on Trenton Phase II Subdivision, being a 33.58 acre tract 

out of Lot 15, Block 55, Alamo Land and Sugar Company’s Subdivision, located at 3501 East Trenton 
Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. 
 

C. Consider the Preliminary Plat of T&O Ranch No. 2 Subdivision, being a 4.95 acre tract of land out of 
Lots 2 & 3, Block 28, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit 2 Subdivision, located at 7100 East Benito A. Ramirez 
Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. 
 

D. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Jalpa Oaks Subdivision, being a 17.37 acre tract out of Lots 31 and 
32, M.L. Woods Co. Tract No. 4 Subdivision, located at 4801 South Veterans Road, as requested by 
Melden & Hunt, Inc. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ TO APPROVE ITEMS 
7B – 7D. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

8. SUBDIVISIONS (VARIANCES)  
 

A. Consider the Variance to Article 7 Section 7.502, Roadway Widening, T&O Ranch No. 2 Subdivision, 
a 4.95 acre tract of land out of the East ½ Lots 2 and 3, Block 28, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit 2 
Subdivision, located at 7100 East Benito A. Ramirez Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & 
Associates, Inc. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF VARIANCE #1. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 
4-0. MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ TO RECOMMEND 
DISAPPROVAL OF VARIANCE # 2. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE 
OF 4-0.  

 
 
 
 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
NOVEMBER 9, 2021 
PAGE 6 
 

B. Consider the Variance to Article 8 Section 8.2041 and 8.213 Street Standards, Sidewalks and Trails, 
Monarco Estates Subdivision, being a 37.576 acre tract out of Lot 16, Block 53, Alamo Land and Sugar 
Company’s Subdivision, located at 6001 East Owassa Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE VARIANCE REQUESTS.  
 

C. Consider the Variance to Article 7 Section 7.404B Blocks and Block Length, Citrus Gardens Lot 13, 
Block 3, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2, located at 2700 East Davis Road, as requested by RO 
Engineering 
 
ITEM WAS NOT DISCUSSED. 
 

D.  Consider the Variance to Section 7.404B Blocks and Block Length, Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates 
Phase 2 Subdivision, being 13.564 acres out of Lot 9, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 
Survey, located at 1201 North Hoehn Road, as requested by Melden and Hunt, Inc. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE VARIANCE REQUESTS. 

 
9. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

A. Unified Development Code Update  
 

MRS. KIMBERLY MENDOZA DISCUSSED THE MODULE 2 DRAFT THAT IS IN PROGRESS FOR 
TH UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE UPDATE. MRS. MENDOZA ALSO ADVISED THE 
MEMBERS OF THE UPCOMING STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING ON NOVEMBER 10, 2021.  
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further information to consider, the meeting was adjourned at 6:17 P.M. 
 
 

       Alejandra Gonzalez 

       Alejandra Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant 
       Planning & Zoning Department 



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 14, 2021- 4:00 P.M. 
EDINBURG CITY HALL – CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 415 WEST UNIVERSITY DRIVE 
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78541 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT      MEMBERS ABSENT 
Jorge Sotelo, Commissioner      Joe Ochoa, Chairperson 
Ruby Casas, Commissioner      Victor Daniec, Commissioner 
Hiren Govind, Vice Chairperson (Virtual)     
Rene Olivarez, Commissioner 
Jorge Gonzalez, Commissioner 
    
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Kimberly A. Mendoza, Planning & Zoning Director   Abel Beltran, Planner I 
Alejandra Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant    Jaime Ayala, Planner II 
Nikki Marie Cavazos, Planner I     Daniel A. Colina, Planner I 
Omar Garza, Deputy Chief      Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III 
Peter Hermida, Engineer III      Tilfred Farley, Planning Assistant 
Omar Ochoa, City Attorney  Mardoqueo Hinojosa, City Engineer 
Brian Kelsey, Assistant City Manager Robert Hernandez, Engineer I 
Tomas Reyna, Assistant City Manager    Blanca Davila, EDC Director 
Rita Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst     Carlos H. Garza, EDC Coordinator 
      

VISITORS 
Ivan Garcia 
             
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM 
  
Quorum was established and meeting was called to order at 4:09 P.M. 
 

A. Prayer – Prayer was announced by Commission Member Mrs. Ruby Casas 
 
B. Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

 
Motion was made by Commission Member Mr. Jorge Sotelo and unanimously approved to have Commission 
Member Mr. Jorge Sotelo be Chairperson for this meeting. Motion carried unanimously with a vote of 4-0. 
 
2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
 City Attorney Mr. Omar Ochoa verified the posting of the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Notice 
and its compliance with the Open Meetings Act.  
 
3. MEETING PROCEDURES 
The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission: 
 

A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda. As each item is introduced. 
 

B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 
 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
DECEMBER 14, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 

C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Commission on any  
  issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 
 

D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3 minute time  
limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a spokesperson for 
large groups of people will be required. 

 
E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and maintain any  

 discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to be appropriate. 
 
  If you would liketo participate under public comments, you must submit a request beginning at 9:00  

a.m. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) 
calling the Planning and Zoning Department at 956-388-8202. All request should include your name, 
address, and telephone number. We ask for everyone’s cooperation in following this procedure. 

 
4. MINUTES 
 

A. Consider approval of the Minutes for the October 12, 2021 Regular Meeting 
 
No action.  
 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Commercial Neighborhood 
(CN) District, a 0.76 acre tract of land being a portion of Lot 5, Section 273, Texas-Mexican Railway 
Company’s Survey, located at 402 North Jackson Road, as requested by Erica Perez 
 
APPLICANT WAS PRESENT BUT DID NOT ADDRESS THE BOARD. BEING NO 
DISCUSSION, MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE 
GONZALEZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO TO 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE REZONING REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

B. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto Urban Uses to General Commercial Uses 
and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District and Neighborhood Conservation 
Manufactured Home (NC-MH) District to Commercial General (CG) District, being a 10.36 acre tract, 
more or less, out of a part of Lot 11, Section 246, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located 
at 1300 North Interstate 69C, as requested by Aaron Rivera 
 
APPLICANT WAS PRESENT AND P.E. IVAN GARCIA ADDRESSED THE BOARD. THE 
BOARD DID NOT HAVE ANY QUESTIONS. MOTION WAS MADE BY RUBY CASAS AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING 
REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
  HIREN GOVIND JOINED VIA ZOOM AT 4:16 P.M. 
 
 

mailto:PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com


PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
DECEMBER 14, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 

C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Auto-Urban Residential 
(AU) District, a 1.00 acre tract of land, being a portion of the north 5.00 acres of Lot 10, Section 244, 
Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 424 East Rogers Road, as requested by Berta A. 
Salazar  
 
APPLICANT WAS PRESENT BUT DID NOT ADDRESS THE BOARD. COMMISSION 
MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO INQUIRED WHETHER THE PROPERTIES TO THE 
WEST HAD GONE THROUGH THE REZONING PROCESS RECENTLY. MR. COLINA 
ADVISED THEY HAVE BEEN REZONED. THERE WAS NO PUBLIC COMMENTS. 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MS. RUBY CASAS TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE REZONING REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH 
A VOTE OF 5-0. 

 
  COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ ADVISED HE WILL BE ABSTAINING 
  FROM VOTING ON ITEM 6A. COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO ADVISED 
  THEY WILL BE DOING ONE MOTION FOR ITEM 6A AND ONE MOTION FOR ITEMS 6B  
  THROUGH 6D.  
 
6. SUBDIVISION (PLATS) 
 

A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Citrus Gardens Subdivision, being a 10.01 acre tract out of Lot 13, 
Block 39 of the Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2 Subdivision, located at 2705 East Davis Road, as 
requested by RO Engineering, PLLC. 

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND SECONDED 
BY COMMISSION MEMBER MRS. RUBY CASAS TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE 
PRELIMINARY PLAT. MOTION CARRIED WITH A VOTE OF 4-0-1. COMMISSION 
MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ ABSTAINED FROM VOTING. 4 COMMISSION 
MEMBERS VOTED TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY PLAT, 0 
COMMISSION MEMBERS VOTED AGAINST, AND THERE WAS 1 ABSTENTION. 

 
B. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Silverstone Heights Subdivision, being a 24.99 acre tract of land out 

of Lot 15, Section 248, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 3201 East Mile 17 ½ 
Road, as requested by NAIN Engineering, LLC. 

 
C. Consider the Preliminary Plat of La Reserva Subdivison Phase II, being an 81.74 acre tract of land out 

of Lots 3-6, 11, &  12, Block 73, Engelmann Re-subdivision of the Missouri-Texas Land Irrigation 
Company’s Subdivision, located at 8200 East FM 8212, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley, & 
Associates, Inc. 
 

D. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Los Cortijos Subdivision, being a 60.0 acre tract of land out of Lot 13, 
Block 57, Alamo Land and Sugar Company’s Subdivision, located at 7601 East Trenton Road, as 
requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 
 
 
 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
DECEMBER 14, 2021 
PAGE 4 

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MRS. RUBY CASAS TO RECOMMEND 
APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY PLATS 6B THROUGH 6D. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 5-0.  

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO ADVISED ITEMS 7A-7E WILL BE DONE IN ONE 
MOTION. MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MRS. RUBY CASAS TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF 
ITEMS 7A-7E. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 5-0. 
 

A. Consider the Final Plat for Hyde Park Subdivision, being a 14.998 acre tract out of Lots 2 through 15 
and part of Northpoint Subdivision Phase I, located at 141 North Point Drive, as requested by  
Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 
B. Consider the Final Plat for Suncrest Acres Subdivision, being a 19.394 acre tract of land out of Lot  

3, Block 57, Alamo Land and Sugar Company’s Subdivision, located at 3000 South Tower Road, as 
requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 
C. Consider the Final Plat for The Heights on Trenton Subdivision, being a 19.531 acre tract of land out 

of Lot 16, Block 55, Alamo Land and Sugar Company’s Subdivision, located at 3000 East Trenton 
Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 
D. Consider the Final Plat for Silos at La Sienna Phase I, being a 16.197 acre tract of land out of Lot 4, 

Amended Plat of La Sienna Development, located at 4001 La Sienna Parkway, as requested by Melden 
& Hunt, Inc. 

 
E. Consider the Final Plat for the Re-plat of Lots 7 & 11, North Industrial Park Subdivision, being an 8.22 

acre tract of land out of all of Lots 7 & 11, North Industrial Park Subdivision, located at 700 
Independence Drive, as requested by R.E. Garcia  & Associates 
 

8. SUBDIVISION (VARIANCES) 
 

A. Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section 7.404B Blocks and 
Block Length and 2) Section 8.204 Street Standards, proposed Citrus Gardens Subdivision, Lot 13, 
Block 3, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2, located at 2705 East Davis Road, as requested by RO 
Engineering, PLLC. 
 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ ABSTAINED. MR. JUAN LOPEZ 
ADDRESSED THE BOARD ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT. MR. LOPEZ DISCUSSED 
THE BLOCK LENGTH OF THE SUBDIVISION. HE ADVISED THAT NEIGHBORING 
PROPERTIES DO NOT HAVE AN ISSUE WITH THE BLOCK LENGTH. MR. LOPEZ 
ALSO MENTIONED THAT THE COMMON THING THAT HAS BEEN DONE IS 
PROVIDING FOR THE KNUCKLE AND THE KNUCKLE PROVIDES FOR EMERGENCY  

 
 
 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
DECEMBER 14, 2021 
PAGE 5 
 

TURNAROUNDS. HE DISCUSSED EXAMPLES OF STUB-OUTS BEING USED ONLY FOR 
PARKING AND SUBDIVISIONS BEING DEVELOPED AS PRIVATE DEVELOPMENTS 
AND THE STUB-OUTS REMAINING THERE. MR. LOPEZ ADDRESSED THE 
ADDITIONAL PAVEMENT SECTION AND DISCUSSED THAT AS PER THE UDC, 
IMPROVEMENTS SUCH AS ADDITIONAL WIDENINGS MAY CREATE A TRAFFIC 
SAFETY HAZARD IF IT DOES NOT PROVIDE FOR A COMPLETED STREET SECTION 
BETWEEN THE OFF-STREET SECTIONS WHICH WOULD BE DOOLITTLE RD. AND 
JASMAN RD.  BASED ON HIS OBSERVATION THE ADDITIONAL PAVEMENT IS NOT  
BEING USED AND IT WOULD BE A TRAFFIC HAZARD FOR SMALLER SUBDIVISIONS 
ONLY. MR. LOPEZ ADVISED THAT THE SCHOOL NEARBY DOES HAVE ADDITIONAL 
WIDENING, HOWEVER IT IS USEFUL TO THEM, AS PARENTS DROP OFF THEIR 
CHILDREN.  MR. AUSTIN COLINA DISCUSSED UDC SECTION 7.502. COMMISSION 
MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO INQUIRED WHETHER THE NEW UDC WILL BE 
ADDRESSING THE BLOCKS AND BLOCK LENGTH AND IF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
HAS VERIFIED WHETHER THEIR TRUCKS WILL HAVE ENOUGH SPACE TO MAKE A 
WIDE TURN. MR. OMAR GARZA ADDRESSED THE BOARD AND ADVISED THEY 
WOULD BE ABLE TO ACCESS THE SUBDIVISION. MR. GARZA ALSO DISCUSSED 
TRAFFIC SPEED BEING AN ISSUE IN THAT ROAD.  COMMISSION MEMBER MR. 
JORGE SOTELO SUGGESTED THE ADDITION OF SPEED BUMPS. VARIANCE 
REQUESTS WERE VOTED ON SEPARATELY. MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 
MEMBER MRS. RUBY CASAS AND SECONDED BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN 
GOVIND TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF VARIANCE REQUEST #1. MOTION 
CARRIED WITH A VOTE OF 4-0-1. 4 COMMISSION MEMBER VOTED FOR, NONE 
AGAINST, AND COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ ABSTAINED. MOTION 
WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ AND SECONDED BY 
VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND TO RECOMMEND DISAPPROVAL OF 
VARIANCE REQUEST #2. MOTION CARRIED WITH A VOTE OF 4-0-1. COMMISSION 
MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ ABSTAINED. 

 
B. Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section 7.404B Blocks and 

Block Length and 2) Section 8.204 Street Standards, and 3) Section 11.504A(1) Existing Stubs, 
proposed Cole Crossing Subdivision, being an 18.0 acre tract of land out of Lots 12 & 13, Block 35, 
Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2, located at 2201 East Ramseyer Road, as requested by  SDI 
Engineering, LLC. 
 
ISAEL POSADAS FROM SDI ENGINEERING ADRESSED THE BOARD. MR. POSADAS 
DISCUSSED THE FIRST VARIANCE WHICH IS REQUESTING A STUB-OUT TO THE 
NORTH. HE ADVISED THAT NEIGHBORING PROPERTY OWNERS WOULD PREFER 
FOR THE STREET TO REMAIN AS A DEAD END SINCE IT PROVIDES MORE PRIVACY 
AND LESS THRU TRAFFIC. MR. POSADAS DISCUSSED THE NEIGHBORING 
PROPERTIES ARE ALREADY ESTABLISHED HOMESTEADS AND WILL MORE THAN 
LIKELY NOT BE TURNING INTO DEVELOPMENTS. HE ADVISED THEY ARE NOT 
OPPOSED TO PUTTING IN A MIDWAY CUL-DE-SAC FOR EMERGENCY ACCESS. MR. 
POSADAS EMPHASIZED THAT THE SUBDIVISION IS OUTSIDE OF THE CITY LIMITS 
AND THE LIKELIHOOD OF RAMSEYER DRIVE BEING WIDENED IS UNLIKELY. 
THERE WAS FURTHER DISCUSSION REGARDING THE BLOCK LENTH BEING 1,225 
FT. AND NOT WHAT WAS DISPLAYED IN THE BOARD’S PACKET. THERE WAS ALSO  

 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
DECEMBER 14, 2021 
PAGE 6 

 
DISCUSSION REGARDING TRAFFIC ISSUES THAT COULD ARISE. MOTION WAS 
MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ AND SECONDED BY 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF 
VARIANCE #1. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 5-0. MOTION 
WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ AND SECONDED BY 
COMMISSION MEMBER MRS. RUBY CASAS TO RECOMMEND DISAPPROVAL OF 
VARIANCE #2. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 5-0. MOTION 
WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ AND SECONDED BY 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF 
VARIANCE #3. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 5-0.  

 
C. Consider Variance Request to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 8.204, Street Standards, 

proposed Azaleas Estates Subdivision, being a 30 acre tract consisting of all of Lots 20, 21, and 22, 
Caledonian Estates Subdivision, located at 3701 East Curve Road, as requested by Salinas Engineering 
& Associates 
 
APPLICANT WAS NOT PRESENT. COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ 
INQUIRED ABOUT THE REASON WHY THE CITY WOULD AGREE TO PAY FOR THE 
ROAD IMPROVEMENT IF IT PERTAINS TO THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. MR. 
AUSTIN COLINA DISCUSSED RECENT CHANGES IN 2016 REGARDING 
REQUIREMENTS AND REGULATIONS FOR ANNEXATIONS SUCH AS, THE CITY 
CANNOT ACQUIRE NEW LAND WITHOUT THEM VOLUNTARILY ANNEXING TO THE 
CITY. CITY ENGINEER MR. MARDOQUEO HINOJOSA ADDRESSED THE BOARD AND 
ADVISED THAT THE REQUEST ORIGINALLY CAME IN FOR A SUBDIVISION AND 
THERE WAS NO INTENT TO VOLUNTARILY ANNEX. MR. HINOJOSA ADVISED THAT 
ONE THING THAT WAS AGREED UPON, WAS THAT A VARIANCE WOULD BE 
SUPPORTED FOR NOT WIDENING BUT DEDICATING THE RIGH-OF-WAY SHOULD 
THEY VOLUNTARILY ANNEX. MR. HINOJOSA DISCUSSED THAT A VOLUNTARY 
ANNEXATION AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED AND 
STAFF PROCEEDED WITH THE RECOMMENDATION TO SUPPORT NOT WIDENING 
PROVIDING THE RIGHT OF WAY. COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ 
INQUIRED WHETHER IT IS DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO THE CITY LIMITS AND MR. 
HINOJOSA INFORMED IT DOES NOT CONNECT. COMMISION MEMBER MR. JORGE 
SOTELO INQUIRED WHETHER CURRY ROAD TO HAS BEEN WIDENED AND MR. 
HINOJOSA ADVISED IT HASN’T BEEN WIDENED TO THE FULL EXTENT.  
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ INQUIRED WHAT WERE TO OCCUR 
IF VARIANCE REQUEST IS DENIED. MRS. KIMBERLY MENDOZA ADVISED THE 
ANNEXATION HAS BEEN APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL ON DECEMBER 7, 2021 AS 
WELL AS THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, AND THE INITIAL ZONING. SHE 
INFORMED THE RECOMMENDATION WOULD ONLY BE FOR THE VARIANCE 
REQUEST PRESENTED. COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ INQUIRED 
WHETHER IT HAS ALREADY BEEN AGREED UPON BY STAFF. MR. OMAR OCHOA 
CLARIFIED THERE HAS NOT BEEN AN AGREEMENT TO THE VARIANCE, THE LIMIT 
OF THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WAS THAT IT WOULD GO THROUGH THE 
PROCESS. COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO INQUIRED IF THERE WILL 
BE FURTHER IMPROVEMENTS TO CURRY ROAD. MRS. MENDOZA DISCUSSED THAT 
AS DEVELOPMENTS CONTINUE THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO DO IMPROVEMENTS.  

 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
DECEMBER 14, 2021  
PAGE 7 
 

MR. PETER HERMIDA ADRESSED THE BOARD AND INFORMED THAT ALONG 
CURRY ROAD THERE IS NO RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION. ACTION: MOTION WAS 
MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MRS. RUBY CASAS AND SECONDED BY 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF 
THE VARIANCE REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 5-0. 
 

9. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

A. City Council Actions: November 16, 2021 and December 7, 2021 
B. Unified Development Code Update 

 
MRS. KIMBERLY MENDOZA DISCUSSED CITY COUNCIL ACTIONS FOR THE 
MEETINGS HELD ON NOVEMBER 16, 2021 AND DECEMBER 7, 2021. SHE ADVISED THE 
BOARD THAT THE REZONING REQUEST AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 
FOR 2900 WEST SPRAGUE STREET WERE DISAPPOVED AT THE CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING. MRS. MENDOZA DISCUSSED THE UDC MEETING THAT WAS HELD 
EARLIER FROM 9A.M. – 3 P.M. IN WHICH MODULE 2 WAS DISCUSSED. MODULE 2 
FOCUSES ON SUBDIVISIONS AND SIGNS. 

 
10. INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A. Attendance Roster 
 

 ATTENDANCE ROSTER WAS REVIEWED. 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further information to consider, the meeting was adjourned at 5:11. 
 
 

       Alejandra Gonzalez 

       Alejandra Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant 
       Planning & Zoning Department 



  

 

CITY OF EDINBURG   
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
Meeting Date:  

1/17/2022 
Initial Zoning Request 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6A: 
Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Urban Residential (UR) District, being a 26.80 acre tract 
out of Lot 14, Block 1, John Closner ET Al Subdivision, located at 4700 South Raul Longoria 
Road, as requested by CJE Construction, LLC. 
 
DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  
The property is located on the east side of South Raul Longoria Road, approximately 1,300 ft. 
south of East Trenton Road, and currently has a single family home.  The applicant is requesting 
initial zoning for the property to be designated Urban Residential (UR) District. The requested 
zoning designation allows for single-family and multi-family residential uses on the subject 
property. 
 
The property is in the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) and a petition for voluntary 
annexation is scheduled for consideration by the City Council on January 18, 2022. The area is 
currently outside the city limits and has no adjacent zoning. Nearest zoned areas inside the City 
Limits are Agriculture (AG) District to the north and west. Land uses in the area are vacant land, 
single-family and multi-family residential.  
 
A Preliminary Subdivision was submitted under the name of Highland Heights at the subject 
property, and is also on the same agenda for preliminary consideration by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.  The subdivision consists of 144 lots ranging in size from 4,275 square feet to 5,600 
square feet. 
 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to 28 neighboring property owners and received 
no comments in favor and one against this request by the time this report was prepared.  
 
BACKGROUND / HISTORY 
As part of the process, the applicant is petitioning for voluntary annexation and proposing a 
development agreement at the next City Council meeting on January 18, 2022. Final approval of 
the annexation is scheduled for consideration by Council on February 15, 2022. The applicant has 
requested initial zoning of Urban Residential (UR) District for this property.  
 
ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 
the City Council on February 15, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning 
process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification 
for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 
 



  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Initial Zoning Request to Urban Residential (UR) District based 
on the existing character of the property and similar land uses in the surrounding area. 
  
If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 
including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 
parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 
applicable.  
 
JUSTIFICATION:  
The requested zoning is appropriate for the subdivision location, intended use, and surrounding 
uses. 
 
 

Nikki Marie Cavazos Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  
Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  
  



  

MEETING DATES:  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 01/17/2022 
CITY COUNCIL – 02/15/2022 
DATE PREPARED –01/11/2022 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
APPLICATION: Initial Zoning Request to Urban Residential (UR) District 
 
APPLICANT: CJE Construction 
 
AGENT: Julio Carranza 
 
LEGAL: A 26.80 acre tract of land out of Lot 14, Block 1, John Closner et al 

Subdivision 
 
LOCATION: Located at 4700 South Raul Longoria Road 
 
LOT/TRACT SIZE: 26.80 acres 
  
CURRENT USE: Single-Family Residential/ Agriculture 
 
PROPOSED USE: Single-family Residential Development 
 
EXISTING ZONING: N/A 
 
ADJACENT ZONING: North – N/A 

South – N/A 
East – N/A 
West – N/A 

 
LAND USE PLAN: Suburban Uses 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water & Sewer 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Initial Zoning Request to Urban 

Residential (UR) District 
  



  

INITIAL ZONING REQUEST 
CJE CONSTRUCTION, LLC. 
 
 
EVALUATION 
 
The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  
 

1. The land use in the area mostly consists of low-density residential uses and vacant land. 
2. Requested zoning is consistent with the proposed subdivision, and existing uses in the area. 

 
Staff recommends approval of the Initial Zoning Request to Urban Residential (UR) District, based 
on surrounding land uses and development in the area.  If approved, the applicant will need to 
comply with all requirements during the permitting process including compliance with subdivision 
regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste 
services, utility, and any other City requirements, as applicable.  
 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to 28 neighboring property owners and received 
no comments in favor and one against this request by the time this report was prepared. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 
 Site Map 
 Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map  
 Photo of site  
 Exhibits  



E  T R E N T O N  R D

LA
RG

O
 D

R

DR
UR

Y  
D

R

M
O

ND
AY

 S
T

DR
UR

Y 
D

R

S 
RA

UL
 L

O
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

N A VA  S T

FR
ID

AY
 S

T

C H I N O O K  D R

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

AP
AC

H
E

DR

W
AK

IT
A

DR

L A
K O

TA
D R

S U N D AY  S T

S A T U R D A Y  S T W
 L

O
PE

Z 
D

R

S  L O P E Z  D R

R O S E N D O  S T

TH
U

RS
D

AY
ST

E 
LO

PE
Z 

DR

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D 

10
30

L L A N O  M E D I A N O  L N

E  A L B E R T A  R D

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

CJE CONSTRUCTION LLC 
HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION



2

1
JL. CANTU SUBD.

Franc is c o M onta lv o

C.O .C N O . 2009- 03- 06
R/S LO T 10 BLK  1, John C los ner

S145.28 '-N 175.28 ' T R 5 D  LTS  18 & 19,

-20-18 -16 -15-10-09
-07 -06

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

14
0.

13
'

51
.4

0'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

TRENTON ESTATES SUBD.57

3113
12
11

41
424344454647484950515253545558 56

1

71 6074
73 72 59

69 6276
68 63
67 64

77
78

75 70 61

32

66 6579

27 28 29 3023 24 25 26

88102 99
101 100 87

3

1135
1144

90104 97
91
92106

105 96
95

111
6
7

109
1108

9

103112 98 89

93107 94

19 20 21 2215 16 17 18

10810

14

82

80
81

83
84
85
86

2
39

37
38

36

34
35

33

40

PH. 2
BRIAR GROVE SUBD. 58

57
5654
555351 5249 5047 48464543 444139 40 4238

102
5
6

9
8
7

1
63 2

3
4

60 6159 62

1011121516 14 13

101

64

100

65

99

6668

9796

69

95

70 67

98

20 181925 24 2223 21

74

91 92

73 72

86 87

7879

89

76

88

77

90

75

93 94

71

17

58575651 53 5452 5548 49 504443 4645 47

28 27 26

32
31

29
30

83 84

8182

85

80

38
37
36
35

33
34

4140 42
39

DOLLAR
GENERAL

P. SOTO
EL TIGERE # 20

-46

-41

-40

-75

-39
-48 -38 -37 -77 -36 -35 -34 -33 -81

-44

-17

-16

-14
-15
-19

-20

-80 -80

-68
-70

-69

-49

-51
-50

-52

-64

-65

-60

-11

-12 -10
-09

-22

-13 -08 -07 -06 -05

-23 -43 -24 -25 -26 -27 -45

-04 -03 -01-02

-29

-79

-30 -31 -32

-28

-17 -08
-10

-08
-16

-18
-12 -07

-05

-02

-15

-09

-05

-03
-02

-04

-07

-11

-10

-06 -08

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

00
4-0

00
5-0

4

-03

J5700-00-001-0009-

J5700-00-001-00011-

J5700-00-001-00014-
J5700-00-001-00013-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

06
-00

A1800-00-051-0007-00

A1800-00-051-00098-00

A1
80

0-0
0-0

51
-00

01
-00

A1
80

0-0
0-0

55
-00

16
-

DOC 999114

W6682-01-006-0001-00

0004-20

S7800-00-000-0004-15

J5700-00-001-0002-10

J5700-00-001-0002-15

1.08A

.88A

13.63A

S7800-00-000-0004-10

9.54A

9.03A

A1800-00-051-0009-00 A1800-00-051-0010-00

268-0015-15LOT 1-BLOCK G

SUBD.
22

23

21

20

24 25

29

19
30

31

26

58

27

59

28

57
56

60
61
62

SEMINOLE VALLEY SUBDIVISION

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

1734355253

1833365154

32375055

56

8

7

6

5

RA
UL

 LO
NG

OR
IA 

RD
.

16 

TIE
RR

A D
EL

VA
LL

E
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

1
2
3

4

5
6
7
8

9 10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

18

19
20
21
22

23
24 25

26

27
28
29

30
31

32

17

6

7
8
9

10

1
2

76

1

2

3
4

5
6

7
8 9

10

11
12
13
14

16

15

1
2
3
4

11
12
13
14
15

16

17

10

1

2

1

2

34

43

ALBINO RODRIGUEZ EST

5

TIE
RR

A D
EL

VA
LL

E2

1  

78

10

8

6

4

2

25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35

36
37
38
39
40
41

11

14

15 9

17 18 19

CO
UN

TR
Y V

IEW
 SU

BD
.

3
4
5
6
7

8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19 20 21 22 23

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

69

70
71
72
73
74
75

59
58
57
56
55
54
53
52
51

50

49
48
47
46
45

4

5

24

44
42

3

9

4

TRENTON ACRES

6

79101112

3 4 5 6

78910

23 24 25 26

29 28 27

5

12

136

16

1

2

44 45 46

49 48 47

64 65 66

68 67 83

LAND SUB'D.
PROMISED

13

14

15

16

22 23 24 25
26

27

28

2953

52 51

50 38

3940

411
3

4

5

6

20 21

1

2

SU
PE

RI
OR

 ST
OR

AG
E 

UN
IT 

3

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182

183

184

185

186

187

18

19

20

21

E  T R E N T O N  R D

LA
RG

O
 D

R

DR
UR

Y  
D

R

M
O

ND
AY

 S
T

DR
UR

Y 
D

R

S 
RA

UL
 L

O
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

N A VA  S T

FR
ID

AY
 S

T

C H I N O O K  D R

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

AP
AC

H
E

DR

W
AK

IT
A

DR

L A
K O

TA
D R

S U N D AY  S T

S A T U R D A Y  S T W
 L

O
PE

Z 
D

R

S  L O P E Z  D R

R O S E N D O  S T

TH
U

RS
D

AY
ST

E 
LO

PE
Z 

DR

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D 

10
30

L L A N O  M E D I A N O  L N

E  A L B E R T A  R D

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

CJE CONSTRUCTION LLC
HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION



2

1
JL. CANTU SUBD.

Franc is c o M onta lv o

C.O .C N O . 2009- 03- 06
R/S LO T 10 BLK  1, John C los ner

S145.28 '-N 175.28 ' T R 5 D  LTS  18 & 19,

-20-18 -16 -15-10-09
-07 -06

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

14
0.

13
'

51
.4

0'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

TRENTON ESTATES SUBD.57

3113
12
11

41
424344454647484950515253545558 56

1

71 6074
73 72 59

69 6276
68 63
67 64

77
78

75 70 61

32

66 6579

27 28 29 3023 24 25 26

88102 99
101 100 87

3

1135
1144

90104 97
91
92106

105 96
95

111
6
7

109
1108

9

103112 98 89

93107 94

19 20 21 2215 16 17 18

10810

14

82

80
81

83
84
85
86

2
39

37
38

36

34
35

33

40

PH. 2
BRIAR GROVE SUBD. 58

57
5654
555351 5249 5047 48464543 444139 40 4238

102
5
6

9
8
7

1
63 2

3
4

60 6159 62

1011121516 14 13

101

64

100

65

99

6668

9796

69

95

70 67

98

20 181925 24 2223 21

74

91 92

73 72

86 87

7879

89

76

88

77

90

75

93 94

71

17

58575651 53 5452 5548 49 504443 4645 47

28 27 26

32
31

29
30

83 84

8182

85

80

38
37
36
35

33
34

4140 42
39

DOLLAR
GENERAL

P. SOTO
EL TIGERE # 20

-46

-41

-40

-75

-39
-48 -38 -37 -77 -36 -35 -34 -33 -81

-44

-17

-16

-14
-15
-19

-20

-80 -80

-68
-70

-69

-49

-51
-50

-52

-64

-65

-60

-11

-12 -10
-09

-22

-13 -08 -07 -06 -05

-23 -43 -24 -25 -26 -27 -45

-04 -03 -01-02

-29

-79

-30 -31 -32

-28

-17 -08
-10

-08
-16

-18
-12 -07

-05

-02

-15

-09

-05

-03
-02

-04

-07

-11

-10

-06 -08

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

00
4-0

00
5-0

4

-03

J5700-00-001-0009-

J5700-00-001-00011-

J5700-00-001-00014-
J5700-00-001-00013-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

06
-00

A1800-00-051-0007-00

A1800-00-051-00098-00

A1
80

0-0
0-0

51
-00

01
-00

A1
80

0-0
0-0

55
-00

16
-

DOC 999114

W6682-01-006-0001-00

0004-20

S7800-00-000-0004-15

J5700-00-001-0002-10

J5700-00-001-0002-15

1.08A

.88A

13.63A

S7800-00-000-0004-10

9.54A

9.03A

A1800-00-051-0009-00 A1800-00-051-0010-00

268-0015-15LOT 1-BLOCK G

SUBD.
22

23

21

20

24 25

29

19
30

31

26

58

27

59

28

57
56

60
61
62

SEMINOLE VALLEY SUBDIVISION

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

1734355253

1833365154

32375055

56

8

7

6

5

RA
UL

 LO
NG

OR
IA 

RD
.

16 

TIE
RR

A D
EL

VA
LL

E
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

1
2
3

4

5
6
7
8

9 10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

18

19
20
21
22

23
24 25

26

27
28
29

30
31

32

17

6

7
8
9

10

1
2

76

1

2

3
4

5
6

7
8 9

10

11
12
13
14

16

15

1
2
3
4

11
12
13
14
15

16

17

10

1

2

1

2

34

43

ALBINO RODRIGUEZ EST

5

TIE
RR

A D
EL

VA
LL

E2

1  

78

10

8

6

4

2

25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35

36
37
38
39
40
41

11

14

15 9

17 18 19

CO
UN

TR
Y V

IEW
 SU

BD
.

3
4
5
6
7

8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19 20 21 22 23

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

69

70
71
72
73
74
75

59
58
57
56
55
54
53
52
51

50

49
48
47
46
45

4

5

24

44
42

3

9

4

TRENTON ACRES

6

79101112

3 4 5 6

78910

23 24 25 26

29 28 27

5

12

136

16

1

2

44 45 46

49 48 47

64 65 66

68 67 83

LAND SUB'D.
PROMISED

13

14

15

16

22 23 24 25
26

27

28

2953

52 51

50 38

3940

411
3

4

5

6

20 21

1

2

SU
PE

RI
OR

 ST
OR

AG
E 

UN
IT 

3

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182

183

184

185

186

187

18

19

20

21

E  T R E N T O N  R D

LA
RG

O
 D

R

DR
UR

Y  
D

R

M
O

ND
AY

 S
T

DR
UR

Y 
D

R

S 
RA

UL
 L

O
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

N A VA  S T

FR
ID

AY
 S

T

C H I N O O K  D R

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

AP
AC

H
E

DR

W
AK

IT
A

DR

L A
K O

TA
D R

S U N D AY  S T

S A T U R D A Y  S T W
 L

O
PE

Z 
D

R

S  L O P E Z  D R

R O S E N D O  S T

TH
U

RS
D

AY
ST

E 
LO

PE
Z 

DR

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D 

10
30

L L A N O  M E D I A N O  L N

E  A L B E R T A  R D

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

®
1 in = 600 ft

APPLICANT SITE
FUTURE LANDUSE

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY

CITY LIMITS

CJE CONSTRUCTION LLC
HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION



2

1
JL. CANTU SUBD.

Franc is c o M onta lv o

C.O .C N O . 2009- 03- 06
R/S LO T 10 BLK  1, John C los ner

S145.28 '-N 175.28 ' T R 5 D  LTS  18 & 19,

-20-18 -16 -15-10-09
-07 -06

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

14
0.

13
'

51
.4

0'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

TRENTON ESTATES SUBD.57

3113
12
11

41
424344454647484950515253545558 56

1

71 6074
73 72 59

69 6276
68 63
67 64

77
78

75 70 61

32

66 6579

27 28 29 3023 24 25 26

88102 99
101 100 87

3

1135
1144

90104 97
91
92106

105 96
95

111
6
7

109
1108

9

103112 98 89

93107 94

19 20 21 2215 16 17 18

10810

14

82

80
81

83
84
85
86

2
39

37
38

36

34
35

33

40

PH. 2
BRIAR GROVE SUBD. 58

57
5654
555351 5249 5047 48464543 444139 40 4238

102
5
6

9
8
7

1
63 2

3
4

60 6159 62

1011121516 14 13

101

64

100

65

99

6668

9796

69

95

70 67

98

20 181925 24 2223 21

74

91 92

73 72

86 87

7879

89

76

88

77

90

75

93 94

71

17

58575651 53 5452 5548 49 504443 4645 47

28 27 26

32
31

29
30

83 84

8182

85

80

38
37
36
35

33
34

4140 42
39

DOLLAR
GENERAL

P. SOTO
EL TIGERE # 20

-46

-41

-40

-75

-39
-48 -38 -37 -77 -36 -35 -34 -33 -81

-44

-17

-16

-14
-15
-19

-20

-80 -80

-68
-70

-69

-49

-51
-50

-52

-64

-65

-60

-11

-12 -10
-09

-22

-13 -08 -07 -06 -05

-23 -43 -24 -25 -26 -27 -45

-04 -03 -01-02

-29

-79

-30 -31 -32

-28

-17 -08
-10

-08
-16

-18
-12 -07

-05

-02

-15

-09

-05

-03
-02

-04

-07

-11

-10

-06 -08

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

00
4-0

00
5-0

4

-03

J5700-00-001-0009-

J5700-00-001-00011-

J5700-00-001-00014-
J5700-00-001-00013-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

06
-00

A1800-00-051-0007-00

A1800-00-051-00098-00

A1
80

0-0
0-0

51
-00

01
-00

A1
80

0-0
0-0

55
-00

16
-

DOC 999114

W6682-01-006-0001-00

0004-20

S7800-00-000-0004-15

J5700-00-001-0002-10

J5700-00-001-0002-15

1.08A

.88A

13.63A

S7800-00-000-0004-10

9.54A

9.03A

A1800-00-051-0009-00 A1800-00-051-0010-00

268-0015-15LOT 1-BLOCK G

SUBD.
22

23

21

20

24 25

29

19
30

31

26

58

27

59

28

57
56

60
61
62

SEMINOLE VALLEY SUBDIVISION

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

1734355253

1833365154

32375055

56

8

7

6

5

RA
UL

 LO
NG

OR
IA 

RD
.

16 

TIE
RR

A D
EL

VA
LL

E
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

1
2
3

4

5
6
7
8

9 10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

18

19
20
21
22

23
24 25

26

27
28
29

30
31

32

17

6

7
8
9

10

1
2

76

1

2

3
4

5
6

7
8 9

10

11
12
13
14

16

15

1
2
3
4

11
12
13
14
15

16

17

10

1

2

1

2

34

43

ALBINO RODRIGUEZ EST

5

TIE
RR

A D
EL

VA
LL

E2

1  

78

10

8

6

4

2

25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35

36
37
38
39
40
41

11

14

15 9

17 18 19

CO
UN

TR
Y V

IEW
 SU

BD
.

3
4
5
6
7

8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19 20 21 22 23

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

69

70
71
72
73
74
75

59
58
57
56
55
54
53
52
51

50

49
48
47
46
45

4

5

24

44
42

3

9

4

TRENTON ACRES

6

79101112

3 4 5 6

78910

23 24 25 26

29 28 27

5

12

136

16

1

2

44 45 46

49 48 47

64 65 66

68 67 83

LAND SUB'D.
PROMISED

13

14

15

16

22 23 24 25
26

27

28

2953

52 51

50 38

3940

411
3

4

5

6

20 21

1

2

SU
PE

RI
OR

 ST
OR

AG
E 

UN
IT 

3

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182

183

184

185

186

187

18

19

20

21

E  T R E N T O N  R D

LA
RG

O
 D

R

DR
UR

Y  
D

R

M
O

ND
AY

 S
T

DR
UR

Y 
D

R

S 
RA

UL
 L

O
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

N A VA  S T

FR
ID

AY
 S

T

C H I N O O K  D R

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

AP
AC

H
E

DR

W
AK

IT
A

DR

L A
K O

TA
D R

S U N D AY  S T

S A T U R D A Y  S T W
 L

O
PE

Z 
D

R

S  L O P E Z  D R

R O S E N D O  S T

TH
U

RS
D

AY
ST

E 
LO

PE
Z 

DR

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D 

10
30

L L A N O  M E D I A N O  L N

E  A L B E R T A  R D

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

CJE CONSTRUCTION LLC
HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION















Initial Zoning Request 
CJE CONSTRUCTION, LLC 

4700 South Raul Longoria Road 





   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  1/17/2022 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 6B: 

Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to Urban Uses and the 

Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Urban Residential (UR) District, being 

15.336 acres of Lot 1, Section 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 500 

East Monte Cristo Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the south side of East Monte Cristo Road, approximately 1,225 ft. east 

of North Closner Boulevard and is vacant. The requested zoning designation allows for single and 

multifamily uses on the subject property. The applicant is requesting the change of zone for a 

proposed multifamily development. 

The property is currently zoned Agriculture (AG) District. The surrounding zoning is Industrial (I) 

District to the north, Auto Urban (AU) District to the south, and Industrial (I) and Commercial 

General (CG) Districts to the east and west. Surrounding uses consist of industrial uses and vacant 

land. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on December 16, 2021. The 

applicant indicated that his intent is to develop the property for multifamily use (4-plexes). No 

subdivision plat or site plan had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to 14 neighboring property owners and received 

no comments in favor and four against this request by the time this report was prepared.  

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on February 1, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Urban 

Residential (UR) District based on adjacent land uses along East Monte Cristo Road. The proposed 

residential use is incompatible with the industrial uses to the east and west of this location. The 

requested zoning does not conform to the City’s Future Land Use Plan which anticipated industrial 

uses at this location. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  



   

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on existing land uses to the east, west, and north of this location 

along East Monte Cristo Road. Any proposed residential use would be incompatible with the 

existing industrial uses at these locations.  

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 1/17/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 2/01/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 1/04/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to Urban Uses 

and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Urban 

Residential (UR) District 

 

APPLICANT: Garman Investments, LP 

 

AGENT: Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

LEGAL: 15.336 acres of Lot 1, Section 244, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey 

 

LOCATION: 500 East Monte Cristo Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 15.336 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Agriculture (AG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Industrial (I) District 

South – Auto Urban (AU) District 

East – Industrial (I) and Commercial General (CG) Districts 

West – Industrial (I) and Commercial General (CG) Districts 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Industrial 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water & City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from 

Agriculture (AG) District to Urban Residential (UR) District 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

MELDEN & HUNT – MONTE CRISTO DEVELOPMENT 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use at this location is vacant. 

 

2. The applicant is requesting the change of zone to construct a multifamily development. 

 

3. Land uses to the north, east, and west of this location are industrial in nature. 

 

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Urban 

Residential (UR) District. Any residential uses at this location would be incompatible with the 

adjacent industrial uses.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to 14 neighboring property owners and received 

no comments in favor or against this request by the time this report was prepared. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site  

 Exhibits  



ST
O
N
EV
IE
W

ST

STO NEVIEW

STO NEHILL

KEYSTO NE ST

N 
R
O
EG
IE
R
S 
R
D

N 
B
US
IN
ES
S 
H
IG
HW

AY
 2
81

N FRO NTAGE RD

W  RO GERS RD

ST
O
N
EV
IE
W
 S
T

M
IL
ES
TO
N
E

M
O
NTE

CRISTO
 RD

EX IT

W  MO NTE
CRISTO  RD

N ACCESS RD

E RO GERS RD

E MO NTE CRISTO  RD

GLASSCO CK AVE

N 
BU
SI
NE
SS
 H
IG
HW
AY
 28
1

N FR
O
NTA

G
E RD

E RO GERS RD

N I-69CN I-69C

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/O R SUBDIVISIO N: LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

MELDEN & HUNT - MO NTE CRISTO  DEVELO PMENT



LOT 5B
129 LOT 4

LOT 3

8-0
4 8-1
1

8-0
27-027-04

7-03
7-18

7-00

7-0
1

S1600-00-001-0007-05

8-09

8-068-07

-03

-06

-05
-04

-01

-00

-00

-03

-01

-04

ROGERS RD.

-06 -10

-04

-05

-04 -06

-01

-00 -04

-11-10-08 -06

-05

-04

-03

-02
-01-00

-17

-20

-18

-00

-02

RO
EG

IER
S R

D.

SUBDIVISION

FELIX CHAVEZ JR.
21

PL
AZ

A S
UB

D.

JU
NIO

R'S
 BU

SIN
ES

S 

4

1

2

3

T2100-00-243-0004-

T2100-00-243-0005-

T2100-00-244-0001-T2100-00-244-0002-

T2100-00-244-0008-

-06

-12

-15

-07

-02-14

-13

-12

-04

-04

10
9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

STONECREST

424140 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9

10

39
38

37 43 54 55 66 67 78
36 5344 77686556 11
35 5245 76696457 12
34 5146 75706358 13
33 5047 74716259 14
32 4948 73726160 15

31
30 18 17

16

1920212223242526272829

HG

22
21

20

191817

23

16

24

15

25

14

26

13

27

12

28

11

29

10

30

9

31

8

32

7

33

6

34

5

35

1

2

3

4

GLASSCOCK SUBD.
D & D
SUBD

5

4
1

8

1 2 3 4

GATEWAY INDUSTRIAL
SUBDIVISION

10

23
1A

ARGUINDEGUI

COMMERCIAL

SUBD.

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

ST
O
N
EV
IE
W

ST

STO NEVIEW

STO NEHILL

KEYSTO NE ST

N 
R
O
EG
IE
R
S 
R
D

N 
B
US
IN
ES
S 
H
IG
HW

AY
 2
81

N FRO NTAGE RD

W  RO GERS RD

ST
O
N
EV
IE
W
 S
T

M
IL
ES
TO
N
E

M
O
NTE

CRISTO
 RD

EX IT

W  MO NTE
CRISTO  RD

N ACCESS RD

E RO GERS RD

E MO NTE CRISTO  RD

GLASSCO CK AVE

N 
BU
SI
NE
SS
 H
IG
HW
AY
 28
1

N FR
O
NTA

G
E RD

E RO GERS RD

N I-69CN I-69C

ZO NING MAP
APPLICANT AND/O R SUBDIVISIO N:
MELDEN & HUNT - MO NTE CRISTO  DEVELO PMENT

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE
ZO NING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS



LOT 5B
129 LOT 4

LOT 3

8-0
4 8-1
1

8-0
27-027-04

7-03
7-18

7-00

7-0
1

S1600-00-001-0007-05

8-09

8-068-07

-03

-06

-05
-04

-01

-00

-00

-03

-01

-04

ROGERS RD.

-06 -10

-04

-05

-04 -06

-01

-00 -04

-11-10-08 -06

-05

-04

-03

-02
-01-00

-17

-20

-18

-00

-02

RO
EG

IER
S R

D.

SUBDIVISION

FELIX CHAVEZ JR.
21

PL
AZ

A S
UB

D.

JU
NIO

R'S
 BU

SIN
ES

S 

4

1

2

3

T2100-00-243-0004-

T2100-00-243-0005-

T2100-00-244-0001-T2100-00-244-0002-

T2100-00-244-0008-

-06

-12

-15

-07

-02-14

-13

-12

-04

-04

10
9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

STONECREST

424140 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9

10

39
38

37 43 54 55 66 67 78
36 5344 77686556 11
35 5245 76696457 12
34 5146 75706358 13
33 5047 74716259 14
32 4948 73726160 15

31
30 18 17

16

1920212223242526272829

HG

22
21

20

191817

23

16

24

15

25

14

26

13

27

12

28

11

29

10

30

9

31

8

32

7

33

6

34

5

35

1

2

3

4

GLASSCOCK SUBD.
D & D
SUBD

5

4
1

8

1 2 3 4

GATEWAY INDUSTRIAL
SUBDIVISION

10

23
1A

ARGUINDEGUI

COMMERCIAL

SUBD.

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

ST
O
N
EV
IE
W

ST

STO NEVIEW

STO NEHILL

KEYSTO NE ST

N 
R
O
EG
IE
R
S 
R
D

N 
B
US
IN
ES
S 
H
IG
HW

AY
 2
81

N FRO NTAGE RD

W  RO GERS RD

ST
O
N
EV
IE
W
 S
T

M
IL
ES
TO
N
E

M
O
NTE

CRISTO
 RD

EX IT

W  MO NTE
CRISTO  RD

N ACCESS RD

E RO GERS RD

E MO NTE CRISTO  RD

GLASSCO CK AVE

N 
BU
SI
NE
SS
 H
IG
HW
AY
 28
1

N FR
O
NTA

G
E RD

E RO GERS RD

N I-69CN I-69C

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/O R SUBDIVISIO N:
MELDEN & HUNT - MO NTE CRISTO  DEVELO PMENT

LEGEND

®
1 in = 500 ft

APPLICANT SITE
FUTURE LANDUSE

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY

CITY LIMITS



LOT 5B9 LOT 4

LOT 3

8-0
4 8-1
1

8-0
27-027-04

7-03
7-18

7-00

7-0
1

S1600-00-001-0007-05

8-09

8-068-07

-03

-06

-05
-04

-01

-00

-00

-03

-01

-04

ROGERS RD.

-06 -10

-04

-05

-01

-00 -04

-11-10-08 -06

-05

-04

-03

-02
-01-00

-17

-20

-18

-00

-02

RO
EG

IER
S R

D.

SUBDIVISION

FELIX CHAVEZ JR.
21

PL
AZ

A S
UB

D.

JU
NIO

R'S
 BU

SIN
ES

S 

4

1

2

3

T2100-00-243-0004-

T2100-00-243-0005-

T2100-00-244-0001-T2100-00-244-0002-

T2100-00-244-0008-

-06

-12

-15

-07

-02-14

-13

-12

-04

-04

10
9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

STONECREST

424140 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9

10

39
38

37 43 54 55 66 67 78
36 5344 77686556 11
35 5245 76696457 12
34 5146 75706358 13
33 5047 74716259 14
32 4948 73726160 15

31
30 18 17

16

1920212223242526272829

HG

22
21

20

191817

23

16

24

15

25

14

26

13

27

12

28

11

29

10

30

9

31

8

32

7

33

6

34

5

35

1

2

3

4

GLASSCOCK SUBD.
D & D
SUBD

5

4
1

8

1 2 3 4

GATEWAY INDUSTRIAL
SUBDIVISION

10

23
1A

ARGUINDEGUI

COMMERCIAL

SUBD.

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

ST
O
N
EV
IE
W

ST

STO NEVIEW

STO NEHILL

KEYSTO NE ST

N 
R
O
EG
IE
R
S 
R
D

N 
B
US
IN
ES
S 
H
IG
HW

AY
 2
81

N FRO NTAGE RD

W  RO GERS RD

ST
O
N
EV
IE
W
 S
T

M
IL
ES
TO
N
E

M
O
NTE

CRISTO
 RD

EX IT

W  MO NTE
CRISTO  RD

N ACCESS RD

E RO GERS RD

E MO NTE CRISTO  RD

GLASSCO CK AVE

N 
BU
SI
NE
SS
 H
IG
HW
AY
 28
1

N FR
O
NTA

G
E RD

E RO GERS RD

N I-69CN I-69C

MAILO UT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/O R SUBDIVISIO N:
MELDEN & HUNT - MO NTE CRISTO  DEVELO PMENT

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS













Rezoning Request 
MELDEN & HUNT - GARMAN INVESTMENTS, LP 

500 East Monte Cristo Road 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  1/17/2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 6C: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) 

District, being a 1.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 71, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 1415 

West Owassa Road, as requested by Jaime Cantu. 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the north side of West Owassa Road, approximately 225 ft. east of north 

Sugar Road and is occupied by Hidalgo County EMS, a commercial operation. The requested 

zoning designation allows for general commercial uses on the subject property. The applicant is 

requesting the change of zone to conform to current uses. 

The property is currently zoned Agriculture (AG) District. The surrounding zoning is Agriculture 

(AG) District to the north, east, and west. Land south of this location is outside the City Limits. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on December 15, 2021. The 

applicant stated on the Zone Change Application that his intent is “to correct zoning” at this 

location. The subject property was part of an area annexed by the City in 2015. As per City of 

Edinburg Unified Development Code   (UDC) Section 1.205, “Any newly annexed land shall be 

designated AG unless controlled by a pre-annexation agreement that provides otherwise.” The 

commercial uses at this location predate the annexation that took place in 2015 and do not conform 

to zoning district. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to five neighboring property owners and received 

no comments in favor or against this request by the time this report was prepared.  

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on February 1, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District based on existing land uses. The requested zoning conforms to 

the City’s Future Land Use Plan. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

 



   

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on existing land uses, both past and present, and the intent of the 

Future Land Use Plan. City-imposed zoning of Agriculture (AG) District is not appropriate for this 

location.  

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 1/17/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 2/01/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 1/04/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial 

General (CG) District 

 

APPLICANT: Jaime Cantu 

 

AGENT: N/A 

 

LEGAL: A 1.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 71, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 1415 West Owassa Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 1.00 acre 

  

CURRENT USE: Commercial 

 

PROPOSED USE: Commercial 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Agriculture (AG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Agriculture (AG) District 

South – N/A 

East – Agriculture (AG) District 

West – Agriculture (AG) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Commercial 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water & OSSF 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture 

(AG) District to Commercial General (CG) District 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

JAIME CANTU 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use at this location is commercial (emergency medical response facility). 

 

2. The applicant is requesting the change of zone to conform zoning to existing use. 

 

3. The City-assigned zoning of Agriculture (AG) District is not appropriate for existing 

use. 

 

4. The Future Land Use Plan anticipated commercial uses at this location. 

 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District. This is the appropriate zoning based on existing use and Future 

Land Use Plan.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to 5 neighboring property owners and received 

no comments in favor or against this request by the time this report was prepared. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site  

 Exhibits  



C A S A
V I E J A

W  O W A S S A  R D

N 
SU

G
A

R 
R

D

SH
AL

O
M

 D
R

AK
E 

AV
E

S 
SU

G
AR

 R
D

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION: LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE

®
1 in = 400 ft

CITY LIMITS

JAIME CANTU



LOT 1
EDINBURG OWASSA

DOLLAR GENERAL

46
.00

'
46

.00
'

42
.00

'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

31
.00

'
42

.00
'

12
0.0

0 '

48 .00'

42
.00

'

127.44 '

142.44 '

142.44 '

127.44 '

47.74'

47.74' 48.00' 48.00'

143.13 '

143.09 '

143.06 '

143.02 '

142.99 '

128.16 'TIE
RR

A S
AN

TA
ES

TA
TE

S56

34

27

33 32 31 30 29

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55

-03
-06

-07

-15

-21

LOT 1B
BEAMAN SUBD.

-02

HOME
NURSING 

EDINBURG 

-07

K2400-00-000-0058-

-04-09

-24
K2400-00-000-0069-

-02

-04

-06
-05
-07-08

-17-05-09

-03
-02
-12

-07

-06

-15

K2400-00-000-0071-01

-02

-10

-07

-08

-03

-12

-13

-14

-16-04

20 19
18

13 14

17

16

15

OWASSA LAKE BUS. PARK

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

11
AC

AC
IA 

SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N
10

OWASSA ROAD

73 7574

72

57

70

59

71

58
LOT 1A

K2400-00-000-0057-

LOT 2

LOT A

LOT 3

LOT 1

THE VILLAGES AT SUGAR RD.

7174 73 72 70 69 68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61 60 59 58
57

56
55
5445

44
4342

41
40

30
2928

2716
15141

5

4

PR
EM

IU
M

HE
LIU

M
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

LOT 1

PH. 1

PH. 2

C A S A
V I E J A

W  O W A S S A  R D

N 
SU

G
A

R 
R

D

SH
AL

O
M

 D
R

AK
E 

AV
E

S 
SU

G
AR

 R
D

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE
ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY

®
1 in = 400 ft

CITY LIMITS

JAIME CANTU



LOT 1
EDINBURG OWASSA

DOLLAR GENERAL

46
.00

'
46

.00
'

42
.00

'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

31
.00

'
42

.00
'

12
0.0

0 '

48 .00'

42
.00

'

127.44 '

142.44 '

142.44 '

127.44 '

47.74'

47.74' 48.00' 48.00'

143.13 '

143.09 '

143.06 '

143.02 '

142.99 '

128.16 'TIE
RR

A S
AN

TA
ES

TA
TE

S56

34

27

33 32 31 30 29

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55

-03
-06

-07

-15

-21

LOT 1B
BEAMAN SUBD.

-02

HOME
NURSING 

EDINBURG 

-07

K2400-00-000-0058-

-04-09

-24
K2400-00-000-0069-

-02

-04

-06
-05
-07-08

-17-05-09

-03
-02
-12

-07

-06

-15

K2400-00-000-0071-01

-02

-10

-07

-08

-03

-12

-13

-14

-16-04

20 19
18

13 14

17

16

15

OWASSA LAKE BUS. PARK

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

11
AC

AC
IA 

SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N
10

OWASSA ROAD

73 7574

72

57

70

59

71

58
LOT 1A

K2400-00-000-0057-

LOT 2

LOT A

LOT 3

LOT 1

THE VILLAGES AT SUGAR RD.

7174 73 72 70 69 68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61 60 59 58
57

56
55
5445

44
4342

41
40

30
2928

2716
15141

5

4

PR
EM

IU
M

HE
LIU

M
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

LOT 1

PH. 1

PH. 2

C A S A
V I E J A

W  O W A S S A  R D

N 
SU

G
A

R 
R

D

SH
AL

O
M

 D
R

AK
E 

AV
E

S 
SU

G
AR

 R
D

FUTURE LAND USE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

®
1 in = 400 ft

APPLICANT SITE
FUTURE LANDUSE

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY

CITY LIMITS

JAIME CANTU



LOT 1
EDINBURG OWASSA

DOLLAR GENERAL

46
.00

'
46

.00
'

42
.00

'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

31
.00

'
42

.00
'

12
0.0

0 '

48 .00'

42
.00

'

127.44 '

142.44 '

142.44 '

127.44 '

47.74'

47.74' 48.00' 48.00'

143.13 '

143.09 '

143.06 '

143.02 '

142.99 '

128.16 'TIE
RR

A S
AN

TA
ES

TA
TE

S56

34

27

33 32 31 30 29

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55

-03
-06

-07

-15

-21

LOT 1B
BEAMAN SUBD.

-02

HOME
NURSING 

EDINBURG 

-07

K2400-00-000-0058-

-04-09

-24
K2400-00-000-0069-

-02

-04

-06
-05
-07-08

-17-05-09

-03
-02
-12

-07

-06

-15

K2400-00-000-0071-01

-02

-10

-07

-08

-03

-12

-13

-14

-16-04

20 19
18

13 14

17

16

15

OWASSA LAKE BUS. PARK

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

11
AC

AC
IA 

SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N
10

OWASSA ROAD

73 7574

72

57

70

59

71

58
LOT 1A

K2400-00-000-0057-

LOT 2

LOT A

LOT 3

LOT 1

THE VILLAGES AT SUGAR RD.

7174 73 72 70 69 68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61 60 59 58
57

56
55
5445

44
4342

41
40

30
2928

2716
15141

5

4

PR
EM

IU
M

HE
LIU

M
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

LOT 1

PH. 1

PH. 2

C A S A
V I E J A

W  O W A S S A  R D

N 
SU

G
A

R 
R

D

SH
AL

O
M

 D
R

AK
E 

AV
E

S 
SU

G
AR

 R
D

MAIL OUT N SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION: LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 400 ft

CITY LIMITS

JAIME CANTU







Rezoning Request 
JAIME CANTU 

1415 West Owassa Road 



  Page 1 of 4 

 

CITY OF EDINBURG   

Planning & Zoning Commission 

Regular Meeting 

Meeting Date:  

01/17/2022 

Rezoning Request 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6D: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) 

District, being a 12.605 acre tract of land out of Lots 31 & 32, The M.L. Woods Co. Tract No.4, 

located at 4801 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the west side of South Veterans Boulevard, approximately 650 ft. north 

of East Alberta Road and is vacant. The tract has 131.22 ft. of frontage along South Veterans 

Boulevard and 1,317.50 ft. of depth to the deepest point for a tract size of 12.605 acres.  The 

requested zoning designation allows for single and multi-family residential uses on the subject 

property. The applicant is requesting the change of zone to develop a single family residential 

subdivision.  A subdivision submitted under the name of Jalpa Oaks received preliminary approval 

by this Board on November 9, 2021.  The subdivision consists of 49 lots, 48 of which are single 

family residential lots, ranging in size from 5,660.06 square feet to 28,331.64 square feet, and 

subject to this Rezoning Request. 

The property is currently zoned Agriculture (AG) District. The surrounding zoning is Agriculture 

(AG) District to the north, south and west, and Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District to the east. 

The future land use designation is for Auto-Urban Uses.  

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to 27 neighboring property owners and received 

no comments in favor or against this request by the time this report was prepared.  

BACKGROUND / HISTORY 
The location of the subject property was part of the City’s 2012 Annexation Plan. As per City of 

Edinburg Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 1.205, “Any newly annexed land shall be 

designated AG unless controlled by a pre-annexation agreement that provides otherwise.” This 

location was vacant when zoned and remains vacant to this day. The single family use now 

proposed by the Jalpa Oaks Subdivision requires rezoning to proceed. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on December 22, 2021, 

requesting Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District zoning. Submitted with the Application was a 

survey and a proposed subdivision layout for single family uses.  

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on February 1, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial.  



  Page 2 of 4 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-

Urban Residential (AU) District based on the character and uses in this area.  The requested zoning 

designation is also in conformance with the future land use plan. 

  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

JUSTIFICATION:  

Change to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District is in keeping with development trends in this area 

to accommodate demand for residential uses. The City-assigned zoning of Agriculture (AG) 

District is not appropriate for the given location.  A single family residential development is a 

permitted use in the requested zoning designation. 

 

 

Nikki Cavazos Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



  Page 3 of 4 

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 1/17/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 2/01/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 1/11/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban 

Residential (AU) District 

 

APPLICANT: Luis Miguel Arechiga 

 

AGENT: Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

LEGAL: 12.605 acres out of Lots 31 & 32, The M.L. Woods Co. Tract No. 4 

 

LOCATION: Located at 4801 South Veterans Boulevard 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 12.605 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Agriculture (AG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Agriculture (AG) District 

South – Agriculture (AG) District 

East – Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District 

 West – Agriculture (AG) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban Uses 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water/City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture 

(AG) to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District 

  



  Page 4 of 4 

REZONING REQUEST 

LUIS MIGUEL ARECHIGA 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of residential, commercial and 

vacant land. 

2. The applicant is requesting the change of zone to construct a single family residential 

development. 

 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-

Urban Residential (AU) District, based on surrounding land uses and zoning in the area.  If 

approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to 27 neighboring property owners and received 

no comments in favor or against this request by the time this report was prepared. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site  

 Exhibits  



S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E  T R E N T O N  R DE  T R E N T O N  R D

E  A L B E R T A  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD

P I
Z A

R
RO

 D
RS 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

W
IN

D
JA

M
M

ER
DR

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

A M A P O L A
S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

B L
V D

FR
AN

CE
S

S T

RA
M

O
S 

LN

M O R A  S T

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A  M A R I A  S T

S  I -
6 9

C

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

WA Y N E  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S U N D A N C E  D R

S  I -
6 9

C

PA
SE

O
 A

VE
PE

D E
R N

A L
 S

TA C C E S S  R
D

L E T I C I A  S T

P A L M  C I R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

T H O M P S O N  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

MELDEN AND HUNT, INC. / JALPA OAKS



LOT 1

E.C.I.S.D. # 6

PH. 1 PH. 2

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

24
B

24
A

22
B

22
A

Lu is  M iguel &  Laura B. Arec higa

C.O .C N O . 08- 04-01
3.14 G ros s  Ac , L t 32 M .L. Wood S ubd No.4

-04

HE
RA

CL
IO

 B.
 G

AR
CI

A S
UB

D.

-06

-04

-22

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

00
04

-000004-01

LO
S L

LA
NI

TO
S S

UB
D

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

170 .96' 170 .96'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

80
.1

8'
69

.3
8'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

52
.0

0'
80

.1
8'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

63
.8

5'

ROBERT C
. VA

CKAR

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

67.0 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 45.0 0' 45.0 0' 39.5 0'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

14
2.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'15
8.

51
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
0.

04
'

14
8.

79
'

14
2.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
5.

77
'

14
8.

79
'

14
8.

79
'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'50.0 1' 73.4 9' 39.5 0'

39.5 0'45.0 0'45.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'73.4 9'75.0 1'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'

12
3.

79
'

14
2.

28
'

14
2.

27
'

16
6.

00
'

STONNY BROOK1 2

21
B

20
B

19
B

18
B

17
B

16
B

15
B

14
B

13
B

12
B

11
B

10
B

9B
8B

7B
6B

5B
4B3B

21
A

20
A

19
A

18
A

17
A

16
A

15
A

14
A

13
A

12
A

11
A

10
A

9A
8A

7A
6A

5A
4A3A

LOT 1
GALILEAN SUBD.

GR
ISE

LD
A S

UB
D.

1

25

34

AMIGO PARK34

33
32

31

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18

171615141312111098765

4

3

2

1

6B 7

891011121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACTZ-00
CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A. 

GU
TI

ER
RE

Z

OVIDIO

GARCIA

G. REYES
MARIA ELLENA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-0

5

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
-0

5

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-02

-10

-15 -04 -00

-07

-06

-05

-08

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-

-08

-06

-05

-07

-09
-10

-04

-01 -03 -00 -02
J5700-00-004-0007-00

J57
00-

00-
004

-00
07-

S7800-00-000-0007-05

K2400-00-000-0066-

K2400-00-000-0063-

-05

-04

-03

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

22 21 20 19 18 17 16

4

173 172 171 170 168169

150151

149152

148153

147146

134133

135132

9899

97100

96101

9594

161 162 163 164 165 166 167

160 159 158 157 156 155 154

8584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

110111 109 108 107 106 105 104 103 102

113112 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121

137136 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145

123122 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131

18
9

88

JU
AN

LO
PE

Z
SU

BD 1

LO
S G

IR
AS

OL
ES

1 38 37 26
2 39 36 25
3 40 35 24
4 41 34 23
5 42 33 22
6 43 32 21

7 44 31
8 45 30

20
29

28

27

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18

19

PA
RA

ISO
 ES

TA
TE

S

21

11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18

5

79 80 1 2

1112131415

18 19 20 21 22

34 33 32 31

533

20

3

2

1

25242322

35

TRENTON RD.

7

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

AL
BE

RT
AE

ST
AT

ES
UN

IT
2

39 40 41 42 43

54 53 52 51 50

59 60 61 62 63

73 72 71 70 69

7

8
AL

BE
RT

A E
ST

AT
ES

 SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

38

55

58

74

12345

90 91 92 93 94

56 55 54 53

49 50 51 52

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

32

33

6

4

578910

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

45

46

32

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

24

17 18 19

23
2120191817

64

66

63

VILLA DEL SOL

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24
25
26
27

28

29

30 31

75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 8374 84 85 86 87 88 89

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 6473 63 62 61 60 59 58

32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48

78910111213141516

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.
36

29 30 31

35 34

111213141516

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

28

37

M.L. WOODS Co. TRACT No. 4

57

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 1
27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

TRENTON TERRACE

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

Fr
an

cis
co

 C
or

te
s

C.
O

.C
 N

O
. 2

01
0-

08
-0

1

1.5
8 

ac
re

s 
ou

t o
f L

ot
 5

, B
lo

ck
 4

,
Jo

hn
 C

los
ne

r E
T A

T

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

1

125.0 0' 229.7 6'

1

K2400-00-000-0064-

1

2
3
4
5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

7

23

24

25

26

27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34

AL
BE

RT
AV

ILL
AG

ES
UB

D.

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E  T R E N T O N  R DE  T R E N T O N  R D

E  A L B E R T A  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD

P I
Z A

R
RO

 D
RS 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

W
IN

D
JA

M
M

ER
DR

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

A M A P O L A
S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

B L
V D

FR
AN

CE
S

S T

RA
M

O
S 

LN

M O R A  S T

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A  M A R I A  S T

S  I -
6 9

C

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

WA Y N E  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S U N D A N C E  D R

S  I -
6 9

C

PA
SE

O
 A

VE
PE

D E
R N

A L
 S

TA C C E S S  R
D

L E T I C I A  S T

P A L M  C I R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

T H O M P S O N  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN AND HUNT, INC. / JALPA OAKS

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE
ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS



LOT 1

E.C.I.S.D. # 6

PH. 1 PH. 2

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

24
B

24
A

22
B

22
A

Lu is  M iguel &  Laura B. Arec higa

C.O .C N O . 08- 04-01
3.14 G ros s  Ac , L t 32 M .L. Wood S ubd No.4

-04

HE
RA

CL
IO

 B.
 G

AR
CI

A S
UB

D.

-06

-04

-22

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

00
04

-000004-01

LO
S L

LA
NI

TO
S S

UB
D

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

170 .96' 170 .96'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

80
.1

8'
69

.3
8'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

52
.0

0'
80

.1
8'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

63
.8

5'

ROBERT C
. VA

CKAR

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

67.0 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 45.0 0' 45.0 0' 39.5 0'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

14
2.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'15
8.

51
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
0.

04
'

14
8.

79
'

14
2.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
5.

77
'

14
8.

79
'

14
8.

79
'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'50.0 1' 73.4 9' 39.5 0'

39.5 0'45.0 0'45.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'73.4 9'75.0 1'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'

12
3.

79
'

14
2.

28
'

14
2.

27
'

16
6.

00
'

STONNY BROOK1 2

21
B

20
B

19
B

18
B

17
B

16
B

15
B

14
B

13
B

12
B

11
B

10
B

9B
8B

7B
6B

5B
4B3B

21
A

20
A

19
A

18
A

17
A

16
A

15
A

14
A

13
A

12
A

11
A

10
A

9A
8A

7A
6A

5A
4A3A

LOT 1
GALILEAN SUBD.

GR
ISE

LD
A S

UB
D.

1

25

34

AMIGO PARK34

33
32

31

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18

171615141312111098765

4

3

2

1

6B 7

891011121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACTZ-00
CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A. 

GU
TI

ER
RE

Z

OVIDIO

GARCIA

G. REYES
MARIA ELLENA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-0

5

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
-0

5

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-02

-10

-15 -04 -00

-07

-06

-05

-08

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-

-08

-06

-05

-07

-09
-10

-04

-01 -03 -00 -02
J5700-00-004-0007-00

J57
00-

00-
004

-00
07-

S7800-00-000-0007-05

K2400-00-000-0066-

K2400-00-000-0063-

-05

-04

-03

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

22 21 20 19 18 17 16

4

173 172 171 170 168169

150151

149152

148153

147146

134133

135132

9899

97100

96101

9594

161 162 163 164 165 166 167

160 159 158 157 156 155 154

8584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

110111 109 108 107 106 105 104 103 102

113112 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121

137136 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145

123122 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131

18
9

88

JU
AN

LO
PE

Z
SU

BD 1

LO
S G

IR
AS

OL
ES

1 38 37 26
2 39 36 25
3 40 35 24
4 41 34 23
5 42 33 22
6 43 32 21

7 44 31
8 45 30

20
29

28

27

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18

19

PA
RA

ISO
 ES

TA
TE

S

21

11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18

5

79 80 1 2

1112131415

18 19 20 21 22

34 33 32 31

533

20

3

2

1

25242322

35

TRENTON RD.

7

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

AL
BE

RT
AE

ST
AT

ES
UN

IT
2

39 40 41 42 43

54 53 52 51 50

59 60 61 62 63

73 72 71 70 69

7

8
AL

BE
RT

A E
ST

AT
ES

 SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

38

55

58

74

12345

90 91 92 93 94

56 55 54 53

49 50 51 52

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

32

33

6

4

578910

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

45

46

32

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

24

17 18 19

23
2120191817

64

66

63

VILLA DEL SOL

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24
25
26
27

28

29

30 31

75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 8374 84 85 86 87 88 89

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 6473 63 62 61 60 59 58

32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48

78910111213141516

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.
36

29 30 31

35 34

111213141516

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

28

37

M.L. WOODS Co. TRACT No. 4

57

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 1
27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

TRENTON TERRACE

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

Fr
an

cis
co

 C
or

te
s

C.
O

.C
 N

O
. 2

01
0-

08
-0

1

1.5
8 

ac
re

s 
ou

t o
f L

ot
 5

, B
lo

ck
 4

,
Jo

hn
 C

los
ne

r E
T A

T

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

1

125.0 0' 229.7 6'

1

K2400-00-000-0064-

1

2
3
4
5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

7

23

24

25

26

27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34

AL
BE

RT
AV

ILL
AG

ES
UB

D.

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E  T R E N T O N  R DE  T R E N T O N  R D

E  A L B E R T A  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD

P I
Z A

R
RO

 D
RS 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

W
IN

D
JA

M
M

ER
DR

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

A M A P O L A
S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

B L
V D

FR
AN

CE
S

S T

RA
M

O
S 

LN

M O R A  S T

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A  M A R I A  S T

S  I -
6 9

C

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

WA Y N E  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S U N D A N C E  D R

S  I -
6 9

C

PA
SE

O
 A

VE
PE

D E
R N

A L
 S

TA C C E S S  R
D

L E T I C I A  S T

P A L M  C I R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

T H O M P S O N  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN AND HUNT, INC. / JALPA OAKS

LEGEND

®
1 in = 600 ft

APPLICANT SITE
FUTURE LANDUSE

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY

CITY LIMITS



LOT 1

E.C.I.S.D. # 6

PH. 1 PH. 2

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

24
B

24
A

22
B

22
A

Lu is  M iguel &  Laura B. Arec higa

C.O .C N O . 08- 04-01
3.14 G ros s  Ac , L t 32 M .L. Wood S ubd No.4

-04

HE
RA

CL
IO

 B.
 G

AR
CI

A S
UB

D.

-06

-04

-22

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

00
04

-000004-01

LO
S L

LA
NI

TO
S S

UB
D

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

170 .96' 170 .96'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

80
.1

8'
69

.3
8'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

52
.0

0'
80

.1
8'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

63
.8

5'

ROBERT C
. VA

CKAR

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

67.0 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 45.0 0' 45.0 0' 39.5 0'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

14
2.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'15
8.

51
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
0.

04
'

14
8.

79
'

14
2.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
5.

77
'

14
8.

79
'

14
8.

79
'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'50.0 1' 73.4 9' 39.5 0'

39.5 0'45.0 0'45.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'73.4 9'75.0 1'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'

12
3.

79
'

14
2.

28
'

14
2.

27
'

16
6.

00
'

STONNY BROOK1 2

21
B

20
B

19
B

18
B

17
B

16
B

15
B

14
B

13
B

12
B

11
B

10
B

9B
8B

7B
6B

5B
4B3B

21
A

20
A

19
A

18
A

17
A

16
A

15
A

14
A

13
A

12
A

11
A

10
A

9A
8A

7A
6A

5A
4A3A

LOT 1
GALILEAN SUBD.

GR
ISE

LD
A S

UB
D.

1

25

34

AMIGO PARK34

33
32

31

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18

171615141312111098765

4

3

2

1

6B 7

8121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACTZ-00
CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A. 

GU
TI

ER
RE

Z

OVIDIO

GARCIA

G. REYES
MARIA ELLENA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-0

5

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
05

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-02

-10

-15 -04 -00

-07

-06

-05

-08

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-

-08

-06

-05

-07

-09
-10

-04

-01 -03 -00 -02
J5700-00-004-0007-00

J57
00-

00-
004

-00
07-

S7800-00-000-0007-05

K2400-00-000-0066-

K2400-00-000-0063-

-05

-04

-03

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

22 21 20 19 18 17 16

4

173 172 171 170 168169

150151

149152

148153

147146

134133

135132

9899

97100

96101

9594

161 162 163 164 165 166 167

160 159 158 157 156 155 154

8584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

110111 109 108 107 106 105 104 103 102

113112 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121

137136 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145

123122 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131

18
9

88

JU
AN

LO
PE

Z
SU

BD 1

LO
S G

IR
AS

OL
ES

1 38 37 26
2 39 36 25
3 40 35 24
4 41 34 23
5 42 33 22
6 43 32 21

7 44 31
8 45 30

20
29

28

27

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18

19

PA
RA

ISO
 ES

TA
TE

S

21

11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18

5

79 80 1 2

1112131415

18 19 20 21 22

34 33 32 31

533

20

3

2

1

25242322

35

TRENTON RD.

7

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

AL
BE

RT
AE

ST
AT

ES
UN

IT
2

39 40 41 42 43

54 53 52 51 50

59 60 61 62 63

73 72 71 70 69

7

8
AL

BE
RT

A E
ST

AT
ES

 SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

38

55

58

74

12345

90 91 92 93 94

56 55 54 53

49 50 51 52

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

32

33

6

4

578910

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

45

46

32

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

24

17 18 19

23
2120191817

64

66

63

VILLA DEL SOL

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24
25
26
27

28

29

30 31

75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 8374 84 85 86 87 88 89

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 6473 63 62 61 60 59 58

32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48

78910111213141516

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.
36

29 30 31

35 34

111213141516

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

28

37

M.L. WOODS Co. TRACT No. 4

57

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 1
27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

TRENTON TERRACE

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

Fr
an

cis
co

 C
or

te
s

C.
O

.C
 N

O
. 2

01
0-

08
-0

1

1.5
8 

ac
re

s 
ou

t o
f L

ot
 5

, B
lo

ck
 4

,
Jo

hn
 C

los
ne

r E
T A

T

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

1

125.0 0' 229.7 6'

1

K2400-00-000-0064-

1

2
3
4
5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

7

23

24

25

26

27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34

AL
BE

RT
AV

ILL
AG

ES
UB

D.

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E  T R E N T O N  R DE  T R E N T O N  R D

E  A L B E R T A  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD

P I
Z A

R
RO

 D
RS 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

W
IN

D
JA

M
M

ER
DR

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

A M A P O L A
S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

B L
V D

FR
AN

CE
S

S T

RA
M

O
S 

LN

M O R A  S T

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A  M A R I A  S T

S  I -
6 9

C

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

WA Y N E  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S U N D A N C E  D R

S  I -
6 9

C

PA
SE

O
 A

VE
PE

D E
R N

A L
 S

TA C C E S S  R
D

L E T I C I A  S T

P A L M  C I R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

T H O M P S O N  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN AND HUNT, INC. / JALPA OAKS

11

-

10 9 

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS



Lot Area Table

Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

SQ, FT,

9662.95

9658.90

9654.85

9650.81

9646.76

9642.71

9638.66

9634.61

9635.66

9771.40

10054.02

10195.24

10200.00

10200.00

10200.00

10200.00

10200.00

10200.00

10200.00

9169.10

Area

0.222

0.222

0.222

0.222

0.221

0.221

0.221

0.221

0.221

0.224

0.231

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.210

Lot Area Table

Lot #

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

SQ, FT,

10672.56

8340.93

5660.06

6609.85

6902.49

6902.49

6902.49

6902.49

6902.49

6902.49

6902.49

6211.41

6498.84

6498.84

6498.84

6498.84

6084.98

5931.53

5931.49

6099.30

Area

0.245

0.191

0.130

0.152

0.158

0.158

0.158

0.158

0.158

0.158

0.158

0.143

0.149

0.149

0.149

0.149

0.140

0.136

0.136

0.140

Lot Area Table

Lot #

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

SQ, FT,

6515.03

6515.03

6515.03

6515.03

6945.45

10116.62

10096.63

28331.64

178614.60

Area

0.150

0.150

0.150

0.150

0.159

0.232

0.232

0.650

4.100

Curve Table

Curve #

"C1"

"C2"

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

Length

78.47'

77.20'

18.10'

60.15'

2.04'

58.12'

17.32'

80.28'

13.07'

37.56'

92.77'

92.66'

37.67'

Radius

1,085.45'

1,098.08'

1,110.45'

1,110.45'

1,110.45'

1,073.08'

1,073.08'

1,110.44'

437.67'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

Delta

004° 08' 32"

004° 01' 41"

000° 56' 02"

003° 06' 12"

000° 06' 18"

003° 06' 12"

000° 55' 30"

004° 08' 32"

001° 42' 40"

043° 02' 23"

106° 18' 16"

106° 10' 32"

043° 10' 07"

Chord Direction

S78° 02' 04"E'

N77° 59' 21"W'

S79° 38' 19"E'

S77° 37' 12"E'

S76° 00' 57"E'

N77° 31' 36"W'

N79° 32' 27"W'

N78° 02' 04"W'

S76° 25' 26"E'

S29° 59' 33"E'

S44° 40' 47"W'

N27° 46' 07"W'

N46° 54' 12"E'

Chord Length

78.46'

77.18'

18.10'

60.14'

2.04'

58.11'

17.32'

80.26'

13.07'

36.68'

80.02'

79.96'

36.79'

Tangent

39.25

38.62

9.05

30.08

1.02

29.07

8.66

40.16

6.54

19.72

66.72

66.56

19.78

Lot Line Table

Line #

"L1"

"L2"

"L3"

"L4"

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

Length

40.00'

254.00'

225.71'

170.39'

42.45'

21.20'

31.20'

31.26'

20.66'

39.57'

16.13'

42.40'

Direction

N81° 30' 44"W

S08° 33' 10"W

N36° 30' 31"W

N08° 29' 16"E

S53° 27' 38"W

S36° 32' 40"E

S08° 29' 16"W

S08° 29' 16"W

S55° 46' 49"W

S81° 30' 44"E

S81° 30' 44"E

S36° 32' 22"E

LAURA B. ARECHIGA,
WARRANTY DEED,

DOCUMENT NUMBER 3062471, H.C.O.R.

LI
BE

R
TY

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
 2

85
64

62
, H

.C
.M

.R
.

STATE OF TEXAS,
DRAINAGE EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY

PURPOSES,
DOCUMENT NUMBER 1383480, H.C.O.R.

S 81° 30' 44" E                                       660.00'

"L
4"

"L3"

N 81° 30' 44" W                                                                    1317.50'

S 
08

° 3
3'

 1
0"

 W
   

  4
06

.0
0'

S 81° 30' 44" E                                                 857.84'

N
 0

8°
 2

9'
 1

6"
 E

   
   

 3
30

.0
0'

EZEQUIELA HERNANDEZ,
WARRANTY DEED DOCUMENT No.

1617267, H.C.O.R.

STATE OF TEXAS,
DRAINAGE EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES,

DOCUMENT NUMBER 1237874, H.C.O.R.

STATE OF TEXAS,
DRAINAGE EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES,

DOCUMENT NUMBER 1283251, H.C.O.R.

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2371313, H.C.M.R.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT FOR
HIGHWAY PURPOSES
TO STATE OF TEXAS

DOCUMENT No. 1891098
AND 1891099, H.C.O.R.

"L
2"

"L1"

TRENTON TERRACE,
VOLUME 26, PAGE 33, H.C.M.R.

TRENTON TERRACE,
VOLUME 26, PAGE 33, H.C.M.R.

120.00'

26
1.

00
'

48
47

36

35

34

33

38

37

2 18 7 6 5 4 310 91117 16 15 14 13 1219 18

32

20

21

29
22

3023 3124 25 26 27 28

43

44
46

39

40

41

42

45

49
138.52'

20
4.

46
'

138.52' 241.72'

36
.3

7'
16

8.
24

'

60.00' 60.00'

93.58' 60.19' 60.00'

16
8.

31
'

L4
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
47

.4
6'

108.31'

55
.3

2'
60

.0
0'

'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
64

.6
8'

108.31'

108.31'

108.31'

108.31'

C18

C17C16

C15

85.49'

132.74' 133.01'

41.91' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 90.00'

16
1.

02
'

37.69' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 120.00'

16
0.

95
'

16
1.

08
'

16
0.

61
'

16
0.

54
'

L8

13
1.

22
'

16
0.

68
'

16
0.

75
'

16
0.

81
'

16
0.

88
'

C5

C4 C3

16
1.

09
'

16
5.

17
'

C6C7

16
9.

40
'

L7 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 42.69'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

C13 L5
C14

C12
C11

C
10

C9

C8

148.20'

31.55'

12
2.

69
'

67
.8

9'
13

5.
00

'

55.38'

62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75'

11
0.

00
'

L6 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75'

11
0.

00
'

10
8.

88
'

11
0.

00
'

89
.2

3'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

64
.3

8'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

65
.0

0'

108.58'

L3
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

108.58'

108.58'

85.73'

108.58'

108.58'

L2

39
8.

78
'

L1

530.50'

N 81° 34' 36" W       701.93'
N 81° 30' 44" W       522.12'

S 
08

° 2
9'

 1
6"

 W
   

   
 4

03
.5

8'

"C2"
"C1"

PROJECT SITE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, FRED L. KURTH, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE
PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS,
OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE
ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY
SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS.

DATED THIS THE        DAY OF                         20        .

FRED L. KURTH, R.P.L.S.  No.4750
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE SURVEYED:  6-2-2021
T-1127, PG. 8
SURVEY JOB # 21487.20

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED LUIS MIGUEL ARECHIGA,
AND KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, WHO, BEING
BY ME, FIRST DULLY SWORN AND DECLARED THAT THE STATEMENTS THEREIN ARE TRUE AND CORRECT AND
ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREBY
EXPRESSED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ______ DAY OF _________________20______.

___________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC IN THE STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY
WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE  §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT
REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC
SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND
HIS/HER ENGINEER TO MAKE THEIR DETERMINATIONS.

CHAIRPERSON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

"I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, TEXAS
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS JALPA OAKS SUBDIVISION CONFORMS TO ALL
SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN

APPROVED FOR RECORDING ON THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________, 2020.

DATE PREPARED: 09-29-21
JOB No. 21156.00

MARIO A. REYNA, PE # 117368

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT AND IS A
TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE LANDS HEREON DESCRIBED.

LR ER

E
N

FO I CESS I O

D

NG
N S E

AL E
I N

E

MARIO A. REYNA
117368P

STATE XOF TE AS

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

4. THENCE, N 08° 33' 10” E A DISTANCE OF 406.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.093 OF ONE ACRE OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 17.373 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF EDINBURG COUNTY OF HIDALGO,
TEXAS, BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOTS 31 AND 32, THE M.L. WOODS CO. TRACT NO. 4
SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 5, PAGE 51, HIDALGO

COUNTY MAP RECORDS.

DATE:

THIS PLAT APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 1 ON THIS

THE                                       DAY OF                                                                                      20               .

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 1 WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DRAINAGE
OR DELIVERY OF WATER TO ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION. ALSO, THERE WILL NOT BE ANY
PERMANENT STRUCTURES ON THE DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND/OR EASEMENTS.

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED UPON THE HCID#1 RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR
EASEMENTS WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF HCID#1.

SECRETARY

JALPA OAKS SUBDIVISION

GENERAL PLAT NOTES & RESTRICTIONS:

COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480334 00425 C,  MAP REVISED NOVEMBER 16, 1982

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS
TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

MAYOR CITY OF EDINBURG DATE

CITY SECRETARY DATE

DATE

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

00
0'

FOUND PIPE
FOUND No.5 REBAR
FOUND No.4 REBAR

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -

RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -
HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDSH.C.D.R. -

N.W. COR. -
NORTHEAST CORNERN.E. COR. -
NORTHWEST CORNER
POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -
WARRANTY DEEDW.D. -

RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENTR.O.W.E. -

OF ONE ACREAc. -

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT
SET NAIL

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICTH.C.I.D. -

Y:
\L

an
d 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t\R

es
id

en
tia

l\E
di

nb
ur

g\
21

15
6 

- A
R 

GO
Z 

In
v-

Ve
te

ra
ns

 B
lv

d 
de

v\
Au

to
ca

d 
fil

es
\2

11
56

.d
w

g,
 1

0/
4/

20
21

 2
:5

4:
01

 P
M

, D
W

G 
To

 P
DF

.p
c3







Rezoning Request 
MELDEN & HUNT / JALPA OAKS - RESIDENTIAL 

4801 South Veterans Boulevard  



  Page 1 of 4 

 

CITY OF EDINBURG   

Planning & Zoning Commission 

Regular Meeting 

Meeting Date:  

01/17/2022 

Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Rezoning Request 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6E: 

Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto Urban Uses to General Commerical 

Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commerical General (CG) 

District, being a 4.349 acre tract of land out of Lots 31 & 32, The M.L. Woods Co. Tract No. 4, 

located at 4513 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the west side of South Veterans Boulevard, approximately 900 ft. north 

of East Alberta Road and is occupied by the Real del Valle Event Center. The tract has an irregular 

shape with 448.76 ft. of frontage along South Veterans Boulevard and a tract size of 4.349 acres.  

The requested zoning designation allows for commercial uses on the subject property. The 

applicant is requesting the change of zone to accommodate the use of an existing commercial event 

center.  A subdivision submitted under the name of Jalpa Oaks received preliminary approval by 

this Board on November 9, 2021, and includes the lot for this rezoning request, Lot 49. 

 

The property is currently zoned Agriculture (AG) District. The surrounding zoning is Agriculture 

(AG) District to the north, south and west, and Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District to the east, 

The future land use designation is for Auto-Urban Uses.  

 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to 17 neighboring property owners and received 

no comments in favor or against this request by the time this report was prepared.  
 

BACKGROUND / HISTORY 
The location of the subject property was part of the City’s 2012 Annexation Plan. As per City of 

Edinburg Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 1.205, “Any newly annexed land shall be 

designated AG unless controlled by a pre-annexation agreement that provides otherwise.” The 

commercial uses at this location commenced in 2008, predating annexation. Staff received a Zone 

Change Application for the subject property on December 22, 2021, requesting Commercial 

General (CG) District zoning. Submitted with the Application was a survey and a proposed 

subdivision plat.  

 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on February 1, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial. 

 

  



  Page 2 of 4 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto Urban Uses to 

General Commerical Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District based on existing land uses. 

  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on existing land uses. The proposed zoning will conform to current 

land use. City-imposed zoning of Agriculture (AG) District is not appropriate for this location. 

 

 

Nikki Marie Cavazos Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



  Page 3 of 4 

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 1/17/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 2/01/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 1/11/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto Urban Uses to General 

Commerical Uses and Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) 

District to Commercial General (CG) District 

 

APPLICANT: Luis Miguel Arechiga 

 

AGENT: Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

LEGAL: A 4.349 acre tract of land out of Lots 31 & 32, The M.L. Woods Co. 

Tract No. 4 

 

LOCATION: Located at 4513 South Veterans Boulevard 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 4.349 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Commercial 

 

PROPOSED USE: Commercial 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Agriculture (AG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Agriculture (AG) District 

South – Agriculture (AG) District 

East – Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District 

 West – Agriculture (AG) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban Uses 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water/City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment 

from Auto Urban Uses to General Commerical Uses and Rezoning 

Request from Agriculture (AG) to Commercial General (CG) District 

  



  Page 4 of 4 

REZONING REQUEST 

LUIS MIGUEL ARECHIGA 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. This area was part of the City’s 2012 Annexation Plan and brought into the City as 

Agriculture (AG) District despite existing use. 

2. The applicant is requesting the change of zone to conform zoning to existing use of the 

subject property. 

 

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto Urban Uses to 

General Commerical Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District based on existing land uses at this location. If approved, the 

applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process including 

compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to 17 neighboring property owners and received 

no comments in favor or against this request by the time this report was prepared. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site  

 Exhibits  



S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD PI

ZA
R

R
O

 D
R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E  T R E N T O N  R D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

E  A L B E R TA  R D

A L A M E D A
S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

A M A P O L A
S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

B L
V D

FR
A

NC
E S

S T

RA
M

O
S 

LN

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A
M A R I A  S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

W AY N E  D R

M
A

R
G

A
R

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

P E
D

E R
N

A
L  

S T
PA

S E
O

 A
V E

L E T I C I A  S T

PA L M  C I R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

MELDEN AND HUNT, INC. / JALPA OAKS



LOT 1

E.C.I.S.D. # 6

PH. 2

39
A

37
B

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A

36
B

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

Luis M igu el & La ur a B. Are chiga

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 1
3.14  Gr oss Ac, L t 32  M. L. Wo od Su bd No.4

-04

HE
RA

CL
IO

 B
. G

AR
CI

AS
UB

D.

-06

-04

-22

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

LO
S L

LA
NI

TO
S S

UB
D

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

170.96' 170.96'

24
87

'
14

0.1
3'

52
.64

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
80

.18
'

69
.38

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

63
.85

'

52
.00

'
80

.18
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

69
.38

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
63

.85
'

ROBERT C
. VA

CKAR
LOT 3

LOT 2

67.00' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 45.00' 45.00' 39.50'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

14
2.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'15
8.5

1'

30.00'39.50'39.50' 39.50'30.00'

30.00'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50' 39.50'30.00'

14
2.2

8'16
6.0

0' 21
B

19
B

17
B

15
B

13
B

11
B9B7B5B 21
A

19
A17
A

15
A

13
A

11
A9A7A5A

GR
IS

EL
DA

 SU
BD

.

1

32

31

30 29

6B 7

891011121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACT
Z-00

CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A.

GU
TIE

RR
EZ

OVIDIO
GARCIA

G. REYES
MARIA ELLENA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-05

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
-05

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-02

-10

-15 -04 -00

-07

-06

-05

-08

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-

-08

-06

-05

-07

-09
-10

-04

-01 -03 -00 -02

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

06
-00

J5700-00-004-0007-00

J57
00-00

-00
4-0

007
-

S7800-00-000-0007-05

-05

-03

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

173 172 171 170 168169

150151

149152

148153

147146

134133

135132

9899

97100

96101

9594

161 162 163 164 165 166 167

160 159 158 157 156 155 154

8584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

110111 109 108 107 106 105 104 103 102

113112 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121

137136 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145

123122 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131

18
9

88

LO
S 

GI
RA

SO
LE

S

1 38 37 26
2 39 36 25
3 40 35 24
4 41 34 23
5 42 33 22

6 43 32 21

7 44 31
8 45 30

20
29

28

27

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18

19

PA
RA

IS
O 

ES
TA

TE
S

21

5

79 80 1 2

1112131415

18 19 20 21 22 23

34 33 32 31 30

533

20

3

2

1

25242322

35

TRENTON RD.

7

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

AL
BE

RT
AE

ST
AT

ES
 U

NI
T2

39 40 41 42 43

54 53 52 51 50

59 60 61 62 63 64

73 72 71 70 69

7

8
AL

BE
RT

A E
ST

AT
ES

 S
UB

DI
VI

SIO
N

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

38

55

58

74

12345

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

32

33

6

4

578910

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

32

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

24

17 18 19

23
2120191817

64

63

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24
25
26

75 76 77 78 79 8074

78910111213141516

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.
36

29 30 31

35 34

111213141516

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 1
27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

TRENTON TERRACE

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

Fra
nc

isc
o 

Co
rte

s

C.
O.

C 
NO

. 2
01

0-
08

-01

1.5
8 

ac
re

s o
ut 

of
 L

ot 
5,

 B
loc

k 4
,

Jo
hn

 C
los

ne
r E

T 
AT

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

K2400-00-000-0064-

1

2
3
4
5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

7

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34

AL
BE

RT
AV

ILL
AG

E S
UB

D.

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD PI

ZA
R

R
O

 D
R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E  T R E N T O N  R D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

E  A L B E R TA  R D

A L A M E D A
S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

A M A P O L A
S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

B L
V D

FR
A

NC
E S

S T

RA
M

O
S 

LN

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A
M A R I A  S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

W AY N E  D R

M
A

R
G

A
R

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

P E
D

E R
N

A
L  

S T
PA

S E
O

 A
V E

L E T I C I A  S T

PA L M  C I R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN AND HUNT, INC. / JALPA OAKS

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE
ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS



LOT 1

E.C.I.S.D. # 6

PH. 2

39
A

37
B

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A

36
B

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

Luis M igu el & La ur a B. Are chiga

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 1
3.14  Gr oss Ac, L t 32  M. L. Wo od Su bd No.4

-04

HE
RA

CL
IO

 B
. G

AR
CI

AS
UB

D.

-06

-04

-22

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

LO
S L

LA
NI

TO
S S

UB
D

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

170.96' 170.96'

24
87

'
14

0.1
3'

52
.64

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
80

.18
'

69
.38

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

63
.85

'

52
.00

'
80

.18
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

69
.38

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
63

.85
'

ROBERT C
. VA

CKAR
LOT 3

LOT 2

67.00' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 45.00' 45.00' 39.50'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

14
2.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'15
8.5

1'

30.00'39.50'39.50' 39.50'30.00'

30.00'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50' 39.50'30.00'

14
2.2

8'16
6.0

0' 21
B

19
B

17
B

15
B

13
B

11
B9B7B5B 21
A

19
A17
A

15
A

13
A

11
A9A7A5A

GR
IS

EL
DA

 SU
BD

.

1

32

31

30 29

6B 7

891011121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACT
Z-00

CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A.

GU
TIE

RR
EZ

OVIDIO
GARCIA

G. REYES
MARIA ELLENA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-05

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
-05

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-02

-10

-15 -04 -00

-07

-06

-05

-08

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-

-08

-06

-05

-07

-09
-10

-04

-01 -03 -00 -02

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

06
-00

J5700-00-004-0007-00

J57
00-00

-00
4-0

007
-

S7800-00-000-0007-05

-05

-03

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

173 172 171 170 168169

150151

149152

148153

147146

134133

135132

9899

97100

96101

9594

161 162 163 164 165 166 167

160 159 158 157 156 155 154

8584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

110111 109 108 107 106 105 104 103 102

113112 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121

137136 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145

123122 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131

18
9

88

LO
S 

GI
RA

SO
LE

S

1 38 37 26
2 39 36 25
3 40 35 24
4 41 34 23
5 42 33 22

6 43 32 21

7 44 31
8 45 30

20
29

28

27

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18

19

PA
RA

IS
O 

ES
TA

TE
S

21

5

79 80 1 2

1112131415

18 19 20 21 22 23

34 33 32 31 30

533

20

3

2

1

25242322

35

TRENTON RD.

7

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

AL
BE

RT
AE

ST
AT

ES
UN

IT
2

39 40 41 42 43

54 53 52 51 50

59 60 61 62 63 64

73 72 71 70 69

7

8
AL

BE
RT

A E
ST

AT
ES

 S
UB

DI
VI

SIO
N

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

38

55

58

74

12345

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

32

33

6

4

578910

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

32

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

24

17 18 19

23
2120191817

64

63

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24
25
26

75 76 77 78 79 8074

78910111213141516

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.
36

29 30 31

35 34

111213141516

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 1
27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

TRENTON TERRACE

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

Fra
nc

isc
o 

Co
rte

s

C.
O.

C 
NO

. 2
01

0-
08

-01

1.5
8 

ac
re

s o
ut 

of
 L

ot 
5,

 B
loc

k 4
,

Jo
hn

 C
los

ne
r E

T 
AT

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

K2400-00-000-0064-

1

2
3
4
5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

7

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34

AL
BE

RT
AV

ILL
AG

ES
UB

D.

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD PI

ZA
R

R
O

 D
R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E  T R E N T O N  R D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

E  A L B E R TA  R D

A L A M E D A
S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

A M A P O L A
S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

B L
V D

FR
A

NC
E S

S T

RA
M

O
S 

LN

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A
M A R I A  S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

W AY N E  D R

M
A

R
G

A
R

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

P E
D

E R
N

A
L  

S T
PA

S E
O

 A
V E

L E T I C I A  S T

PA L M  C I R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN AND HUNT, INC. / JALPA OAKS

LEGEND

®
1 in = 500 ft

APPLICANT SITE
FUTURE LANDUSE

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY

CITY LIMITS



LOT 1

E.C.I.S.D. # 6

PH. 2

39
A

37
B

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A

36
B

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

Luis M igu el & La ur a B. Are chiga

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 4-0 1
3.14  Gr oss Ac, L t 32  M. L. Wo od Su bd No.4

-04

HE
RA

CL
IO

 B
. G

AR
CI

AS
UB

D.

-06

-04

-22

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

LO
S L

LA
NI

TO
S S

UB
D

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

170.96' 170.96'

24
87

'
14

0.1
3'

52
.64

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
80

.18
'

69
.38

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

63
.85

'

52
.00

'
80

.18
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

51
.40

'
51

.40
'

69
.38

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
63

.85
'

ROBERT C
. VA

CKAR
LOT 3

LOT 2

67.00' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 39.50' 45.00' 45.00' 39.50'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

14
2.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'

15
7.2

8'15
8.5

1'

30.00'39.50'39.50' 39.50'30.00'

30.00'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50'39.50' 39.50'30.00'

14
2.2

8'16
6.0

0' 21
B

19
B

17
B

15
B

13
B

11
B9B7B5B 21
A

19
A17
A

15
A

13
A

11
A9A7A5A

GR
IS

EL
DA

 SU
BD

.

1

32

31

30 29

6B 7

891011121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACT
Z-00

CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A.

GU
TIE

RR
EZ

OVIDIO
GARCIA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-05

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
-05

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-02

-10

-15 -04 -00

-07

-06

-05

-08

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-

-08

-06

-05

-07

-09
-10

-04

-01 -03 -00 -02

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

06
-00

J5700-00-004-0007-00

J57
00-00

-00
4-0

007
-

S7800-00-000-0007-05

-05

-03

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

173 172 171 170 168169

150151

149152

148153

147146

134133

135132

9899

97100

96101

9594

161 162 163 164 165 166 167

160 159 158 157 156 155 154

8584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

110111 109 108 107 106 105 104 103 102

113112 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121

137136 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145

123122 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131

18
9

88

LO
S 

GI
RA

SO
LE

S

1 38 37 26
2 39 36 25
3 40 35 24
4 41 34 23
5 42 33 22

6 43 32 21

7 44 31
8 45 30

20
29

28

27

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18

19

PA
RA

IS
O 

ES
TA

TE
S

21

5

79 80 1 2

1112131415

18 19 20 21 22 23

34 33 32 31 30

533

20

3

2

1

25242322

35

TRENTON RD.

7

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

AL
BE

RT
AE

ST
AT

ES
UN

IT
2

39 40 41 42 43

54 53 52 51 50

59 60 61 62 63 64

73 72 71 70 69

7

8
AL

BE
RT

A E
ST

AT
ES

 S
UB

DI
VI

SIO
N

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

38

55

58

74

12345

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

32

33

6

4

578910

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

32

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

24

17 18 19

23
2120191817

64

63

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24
25
26

75 76 77 78 79 8074

78910111213141516

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.
36

29 30 31

35 34

111213141516

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 1
27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

TRENTON TERRACE

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

Fra
nc

isc
o 

Co
rte

s

C.
O.

C 
NO

. 2
01

0-
08

-01

1.5
8 

ac
re

s o
ut 

of
 L

ot 
5,

 B
loc

k 4
,

Jo
hn

 C
los

ne
r E

T 
AT

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

K2400-00-000-0064-

1

2
3
4
5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

7

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34

AL
BE

RT
AV

ILL
AG

ES
UB

D.

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD PI

ZA
R

R
O

 D
R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E  T R E N T O N  R D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

E  A L B E R TA  R D

A L A M E D A
S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

A M A P O L A
S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

B L
V D

FR
A

NC
E S

S T

RA
M

O
S 

LN

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A
M A R I A  S T

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

W AY N E  D R

M
A

R
G

A
R

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

P E
D

E R
N

A
L  

S T
PA

S E
O

 A
V E

L E T I C I A  S T

PA L M  C I R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN AND HUNT, INC. / JALPA OAKS

APPLICANT SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

LEGEND



Lot Area Table

Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

SQ, FT,

9662.95

9658.90

9654.85

9650.81

9646.76

9642.71

9638.66

9634.61

9635.66

9771.40

10054.02

10195.24

10200.00

10200.00

10200.00

10200.00

10200.00

10200.00

10200.00

9169.10

Area

0.222

0.222

0.222

0.222

0.221

0.221

0.221

0.221

0.221

0.224

0.231

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.210

Lot Area Table

Lot #

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

SQ, FT,

10672.56

8340.93

5660.06

6609.85

6902.49

6902.49

6902.49

6902.49

6902.49

6902.49

6902.49

6211.41

6498.84

6498.84

6498.84

6498.84

6084.98

5931.53

5931.49

6099.30

Area

0.245

0.191

0.130

0.152

0.158

0.158

0.158

0.158

0.158

0.158

0.158

0.143

0.149

0.149

0.149

0.149

0.140

0.136

0.136

0.140

Lot Area Table

Lot #

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

SQ, FT,

6515.03

6515.03

6515.03

6515.03

6945.45

10116.62

10096.63

28331.64

178614.60

Area

0.150

0.150

0.150

0.150

0.159

0.232

0.232

0.650

4.100

Curve Table

Curve #

"C1"

"C2"

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

Length

78.47'

77.20'

18.10'

60.15'

2.04'

58.12'

17.32'

80.28'

13.07'

37.56'

92.77'

92.66'

37.67'

Radius

1,085.45'

1,098.08'

1,110.45'

1,110.45'

1,110.45'

1,073.08'

1,073.08'

1,110.44'

437.67'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

Delta

004° 08' 32"

004° 01' 41"

000° 56' 02"

003° 06' 12"

000° 06' 18"

003° 06' 12"

000° 55' 30"

004° 08' 32"

001° 42' 40"

043° 02' 23"

106° 18' 16"

106° 10' 32"

043° 10' 07"

Chord Direction

S78° 02' 04"E'

N77° 59' 21"W'

S79° 38' 19"E'

S77° 37' 12"E'

S76° 00' 57"E'

N77° 31' 36"W'

N79° 32' 27"W'

N78° 02' 04"W'

S76° 25' 26"E'

S29° 59' 33"E'

S44° 40' 47"W'

N27° 46' 07"W'

N46° 54' 12"E'

Chord Length

78.46'

77.18'

18.10'

60.14'

2.04'

58.11'

17.32'

80.26'

13.07'

36.68'

80.02'

79.96'

36.79'

Tangent

39.25

38.62

9.05

30.08

1.02

29.07

8.66

40.16

6.54

19.72

66.72

66.56

19.78

Lot Line Table

Line #

"L1"

"L2"

"L3"

"L4"

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

Length

40.00'

254.00'

225.71'

170.39'

42.45'

21.20'

31.20'

31.26'

20.66'

39.57'

16.13'

42.40'

Direction

N81° 30' 44"W

S08° 33' 10"W

N36° 30' 31"W

N08° 29' 16"E

S53° 27' 38"W

S36° 32' 40"E

S08° 29' 16"W

S08° 29' 16"W

S55° 46' 49"W

S81° 30' 44"E

S81° 30' 44"E

S36° 32' 22"E

LAURA B. ARECHIGA,
WARRANTY DEED,

DOCUMENT NUMBER 3062471, H.C.O.R.

LI
BE

R
TY

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
 2

85
64

62
, H

.C
.M

.R
.

STATE OF TEXAS,
DRAINAGE EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY

PURPOSES,
DOCUMENT NUMBER 1383480, H.C.O.R.

S 81° 30' 44" E                                       660.00'

"L
4"

"L3"

N 81° 30' 44" W                                                                    1317.50'

S 
08

° 3
3'

 1
0"

 W
   

  4
06

.0
0'

S 81° 30' 44" E                                                 857.84'

N
 0

8°
 2

9'
 1

6"
 E

   
   

 3
30

.0
0'

EZEQUIELA HERNANDEZ,
WARRANTY DEED DOCUMENT No.

1617267, H.C.O.R.

STATE OF TEXAS,
DRAINAGE EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES,

DOCUMENT NUMBER 1237874, H.C.O.R.

STATE OF TEXAS,
DRAINAGE EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES,

DOCUMENT NUMBER 1283251, H.C.O.R.

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2371313, H.C.M.R.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT FOR
HIGHWAY PURPOSES
TO STATE OF TEXAS

DOCUMENT No. 1891098
AND 1891099, H.C.O.R.

"L
2"

"L1"

TRENTON TERRACE,
VOLUME 26, PAGE 33, H.C.M.R.

TRENTON TERRACE,
VOLUME 26, PAGE 33, H.C.M.R.

120.00'

26
1.

00
'

48
47

36

35

34

33

38

37

2 18 7 6 5 4 310 91117 16 15 14 13 1219 18

32

20

21

29
22

3023 3124 25 26 27 28

43

44
46

39

40

41

42

45

49
138.52'

20
4.

46
'

138.52' 241.72'

36
.3

7'
16

8.
24

'

60.00' 60.00'

93.58' 60.19' 60.00'

16
8.

31
'

L4
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
47

.4
6'

108.31'

55
.3

2'
60

.0
0'

'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
64

.6
8'

108.31'

108.31'

108.31'

108.31'

C18

C17C16

C15

85.49'

132.74' 133.01'

41.91' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 90.00'

16
1.

02
'

37.69' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 120.00'

16
0.

95
'

16
1.

08
'

16
0.

61
'

16
0.

54
'

L8

13
1.

22
'

16
0.

68
'

16
0.

75
'

16
0.

81
'

16
0.

88
'

C5

C4 C3

16
1.

09
'

16
5.

17
'

C6C7

16
9.

40
'

L7 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 42.69'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

17
0.

00
'

C13 L5
C14

C12
C11

C
10

C9

C8

148.20'

31.55'

12
2.

69
'

67
.8

9'
13

5.
00

'

55.38'

62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75'

11
0.

00
'

L6 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75' 62.75'

11
0.

00
'

10
8.

88
'

11
0.

00
'

89
.2

3'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

64
.3

8'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

65
.0

0'

108.58'

L3
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

108.58'

108.58'

85.73'

108.58'

108.58'

L2

39
8.

78
'

L1

530.50'

N 81° 34' 36" W       701.93'
N 81° 30' 44" W       522.12'

S 
08

° 2
9'

 1
6"

 W
   

   
 4

03
.5

8'

"C2"
"C1"

PROJECT SITE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, FRED L. KURTH, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE
PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS,
OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE
ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY
SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS.

DATED THIS THE        DAY OF                         20        .

FRED L. KURTH, R.P.L.S.  No.4750
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE SURVEYED:  6-2-2021
T-1127, PG. 8
SURVEY JOB # 21487.20

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED LUIS MIGUEL ARECHIGA,
AND KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, WHO, BEING
BY ME, FIRST DULLY SWORN AND DECLARED THAT THE STATEMENTS THEREIN ARE TRUE AND CORRECT AND
ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREBY
EXPRESSED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ______ DAY OF _________________20______.

___________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC IN THE STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY
WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE  §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT
REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC
SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND
HIS/HER ENGINEER TO MAKE THEIR DETERMINATIONS.

CHAIRPERSON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

"I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, TEXAS
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS JALPA OAKS SUBDIVISION CONFORMS TO ALL
SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN

APPROVED FOR RECORDING ON THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________, 2020.

DATE PREPARED: 09-29-21
JOB No. 21156.00

MARIO A. REYNA, PE # 117368

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT AND IS A
TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE LANDS HEREON DESCRIBED.

LR ER

E
N

FO I CESS I O

D

NG
N S E

AL E
I N

E

MARIO A. REYNA
117368P

STATE XOF TE AS

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

4. THENCE, N 08° 33' 10” E A DISTANCE OF 406.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.093 OF ONE ACRE OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 17.373 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF EDINBURG COUNTY OF HIDALGO,
TEXAS, BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOTS 31 AND 32, THE M.L. WOODS CO. TRACT NO. 4
SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 5, PAGE 51, HIDALGO

COUNTY MAP RECORDS.

DATE:

THIS PLAT APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 1 ON THIS

THE                                       DAY OF                                                                                      20               .

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 1 WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DRAINAGE
OR DELIVERY OF WATER TO ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION. ALSO, THERE WILL NOT BE ANY
PERMANENT STRUCTURES ON THE DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND/OR EASEMENTS.

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED UPON THE HCID#1 RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR
EASEMENTS WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF HCID#1.

SECRETARY

JALPA OAKS SUBDIVISION

GENERAL PLAT NOTES & RESTRICTIONS:

COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480334 00425 C,  MAP REVISED NOVEMBER 16, 1982

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS
TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

MAYOR CITY OF EDINBURG DATE

CITY SECRETARY DATE

DATE

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

00
0'

FOUND PIPE
FOUND No.5 REBAR
FOUND No.4 REBAR

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -

RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -
HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDSH.C.D.R. -

N.W. COR. -
NORTHEAST CORNERN.E. COR. -
NORTHWEST CORNER
POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -
WARRANTY DEEDW.D. -

RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENTR.O.W.E. -

OF ONE ACREAc. -

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT
SET NAIL

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICTH.C.I.D. -

Y:
\L

an
d 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t\R

es
id

en
tia

l\E
di

nb
ur

g\
21

15
6 

- A
R 

GO
Z 

In
v-

Ve
te

ra
ns

 B
lv

d 
de

v\
Au

to
ca

d 
fil

es
\2

11
56

.d
w

g,
 1

0/
4/

20
21

 2
:5

4:
01

 P
M

, D
W

G 
To

 P
DF

.p
c3







Rezoning Request 
MELDEN & HUNT / JALPA OAKS - COMMERCIAL 

4513 South Veterans Boulevard  



   

 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  1/17/2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 6F: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District to Urban 

Residential (UR) District, Lot 5, Block 287, Original Edinburg Townsite Subdivision, located at 

1120 East Mahl Street, as requested by Gustavo Montemayor. 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the south side of East Mahl Street, approximately 210 ft. east of South 

21st Avenue and is vacant. The requested zoning designation allows for single and multifamily 

uses on the subject property. The applicant is requesting the change of zone to construct a duplex. 

The property is currently zoned Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District. The surrounding 

zoning is Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District to the north, south, and east, and Urban 

Residential (UR) District to the west. The future land use designation is for Urban Uses. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on December 1, 2021. The 

applicant indicated that his intent is to build apartments. A site plan submitted with the property 

proposes a single structure with two apartment units on the lot. Rezoning is required to 

accommodate the proposed use. 

The adjacent two lots west of the subject property belong to the same owner and were rezoned to 

urban residential on March 7, 2017. The subject property is intended to be an expansion of this 

development. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to 55 neighboring property owners and received 

one comment in favor and none against this request by the time this report was prepared.  

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on February 1, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 

(NC7.1) District to Urban Residential (UR) District based on the adjacent zoning and land uses. 

The intended use is part of an ongoing development and in keeping with the City’s Future Land 

Use Plan. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  



   

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses. Adjacent lots to the west are part 

of the same type of development by the same owner. The requested zoning is in keeping with the 

City’s Future Land Use Plan.  

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 1/17/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 2/01/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 1/04/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) 

District to Urban Residential (UR) District 

 

APPLICANT: Gustavo Montemayor 

 

AGENT: N/A 

 

LEGAL: Lot 5, Block 287, Original Edinburg Townsite Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 1120 East Mahl Street 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 7,100 sq. ft. 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District 

South – Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District 

East – Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District 

West – Urban Residential (UR) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water & Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District to Urban 

Residential (UR) District 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

GUSTAVO MONTEMAYOR 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists mostly of single family 

residential uses. 

 

2. The applicant is requesting the change of zone to construct apartment units on the 

subject property. This is part of an ongoing project that received rezoning approval in 

2017.  

 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 

(NC7.1) District to Urban Residential (UR) District based on the adjacent zoning, as well as prior 

rezoning received. The intended use is part of an ongoing project by the property owner.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing before to 55 neighboring property owners and received 

no comments in favor or against this request by the time this report was prepared. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site  

 Exhibits  



E FAY ST

E UN IV ERSITY DR

N 
19
TH
 A
V E

N 
V E
TE
RA
N S
 B
LV
D

N 
20
TH
 A
VE

N  
22
N D
 A
V E

N 
24
TH
 A
VE

EX
IT

RA
M
P

ALBORES
CT

N 
25
TH
 A
V E

ALBORES
CT

E KUHN  ST

E CAN O ST

S 
I-
69
C

E SAMAN O ST

E STUBBS ST

E MAHL ST

E SPRAGUE ST

E MAHL ST

E FAY ST

E STUBBS ST

E CAN O ST

E SAMAN O ST

E CHAMPION  ST S 
24
TH
 A
VE

S 
20
TH
 A
V E

S 
23
R
D 
AV
E

S 
FR
O
N
TA
G
E 
RD

E MCIN TYRE ST

E KUHN  ST

S 
19
TH
 A
V E

S 
VE
TE
R
AN
S 
BL
VD

S 
24
TH
 A
V E

S 
22
N
D 
AV
E

S 
21
ST
 A
V E

N 
21
ST
 A
VE

S 
26
TH
 A
V E

AC
C
ES
S 
R
A
M
P

EX
IT

RA
M
P

S 
I-
69
C

N  
I-
69
C

N 
I-
69
C

S 
25
TH
 A
V E

AC
C
ESS R

A
M
P

UN
IV
ER
SI
TY
 D
R
 E
XI
T

AERIAL MAP
APPLICAN T AN D/OR SUBDIV ISION :

LEGEN D

APPLICANT SITE

®
1 in = 400 ft

CITY LIMITS

GUSTAVO MONTEMAYOR



-01

U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

6

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

7 111098 12

11
12 4

56789
10

3 1
2

5 4 3 2 16

35
1

OR
DI

NA
NC

E
NO

.
AB

AN
DO

ND
ED

23 22 212423 22 2124

AUSTIN ADD.
BLK. 4 12151820 19 17 16 14 13

4 3 2

12 11

 43 5 621

9 7812 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

CITRUS SUBD.109
14 13 12

109
14 13 12 11

5
76

NO.27 6

T2100-00-269-0015-

181716151413 181716151413

FO
UCHEK-MEYER

SUBD. N
O. 3

A

2

1

ED
INB

UR
G H

OS
PIT

AL
ITY

 IN
C.

1

McDONALD's E
DINBURG

1

171615141312

1234567891011

23

116 5 4 3 2 1

BLK. 3

BLK. 4

AUTHORITY

EDINBURG HOUSING

8

COLONIA

NUEVA

456

7 8 9 10

151617

9
12

CL
AR

K S
UB

DIV
ISI

ON

12102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

3

12102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 4 6 87

15 131421 1820 16

9 11

17

5

19

3

#64
SPEEDY STOP 

12

1

15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

54

52
53

50
51

70

68
69

66
67

61
62
63
64
65

77
78
79
80
81

55607176
56597275

57587374

5 6

8 7

5 6

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

8 7

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

2

15

10

21

1

23 22

432

18

7

20 19

65

17 16

98

14 13

11

24 FO
UN

TA
IN 

PA
RK

 SU
BD

. U
NIT

1
123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

5 4 3 2 1

7 111098 12

6

6 2345 1 6 45 4 3 2 51 3 2 1

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 5 4 3 2 1

11

16
15
14
13
12

12
11
10
9
8
7

13

18
17
16
15
14

12
11
10
9
8
7

13

18
17
16
15
14

11
12 4

56789
10

3 1
2

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

AMENDED

BUENA VISTA SUBDIVISION

1236 5 4

GROVE PARK SUBDIVISION

1187 9 10 12

256 4 3 1

1187 9 10 12

256 4 3 1 6 45 3 2 1

1187 9 10 12 7 98 10 1211

256 4 3 1 6 45 3 12912 11 10 8 7 12 11 10 9 8 7

7

6

98 10

45 3

1211

2 1

7 98 10

6 45 3

1211

12

1112 10

12 11 10

765

4 3 2

3

5 6 7 8

21 53 4 6 7 8

1920 1618 17 15 14 13

21 53 4 6 7 8

21 53 4 6 7 8

131920 1618 17 15 14

8

4

7

1

2

3

14

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
131415161718192021222324

5 6 72 3 41 11 129 108

GANNAWAY ADDITION1 2 3

8 7 6

123456

7 8 9 10

123456 123456

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1

7 8 7 8

1

2

5

5 6 7

10

15
13 14

199
2 3  43 5 4 6 1

242

11 10 9

2 3  4

89 7 12

3 5 4 6 1

243
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

286
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

89 7 1112 10 9

5 621 3 4

8 7

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

201

9

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

240

9

 4

202

239

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
245

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
284

 4

9

246

283

1112 10 89 7 12 11

196

200

241

244

285

10

10

10

10

287
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

330
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
289

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
328

 4

9

290

327

65 21

1278 11

65 21

1 32

12 1011

1 32

333
 4

9

 4

1278 11

65 21

12 1011

1 32

372
9

 4

334

371

1278 1112 1011 9
378 377

288

329

332

373

376

10

10

10

10

10

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

"EIGHTEEN AVE."
SUBD.

1
PLANNED

PARENTHOOD
SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5

678910

COLLIER PARK
SUBDIVISION

LOT 1
DARCK

SUBDIVISION

7

S.F. AUSTIN
SCHOOL

29
3031

32

33

34 35

363738

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17 18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
10

11
12
13
14
15
16 17

18
19

20
21
22

234
3

5
6
5

6
7

8
9

10 11
12

S.H. 107 - UNIVERSITY DRIVE

10
11
12
1314

15
16
17

10

7
8
9

12
11

6
5
4
3
2
1

5 6

7 8

331

374

375

203

1012 11 89 7

1 2 3 5 4 6

238

1012 11 89 7

247

282
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

204

11 10 89 7

2 3 4 5 66

12

1

237

11 10 89 712

248

281
10 9 78

3 4 65

291
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

326
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

335
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

21  43 5 6

370
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

9 78

4 65

7

65

6

11 910 8 7
379

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

18
17

1

NO.3

13

RDEJ W
ALGREENS
1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION

18

GRH
SUBDIVISION
1 2

E FAY ST

E UN IV ERSITY DR

N 
19
TH
 A
V E

N 
V E
TE
RA
N S
 B
LV
D

N 
20
TH
 A
VE

N  
22
N D
 A
V E

N 
24
TH
 A
VE

EX
IT

RA
M
P

ALBORES
CT

N 
25
TH
 A
V E

ALBORES
CT

E KUHN  ST

E CAN O ST

S 
I-
69
C

E SAMAN O ST

E STUBBS ST

E MAHL ST

E SPRAGUE ST

E MAHL ST

E FAY ST

E STUBBS ST

E CAN O ST

E SAMAN O ST

E CHAMPION  ST S 
24
TH
 A
VE

S 
20
TH
 A
V E

S 
23
R
D 
AV
E

S 
FR
O
N
TA
G
E 
RD

E MCIN TYRE ST

E KUHN  ST

S 
19
TH
 A
V E

S 
VE
TE
R
AN
S 
BL
VD

S 
24
TH
 A
V E

S 
22
N
D 
AV
E

S 
21
ST
 A
V E

N 
21
ST
 A
VE

S 
26
TH
 A
V E

AC
C
ES
S 
R
A
M
P

EX
IT

RA
M
P

S 
I-
69
C

N  
I-
69
C

N 
I-
69
C

S 
25
TH
 A
V E

AC
C
ESS R

A
M
P

UN
IV
ER
SI
TY
 D
R
 E
XI
T

Z ON IN G MAP
APPLICAN T AN D/OR SUBDIV ISION :
GUSTAV O MON TEMAYOR

LEGEN D

APPLICANT SITE
Z ON IN G DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY

®
1 in = 400 ft

CITY LIMITS



-01

U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

6

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

7 111098 12

11
12 4

56789
10

3 1
2

5 4 3 2 16

35
1

OR
DI

NA
NC

E
NO

.
AB

AN
DO

ND
ED

23 22 212423 22 2124

AUSTIN ADD.
BLK. 4 12151820 19 17 16 14 13

4 3 2

12 11

 43 5 621

9 7812 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

CITRUS SUBD.109
14 13 12

109
14 13 12 11

5
76

NO.27 6

T2100-00-269-0015-

181716151413 181716151413

FO
UCHEK-MEYER

SUBD. N
O. 3

A

2

1

ED
INB

UR
G H

OS
PIT

AL
ITY

 IN
C.

1

McDONALD's E
DINBURG

1

171615141312

1234567891011

23

116 5 4 3 2 1

BLK. 3

BLK. 4

AUTHORITY

EDINBURG HOUSING

8

COLONIA

NUEVA

456

7 8 9 10

151617

9
12

CL
AR

K S
UB

DIV
ISI

ON

12102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

3

12102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 4 6 87

15 131421 1820 16

9 11

17

5

19

3

#64
SPEEDY STOP 

12

1

15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

54

52
53

50
51

70

68
69

66
67

61
62
63
64
65

77
78
79
80
81

55607176
56597275

57587374

5 6

8 7

5 6

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

8 7

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

2

15

10

21

1

23 22

432

18

7

20 19

65

17 16

98

14 13

11

24 FO
UN

TA
IN 

PA
RK

 SU
BD

. U
NIT

1
123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

5 4 3 2 1

7 111098 12

6

6 2345 1 6 45 4 3 2 51 3 2 1

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 5 4 3 2 1

11

16
15
14
13
12

12
11
10
9
8
7

13

18
17
16
15
14

12
11
10
9
8
7

13

18
17
16
15
14

11
12 4

56789
10

3 1
2

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

AMENDED

BUENA VISTA SUBDIVISION

1236 5 4

GROVE PARK SUBDIVISION

1187 9 10 12

256 4 3 1

1187 9 10 12

256 4 3 1 6 45 3 2 1

1187 9 10 12 7 98 10 1211

256 4 3 1 6 45 3 12912 11 10 8 7 12 11 10 9 8 7

7

6

98 10

45 3

1211

2 1

7 98 10

6 45 3

1211

12

1112 10

12 11 10

765

4 3 2

3

5 6 7 8

21 53 4 6 7 8

1920 1618 17 15 14 13

21 53 4 6 7 8

21 53 4 6 7 8

131920 1618 17 15 14

8

4

7

1

2

3

14

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
131415161718192021222324

5 6 72 3 41 11 129 108

GANNAWAY ADDITION1 2 3

8 7 6

123456

7 8 9 10

123456 123456

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1

7 8 7 8

1

2

5

5 6 7

10

15
13 14

199
2 3  43 5 4 6 1

242

11 10 9

2 3  4

89 7 12

3 5 4 6 1

243
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

286
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

89 7 1112 10 9

5 621 3 4

8 7

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

201

9

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

240

9

 4

202

239

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
245

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
284

 4

9

246

283

1112 10 89 7 12 11

196

200

241

244

285

10

10

10

10

287
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

330
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
289

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
328

 4

9

290

327

65 21

1278 11

65 21

1 32

12 1011

1 32

333
 4

9

 4

1278 11

65 21

12 1011

1 32

372
9

 4

334

371

1278 1112 1011 9
378 377

288

329

332

373

376

10

10

10

10

10

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

"EIGHTEEN AVE."
SUBD.

1
PLANNED

PARENTHOOD
SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5

678910

COLLIER PARK
SUBDIVISION

LOT 1
DARCK

SUBDIVISION

7

S.F. AUSTIN
SCHOOL

29
3031

32

33

34 35

363738

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17 18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
10

11
12
13
14
15
16 17

18
19

20
21
22

234
3

5
6
5

6
7

8
9

10 11
12

S.H. 107 - UNIVERSITY DRIVE

10
11
12
1314

15
16
17

10

7
8
9

12
11

6
5
4
3
2
1

5 6

7 8

331

374

375

203

1012 11 89 7

1 2 3 5 4 6

238

1012 11 89 7

247

282
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

204

11 10 89 7

2 3 4 5 66

12

1

237

11 10 89 712

248

281
10 9 78

3 4 65

291
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

326
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

335
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

21  43 5 6

370
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

9 78

4 65

7

65

6

11 910 8 7
379

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

18
17

1

NO.3

13

RDEJ W
ALGREENS
1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION

18

GRH
SUBDIVISION
1 2

E FAY ST

E UN IV ERSITY DR

N 
19
TH
 A
V E

N 
V E
TE
RA
N S
 B
LV
D

N 
20
TH
 A
VE

N  
22
N D
 A
V E

N 
24
TH
 A
VE

EX
IT

RA
M
P

ALBORES
CT

N 
25
TH
 A
V E

ALBORES
CT

E KUHN  ST

E CAN O ST

S 
I-
69
C

E SAMAN O ST

E STUBBS ST

E MAHL ST

E SPRAGUE ST

E MAHL ST

E FAY ST

E STUBBS ST

E CAN O ST

E SAMAN O ST

E CHAMPION  ST S 
24
TH
 A
VE

S 
20
TH
 A
V E

S 
23
R
D 
AV
E

S 
FR
O
N
TA
G
E 
RD

E MCIN TYRE ST

E KUHN  ST

S 
19
TH
 A
V E

S 
VE
TE
R
AN
S 
BL
VD

S 
24
TH
 A
V E

S 
22
N
D 
AV
E

S 
21
ST
 A
V E

N 
21
ST
 A
VE

S 
26
TH
 A
V E

AC
C
ES
S 
R
A
M
P

EX
IT

RA
M
P

S 
I-
69
C

N  
I-
69
C

N 
I-
69
C

S 
25
TH
 A
V E

AC
C
ESS R

A
M
P

UN
IV
ER
SI
TY
 D
R
 E
XI
T

FUTURE LAN DUSE MAP
APPLICAN T AN D/OR SUBDIV ISION :
GUSTAV O MON TEMAYOR

LEGEN D

®
1 in = 400 ft

APPLICANT SITE
FUTURE LAN DUSE

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY

CITY LIMITS



-01

U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

6

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

7 111098 12

11
12 4

56789
10

3 1
2

5 4 3 2 16

35
1

OR
DI

NA
NC

E
NO

.
AB

AN
DO

ND
ED

23 22 212423 22 2124

AUSTIN ADD.
BLK. 4 12151820 19 17 16 14 13

4 3 2

12 11

 43 5 621

9 7812 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

 43 5 6

9 78

21

12 11 10

CITRUS SUBD.109
14 13 12

109
14 13 12 11

5
76

NO.27 6

T2100-00-269-0015-

181716151413 181716151413

FO
UCHEK-MEYER

SUBD. N
O. 3

A

2

1

ED
INB

UR
G H

OS
PIT

AL
ITY

 IN
C.

1

McDONALD's E
DINBURG

1

171615141312

1234567891011

23

116 5 4 3 2 1

BLK. 3

BLK. 4

AUTHORITY

EDINBURG HOUSING

8

COLONIA

NUEVA

456

7 8 9 10

151617

9
12

CL
AR

K S
UB

DIV
ISI

ON

12102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 13141820 16

9 11

17

5

19

3

12102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 4 6 87

15 131421 1820 16

9 11

17

5

19

3

#64
SPEEDY STOP 

12

1

15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

54

52
53

50
51

70

68
69

66
67

61
62
63
64
65

77
78
79
80
81

55607176
56597275

57587374

5 6

8 7

5 6

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

8 7

5 6

8 7

5 6

8 7

2

15

10

21

1

23 22

432

18

7

20 19

65

17 16

98

14 13

11

24 FO
UN

TA
IN 

PA
RK

 SU
BD

. U
NIT

1
123456

7 8 9 10 11 12

5 4 3 2 1

7 111098 12

6

6 2345 1 6 45 4 3 2 51 3 2 1

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 5 4 3 2 1

11

16
15
14
13
12

12
11
10
9
8
7

13

18
17
16
15
14

12
11
10
9
8
7

13

18
17
16
15
14

11
12 4

56789
10

3 1
2

14
13

2422201816

21191715 23

AMENDED

BUENA VISTA SUBDIVISION

1236 5 4

GROVE PARK SUBDIVISION

1187 9 10 12

256 4 3 1

1187 9 10 12

256 4 3 1 6 45 3 2 1

1187 9 10 12 7 98 10 1211

256 4 3 1 6 45 3 12912 11 10 8 7 12 11 10 9 8 7

7

6

98 10

45 3

1211

2 1

7 98 10

6 45 3

1211

12

1112 10

12 11 10

765

4 3 2

3

5 6 7 8

21 53 4 6 7 8

1920 1618 17 15 14 13

21 53 4 6 7 8

21 53 4 6 7 8

131920 1618 17 15 14

8

4

7

1

2

3

14

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
131415161718192021222324

5 6 72 3 41 11 129 108

GANNAWAY ADDITION1 2 3

8 7 6

123456

7 8 9 10

123456 123456

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1

7 8 7 8

1

2

5

5 6 7

10

15
13 14

199
2 3  43 5 4 6 1

242

11 10 9

2 3  4

89 7 12

3 5 4 6 1

243
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

286
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

89 7 1112 10 9

5 621 3 4

8 7

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

201

9

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

1112 10

21 3

240

9

 4

202

239

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
245

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
284

 4

9

246

283

1112 10 89 7 12 11

196

200

241

244

285

10

10

10

10

287
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

330
2 3  4

11 10 9

 43 5 6 1

9 78 12

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

 43 5 6

9 78

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
289

 4

9

65 21

1278 11

1 32

12 1011
328

 4

9

290

327

65 21

1278 11

65 21

1 32

12 1011

1 32

333
 4

9

 4

1278 11

65 21

12 1011

1 32

372
9

 4

334

371

1278 1112 1011 9
378 377

288

329

332

373

376

10

10

10

10

10

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

"EIGHTEEN AVE."
SUBD.

1
PLANNED

PARENTHOOD
SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5

678910

COLLIER PARK
SUBDIVISION

LOT 1
DARCK

SUBDIVISION

7

S.F. AUSTIN
SCHOOL

29
3031

32

33

34 35

363738

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17 18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
10

11
12
13
14
15
16 17

18
19

20
21
22

234
3

5
6
5

6
7

8
9

10 11
12

S.H. 107 - UNIVERSITY DRIVE

10
11
12
1314

15
16
17

10

7
8
9

12
11

6
5
4
3
2
1

5 6

7 8

331

374

375

203

1012 11 89 7

1 2 3 5 4 6

238

1012 11 89 7

247

282
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

204

11 10 89 7

2 3 4 5 66

12

1

237

11 10 89 712

248

281
10 9 78

3 4 65

291
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

326
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

335
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

21  43 5 6

370
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

9 78

4 65

7

65

6

11 910 8 7
379

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

18
17

1

NO.3

13

RDEJ W
ALGREENS
1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION

18

GRH
SUBDIVISION
1 2

E FAY ST

E UN IV ERSITY DR

N 
19
TH
 A
V E

N 
V E
TE
RA
N S
 B
LV
D

N 
20
TH
 A
VE

N  
22
N D
 A
V E

N 
24
TH
 A
VE

EX
IT

RA
M
P

ALBORES
CT

N 
25
TH
 A
V E

ALBORES
CT

E KUHN  ST

E CAN O ST

S 
I-
69
C

E SAMAN O ST

E STUBBS ST

E MAHL ST

E SPRAGUE ST

E MAHL ST

E FAY ST

E STUBBS ST

E CAN O ST

E SAMAN O ST

E CHAMPION  ST S 
24
TH
 A
VE

S 
20
TH
 A
V E

S 
23
R
D 
AV
E

S 
FR
O
N
TA
G
E 
RD

E MCIN TYRE ST

E KUHN  ST

S 
19
TH
 A
V E

S 
VE
TE
R
AN
S 
BL
VD

S 
24
TH
 A
V E

S 
22
N
D 
AV
E

S 
21
ST
 A
V E

N 
21
ST
 A
VE

S 
26
TH
 A
V E

AC
C
ES
S 
R
A
M
P

EX
IT

RA
M
P

S 
I-
69
C

N  
I-
69
C

N 
I-
69
C

S 
25
TH
 A
V E

AC
C
ESS R

A
M
P

UN
IV
ER
SI
TY
 D
R
 E
XI
T

MAILOUT AN D SITE MAP
APPLICAN T AN D/OR SUBDIV ISION :
GUSTAV O MON TEMAYOR

LEGEN D

APPLICANT SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 400 ft

CITY LIMITS











Rezoning Request 
GUSTAVO MONTEMAYOR 

1120 East Mahl Street 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: NORTH MCCOLL ESTATES SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 6, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 17, 2022 
Agenda Item:  7A              Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of NORTH MCCOLL ESTATES SUBDIVISION, 
being a 29.130-acre tract out of land out of Lot 3, Section 276, Texas-Mexican 
Railway Company’s Survey, located at 3050 West Schunior Street, as requested by 
Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located on the south side of West Shunior Street, east of North 
McColl Road (FM 2061) and is within the City of Edinburg city limits. 

Zoning:   Auto Urban Residential District. 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat proposes multi-family residential development with a 
total of seventy six (76) lots averaging approximately 11,250 sq. ft. with set 
backs based on Auto-Urban Residential (UR) being: Front 20 ft., Side 6 ft., 
and Rear 20 ft.  This subdivision is requesting a variance to the 800 ft. block 
length requirement. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System is within Sharyland Alamo Water Supply 
Corporation, service CCN and Sanitary Sewer System is within City of 
Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection, service CCN. All utility improvements 
within the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, sewer, curb & 
gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with 
the approved 2014 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to the compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilites Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been adressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 600 ft. for one and two family dwellings as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be 32 ft. B-B paving section according to Table 8.204 of the Edinburg 

Unified Development Code. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan)  
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

 SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
 NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
 Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
 Silt Fence around the entire project.  
 Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

 All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
 Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 
Multi Family Residential Development within the City of Edinburg – City Limits 











R I P P L E  D R

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

CO
LU

M
B

IA
 D

R

JO
S C

E L
Y N

 D
R

C E R V A N T E S  A V E

CH
ES

TN
UT

DR

LA
 M

A
NC

HA
 D

R

D R I F T
D R

E L I S A
L N

A L I C E
L N

N O T R E  D A M E  D R

T O L E D O
A V E

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

T E M P L E  D R

N 
ST

A
NF

O
RD

 C
T

F AT I M A
AV E

S 
M

O
N 

M
AC

K 
R

D

J O A N  D R

W O L F  D R

AU
TU

M
N

CH
A

SE
 A

VE

N  
M

O
N  

M
A C

K  
R

D

S O L E R A  D R

W  A L T E Z A  D R

N 
KR

IS
T I

E  
D

R

N  
A

M
B

E R
 D

R

J A N E T  D R

SA
N

TA
AN

N
A 

R
D

S H A D O W  W O O D  S T

M I L L
W O O D  S T

BA
LT

IC
 A

VE

LA
RA

M
IE

 D
R

W  S T AT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

F R O N T I E R  D R

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

Z E L M A  S T

J O B Y  S T

F A I T H  H I L L  S T

S A R A H  E V E N S  S T

JA
SP

ER
 S

T

N  
A

LT
E Z

A  
D

R

N  
M

C
CO

L L
 R

D

CO
F F

E E
 M

I L
L  

D R

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

A N A C U A  D R

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

A U D R E Y  L N

A L I C E  L N

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

LO
YO

LA
 D

R

BO
S T

O
N

CO
L L

EG
E  

D
R

YA
L E

 D
R

M
AT

T H
EW

 A
V E

ST
EA

M
B

O
AT

 D
R

W  S T AT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

MELDEN AND HUNT INC 
NORTH MCCOLL ESTATES



JA
CK

SO
N

PA
RK

#4

Lot 1

FOUCHEK-MEYER No. 2 

SUBD.
EDINBURG

BANK
NATIONAL

THE LAREDO

Hugo Cantu & A z eneth C antu

C.O .C N O . 2008- 02- 02
0.74 ac out of lo t 8, S ec tion 237 Tex- M ex

-25

-22

-12

-10

-13

-12

-11

-06

LOT 3

SUBD.

PALMBREEZE

1

LOT 1

-04 -05

-03

-21

CHAPIN ST.

-07

-08

-02

-00

-07

-02
-00

BA
RBIN

 COMM. C
EN

TE
R

LOT 1

LOT 2

39
2.

94
'

23
7.

15
'

32
9 .

75
'

310 .70'

141 .09'

62
.8

8'

137 .47'169 .62'

No.1

No.2

45

44

LOWE'S COMMERCIAL SUBD.

82
4.

16
'

LOT 1

76
1.

05
'

227 .70'

300 .00'

-25

34

76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68

14

13
1211

10

9
2

1

"B"

23

7642 3 561 16258 59 60

11
10

12
13

14

9
8

119

120
121

122
123 142

145
146

144
143

20

17
18

15

19

16125
126
127

129

128

130

124

136
135

141
140

139

138
137

91

114

118
117

115
116

94

93

95

92

86

89
90

87
88

107

111
112

109
110

108

98
97

100
99

102
101

83

81
82

84

80

85 11396

21

22

242527

132

2830 29

133

26

104 105

33 3132

103 106 131 134

CERDA
GILBERTO

RU
MA

LD
O 

CE
RD

A
OS

CA
R 

& O
LG

A C
ER

DA
IM

EL
DA

 B
ER

NA
L

AN
GE

LIT
A C

ER
DA

RA
MI

RO
 R

EY
NA

TR
AC

T 5
TR

AC
T 4

TR
AC

T 3
TR

AC
T 2

TR
AC

T 1

PH
. 1

PH
. 2

PH
. 3 PH

. 4

122
123
124120

125119
118

127117

128116
115

126

130114

132
131

112
113

133111

134
135109

110

129

121

136108

137

FOUCHEK-MEYER No.4 

2-A

3

1-A

908988
87868584838281

55 54 53 52 51 50 49 48 47 46

454443424140393837

9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

PH. 2

PH. 1 PH. 2

81
80
79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72717069686766

65
64
63

62
61
60
59
58

45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56
57

543

-05-00

T2100-00-276-0011-

T2100-00-276-0002-

T2100-00-276-0007-
T2100-00-276-0006-

T2100-00-276-0003-

T2100-00-238-0016- T2100-00-237-0016-T2100-00-237-0014-

T2100-00-237-0009-00
T2100-00-237-0011-

T2100-00-237-0012-

-20

-06

-10-06 -09

-03

-04

-05

-15

-05

-03

-01

-00

-01

-06     -01

-06

-04-06-03-01

-10

-11

-20

-09-08

-07

-00

-05

T2100-00-276-0001-04

T2100-00-276-0001-03

-00

-02

-14

-19-18

-41
-00

-06 -08 -07

-20 -13
-10

-09

-12

-15

T2100-00-237-0015-

-02

-08

-07

-16

-01

No.1

JARDIN DEL VALLE
No.2 6059585756555453525150494847

42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30

29282726252423222120191817

43

16

15

14

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

42

41

43

40

15

14

13

39

JACKSON

PH. 2

PLAZA
171615

14

13121110

9

876

5

432

1

PH. 2

LO
S 

MO
LIN

OS

41 40

39
3837

36 35

34

3332

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

PARSLEY SUBD 12345678910

40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47

35

36

37

38

39

MILYCA SUBD

91011121314

87654

16

15

2
3

1

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

1

2

1615

14

13

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

JA
CK

SO
N 

PA
RK

 #326

25

24

23

22

1

2

3

4

LOS MOLINOS

1718

19

20 7

2

3

4

21

22

23

24

6 5

1

16 15 14 13

12

1198 10

MONMACK TERRACE

12

15

1

13

14

11 10

16

9

17

8

18

7

19

6

20

5

21

4

22

3

23

2

24 25 26

119 10 41 42
1

2

3

4
5 6

7

8

2726

25

24

12

23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16
15
14
13

28

40

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

90 91 92

89

76

88
87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78

77 105
104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96
95
94
93

106 107

UNIVERSITY VILL
AGE

57

56

43

58 59 60

44

55
54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45

74 75

72
71
70
69
68
67
66
65
64
63
62

73

61

INLAND GROVES ESTATES1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
3839

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 54

CH
EY

EN
NE

 C
OM

ME
RC

IAL
 PA

RK

14 13 12 11 10

987
65432

1

1

HACIENDA FORD

2

10A
9A

8

ALTEZA ESTATES

1

39

40

30 29 20

14

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15
16
17
18
19

41

38

42

37

43

36

44

35

31
32
33
34

28 21
27 22
26 23
25 24

7
6 5 4

3

16 1518 1719

2726252322

21

20

24

LAS VIOLETAS
7 6 58910

1314

7 6
BALCONES TRAIL SUBD

7

15

10

2
Mc

CO
LL

 N
OR

TH
 SU

BD
.

1

1 2

ZUÑIGA
SUBDIVISION

14
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

32333435

36 37 38 39

40414243

44 45 46 47

48495051

52 53 54 55

McCOLL
ESTATES

1

6

11

14

11

3

WE
ST

 U
NI

VE
RS

ITY
 PA

RK
 SU

BD
.

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

15 16 17 18 19
20

21
22

23
24
25

26
27282930

57 58 59

606162

McCOLL CROSSING 
SUBDIVISION

12

12

5

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

3233343536373839404142

43

44
45

46
47

48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55

6465666768697071

PR
ES

TO
N G

RE
EN

S S
UB

D.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8

9

10
11
12

13
14
15

16
17

18

19202122232425

262728293031

323334353637

383940414243

444546474849

50515253545556

1
2

9

16

1

8

DOS CASAS SUBD.

MON MACK ESTATES

31

56

63

-00

-10

Sec tion 276, Texas -M ex ic anR ai lway Com pany Surv ey
ac re, out of SW 8.83 ac of lo t 12

Rey naldo R io jas

C.O .C N O . 2011-05-02

A 2.740 A c, E xc lud ing 0.347 of an

-01

DO
LL

AR
 TR

EE
 10

7

LOT 1

LOT 1
HUTTON
10 1

FO
UC

HE
K-

ME
YE

R
No

. 5
 

RESUB OF LOT 1

LOT 1
LOT 2

LOWE'S COMM.

1

2

3

417

18

20

19

25

24

23

21

22

115114113112

1

VAQUERO SUBD.

R I P P L E  D R

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

CO
LU

M
B

IA
 D

R

JO
S C

E L
Y N

 D
R

C E R V A N T E S  A V E

CH
ES

TN
UT

DR

LA
 M

A
NC

HA
 D

R

D R I F T
D R

E L I S A
L N

A L I C E
L N

N O T R E  D A M E  D R

T O L E D O
A V E

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

T E M P L E  D R

N 
ST

A
NF

O
RD

 C
T

F AT I M A
AV E

S 
M

O
N 

M
AC

K 
R

D

J O A N  D R

W O L F  D R

AU
TU

M
N

CH
A

SE
 A

VE

N  
M

O
N  

M
A C

K  
R

D

S O L E R A  D R

W  A L T E Z A  D R

N 
KR

IS
T I

E  
D

R

N  
A

M
B

E R
 D

R

J A N E T  D R

SA
N

TA
AN

N
A 

R
D

S H A D O W  W O O D  S T

M I L L
W O O D  S T

BA
LT

IC
 A

VE

LA
RA

M
IE

 D
R

W  S T AT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

F R O N T I E R  D R

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

Z E L M A  S T

J O B Y  S T

F A I T H  H I L L  S T

S A R A H  E V E N S  S T

JA
SP

ER
 S

T

N  
A

LT
E Z

A  
D

R

N  
M

C
CO

L L
 R

D

CO
F F

E E
 M

I L
L  

D R

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

A N A C U A  D R

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

A U D R E Y  L N

A L I C E  L N

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

LO
YO

LA
 D

R

BO
S T

O
N

CO
L L

EG
E  

D
R

YA
L E

 D
R

M
AT

T H
EW

 A
V E

ST
EA

M
B

O
AT

 D
R

W  S T AT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

MELDEN AND HUNT INC 
NORTH MCCOLL ESTATES



I 
I 

( I 
I 

1J1 
II tII I 
111 
11 I ,, 

I 
\'''
I 

I 

.. 
I I 

•• 

0 
c( � 
00 
Cl'. ri

1 ::lo
1 Oo 

I � o,
I l 
I 

'\ I 
'\ I 

\ I 
\ 

I 
\ 

\ / 
\ 4' 

'\ I

' 
I 
I 

L __ _ 

I 
I 

r--40.00· 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

...._ _____ --��-........:-:_-___!""'"9 ______ _!-'_ 

1· = 200' 

SUBDIVISION MAP OF 

NORTH McCOLL EST ATES 
BEING 29.130 ACRES 

OUT OF LOT 3, SECTION 276 
TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY 

VOLUME 1, PAGE 12 H.C.M.R. 
CITY OF EDINBURG, 

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS 

Irv [E © IE a w [E rm 
lill DEC O 7 2021 � 

�5: B 





 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Planning & Zoning Department: Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Utility Department Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  (Date) √  Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements   √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements   √   

 Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
NORTH McCOLL ESTATES Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 13, 2022

 

Staff Review : December 17, 2021 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 22, 2021  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
December 7, 2021 Preliminary: January 17, 2022

NORTH McCOLL ESTATES SUBDIVISION Consultant : Melden & Hunt, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Acero Investments, LLC. 501 N. McColl Road, Edinburg, TX 78541  Mario Reyna, P.E., Project Engineer

 Water Distribution System Provider:  Sharyland Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

  Zone "X" (Un-Shaded)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  Sharyland Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Private Streets

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

Preliminary Report Subject to Change at Final Stage

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow (Road) √  0 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 2  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

76 Multi-Family 300.00$             √  0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: SWSC - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)  √ 0 Lots @ -$                 SWSC WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √ 76 Lots @ 5.00$              TRANSFER SWSC WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN  √ 76 Lots @ 65.00$            COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √    Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Trenton Road (Not Required)

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

NORTH McCOLL ESTATES Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (Road) -$                       Required:

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

-$                       

22,800.00$            

-$                       37.640

-$                       Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

27,740.00$                          

-$                                     

-$                       

380.00$                 

4,940.00$              
27,740.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

27,740.00$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

Preliminary Report Subject to Change at Final Stage



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: RUSSELL OAKS ESTATES SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 13, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 17, 2022 
Agenda Item:  7B              Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of RUSSELL OAKS ESTATES SUBDIVISION, 
being a 38.786 acre tract out of land out of Lot 16, Block 53, Alamo Land & Sugar 
Company Subdivision, located at 2300 North Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by 
Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located at the northeast corner of West Cesar Chavez Road 
and East Mile 17 ½ Road and is within the City of Edinburg ETJ. 

Zoning:                        Proposed subdivision is in the City of Edinburg ETJ 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat proposes single-family residential development with a 
total of fifty (50) lots averaging approximately 22,000 sq. ft. with the proposed 
set backs as follows: Front 25 ft., Side 10 ft., and Rear 30 ft.  The developer is 
requesting a variance to the 800 ft. block length requirement. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System is within North Alamo Water Supply Corporation, 
service CCN and Sanitary Sewer System an O.S.S.F. County septic system. 
All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited 
to water, OSSF sewer, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the 
developer in accordance with the approved 2014 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to the compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilites Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been adressed by the 
project engineer. 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 600 ft. for one and two family dwellings as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be 32 ft. B-B paving section according to Table 8.204 of the Edinburg 

Unified Development Code. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan)  
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

 SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
 NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
 Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
 Silt Fence around the entire project.  
 Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

 All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
 Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste do not service in the City of Edinburg ETJ 















E  R O G E R S  R D

B A R C E L O N A  S T

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

L I Z E T T E  D R

N 
A

LA
M

O
 R

D

LA
 P

A
Z  

S T

N  
A

L A
M

O
 R

DN 
CE

SA
R 

CH
AV

EZ
 R

D

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

MELDEN AND HUNT, INC. 
RUSSEL OAKS ESTATES



niceforo villegas

oscar reyna

-01

-02

-03

ROGERS RD.

10
6

T2100-00-250-0006-

T2100-00-250-0003-

T2100-00-247-0006-T2100-00-247-0005-

T2100-00-247-0011-T2100-00-247-0012-

T2100-00-247-0014-

-08

-06

-04-00

-02

T2100-00-250-0007-03

LO
PE

ZE
ST

AT
ES

-09-10

-06
-15

-09
-08

-10

-00

-02

-05

-03

-07   -12

-10

-11

AL
AM

O 
RD

.

CE
SA

R 
CH

AV
EZ

 R
D.

4

5

13

SIE
RR

A T
ER

RA
CE

SU
BD

.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

30

29

28

27

26

46 45 44 43

6

7

8

8

9

16

8

1

ALAMO ACRES

1 2 3

4

5

6789

10 11 12 13

SUBDIVISION

1

47

ALAMO BRISAS SUBD.
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

7

10

15

7

2

6

11

14

6

3

5

12

13

4

E  R O G E R S  R D

B A R C E L O N A  S T

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

L I Z E T T E  D R

N 
A

LA
M

O
 R

D

LA
 P

A
Z  

S T

N  
A

L A
M

O
 R

DN 
CE

SA
R 

CH
AV

EZ
 R

D

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

MELDEN AND HUNT, INC. 
RUSSEL OAKS ESTATES



,
 . ..

 ,
O,•

.-
· ....

..
 ot

,
,.&.t

<
'e>

 ...
..

...
 ,
 ...

..
. 

_...
. _

_
_

__
_

 
..

 ,.,
,
.
_

 _
_

 "'""
 

C
 

'i 
I 

1i l'i§l I 
I 1:: 

H
:

�
 

� r v
I 

!l 11f
8�� 

I 
l
l

l
 

JJ: 

�
 

c--J
 

� [l 8 
!1

1
1 

C>
 

111 
� I f 

I 
I 

c--J
 

�H 
11;;; 

H
i 

h · ; m
 , 1

c::=>
 

r--
I 

"
' ... 

idm
nhl 

siH
 

;;; 
�

 
sh 

)
'

'
' 

'
'
'

�-
••;;;;�;; 

.. , 
"

' 

IH
I 

;;
 : 

:;i i
:: '�

@§)
 

j.a
, 

'"





 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Planning & Zoning Department:  Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Utility Department  Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works  Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering  Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  (Date) √  Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements   √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements   √   

 Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 RUSSELL OAKS ESTATES SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 13, 2022

 

Staff Review : December 17, 2021 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 22, 2021  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
December 7, 2021 Preliminary: January 17, 2022

RUSSELL OAKS ESTATES SUBDIVISION Consultant : Melden & Hunt, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: GOMEZ PAVING, LLC. 2300 N. Cesar Chavez Road, Edinburg, TX.  Mario Reyna, P.E., Project Engineer

 Water Distribution System Provider:  Sharyland Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

  Zone "X" (Un-Shaded)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  Sharyland Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Private Streets

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         
√  1132 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow (Cesar Chavez Road) √  1132 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 5  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

50 Residential 300.00$               √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                   √  0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)  √ 0 Lots @ -$                TRANSFER NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √  0 Lots @ -$                TRANSFER NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN  √ 0 Lots @ -$                COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √    Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Trenton Road (Not Required)

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 RUSSELL OAKS ESTATES SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 28,300.00$            

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:
 Street Escrow (Cesar Chavez & 17 1/2 Road) -$                       Required:

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

15,000.00$            

-$                       

-$                       39.968

28,300.00$            Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

28,300.00$                          

15,000.00$                          

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
15,000.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

43,300.00$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

Preliminary Report Subject to Change at Final Stage



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: CESAR CHAVEZ HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 13, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 17, 2022 
Agenda Item:  7C              Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of CESAR CHAVEZ HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, 
being a 17.94-acre tract out of land out of Lot 4, Block 55, Alamo Land & Sugar 
Company Subdivision located at 3101 North Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by 
Trevino Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the west side of South Cesar Chavez Road, 
approximately 660 ft. south of East Canton Road and is within the City of 
Edinburg ETJ. 

Zoning:                       Not applicable 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat proposes single-family residential development with a 
total of eighty-two (82) lots averaging approximately 6,250 sq. ft. with set 
backs sa follows: Front 20-ft., Side 6-ft., and Rear 20-ft.  This subdivision 
does not meet the 800 ft. maximum Block length requirement. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System is within 
North Alamo Water Supply Corporation, service CCN. All utility 
improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, 
sewer, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in 
accordance with the approved 2014 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to the compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilites Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been adressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 600 ft. for one and two family dwellings as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be 32 ft. B-B paving section according to Table 8.204 of the Edinburg 

Unified Development Code. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan)  
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

 SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
 NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
 Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
 Silt Fence around the entire project.  
 Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

 All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
 Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 
Multi Family Residential Development within the City of Edinburg - ETJ. 

















E  C A N T O N  R D
KO

D
Y 

D
R

S 
C

ES
AR

 C
H

AV
EZ

 R
D

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

SU
N

N
YS

ID
E 

D
R

S O U T H  P O R T  D R

J E R R Y  A N N  D R

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

TREVINO ENGINEERING 
CESAR CHAVEZ HEIGHTS



trac t 2

trac t 1

trac t 3

C.
O.

C 
NO

. 0
8-

04
-0

7
10

 F
T 

R.
O.

W
. D

ed
ica

tio
n 

tra
ct 

2
Fe

rn
an

do
 C

. A
lva

re
z &

 D
ol

ore
s A

lva
re

z

-02

-10

-01

-03

-02

-07

-01

A1800-00-059-0014-

15
14

-18

-16

-15 -10 -07 -06
-05

-00A1
80

0-0
0-0

59
-00

15

-02

-03

-01

-20

-06

-16
-15 -13

-11

-09

-08

-07

-06

-05
-04 -03-02

-15

-08

-10

-13
-12

15
5

11
3

11
2

12
5

32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4

19
4

17
5

15
6

12
6

11
4

19
3

17
4

15
4

12
4

10
5

98

33

10
4

10
3

979695

92
91

93

90

160

157

158
159

156

A1800-00-055-0011-

A1800-00-055-0005-00A1800-00-055-0006-00

A1800-00-055-0004-00A1800-00-055-0003-00

142

O.J.J. SUBDIVISION
4321

12 13

151617

16 

1 

10 11

1819202123242526272829 22

3

RINCON DEL ENCINO SUBDIVISION

8

20

19 12

11

101

SOUTH PORT

MO
RN

IN
GS

ID
E1

2

3

4

5

6 12

11

10

9

8

7

18

17

16

15

14

13

ES
TA

TE
S

1
RANCH

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

18 17 16 15 14 13
ALMANZA

6

11 12

5

4

123456

17 18 19 20 21 22

7891011

12 13 14 15 16

13
RINCON DEL ENCINO SUBDIVISION No.3

-02

E  C A N T O N  R D
KO

D
Y 

D
R

S 
C

ES
AR

 C
H

AV
EZ

 R
D

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

SU
N

N
YS

ID
E 

D
R

S O U T H  P O R T  D R

J E R R Y  A N N  D R

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

TREVINO ENGINEERING 
CESAR CHAVEZ HEIGHTS







 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Planning & Zoning Department:  Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Utility Department  Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works  Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering  Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  (Date) √  Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements   √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements   √   

 Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 CESAR CHAVEZ HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 13, 2022

 

Staff Review : December 17, 2021 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 22, 2021  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
December 6, 2021 Preliminary: January 17, 2022

CESAR CHAVEZ HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Consultant : Trevino Engineering

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: URBAN CITY DEVELOPERS 601Pecan Suite 180, McAllen, TX 78501  Iden Trevino, P.E., Project Engineer

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

  Zone "X" (Un-Shaded)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Private Streets

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         
√  153 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow (Cesar Chavez Road) √  153 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 6  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

82 Residential 300.00$               √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                   √  0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)  √ 82 Lots @ -$                 NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √  0 Lots @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter NAWSC - CCN  √ 82 Lots @ -$                NAWSC SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √    Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Trenton Road (Not Required)

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 CESAR CHAVEZ HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 3,825.00$              

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:
 Street Escrow (Cesar Chavez Road) -$                       Required:

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

24,600.00$            

-$                       

-$                       17.940

3,825.00$              Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

3,825.00$                            

24,600.00$                          

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
24,600.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

28,425.00$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

Preliminary Report Subject to Change at Final Stage



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: ALBERTA HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION PHASE II 

Date Prepared:    January 13, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 17, 2022 
Agenda Item:  7D              Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of ALBERTA HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION PHASE 
II, being a 3.261-acre tract out of land out of Lot 53, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located 
at 801 West Alberta Road, as requested by Trevino Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the north side of West Alberta Rd, west of Closner 
Blvd and is within the City of Edinburg City Limits 

Zoning:   The property is zoned Auto Urban Residential 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat proposes single-family residential development with a 
total of fourteen (14) lots averaging approximatley 6,450 sq. ft. with set backs 
as follows: Front 20 ft., Side 6 ft., and Rear 20 ft.  This subdivision does not 
comply with the 800 ft. Block length requirement. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System is within North Alamo Water Supply Corporation, 
service CCN and Sanitary Sewer System an O.S.S.F. County septic system. 
All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited 
to water, OSSF sewer, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the 
developer in accordance with the approved 2014 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to the compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilites Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been adressed by the 
project engineer. 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 600 ft. for one and two family dwellings as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be 32 ft. B-B paving section according to Table 8.204 of the Edinburg 

Unified Development Code. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan)  
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

 SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
 NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
 Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
 Silt Fence around the entire project.  
 Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

 All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
 Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 
Single Family Residential Development within the City of Edinburg - ETJ. 





















S 
BU

SI
NE

SS
 H

IG
HW

AY
 2

81

E  E S T R A D A  S T

S E C R E T A R I A T
B L V D

S 
EM

LE
R

T 
AV

E

B O L D  R U L E R  A V E

C A S A
B L A N C A

C A S A  V I E J A

N O R T H E R N  D A N C E R  A V E

J U L Y  D R

M A Y  D R

M A R A V I L L A
D R

CI
TA

TI
O

N 
AV

E

S 
HA

N
ES

 A
VE

E  J U A R E Z  S T

E  T R E N T O N  R D

CA
LL

E 
D

IV
I N

A

E  A L B E R T A  R D

JU
NE

 C
T

EN
 S

U
EN

O

S  
B U

S I
N E

S S
 H

I G
HW

AY
 2

8 1

SH
AL

O
M

 D
R

S 
TH

O
M

PS
O

N 
AV

E

JU
NE

 D
R

A C C E S S  R
A M P

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S I N T E R C
H A

NG
E

S  F
R O N T AG E  R

D

E L  C O N T E N T O

S  I -
6 9

C

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
NA

L 
DR

W  A L B E R T A  R D

S  I -
6 9

C

S 
FR

O
NT

AG
E 

RD

W  T R E N T O N  R D

C O N Q U E S T  B L V D

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

TREVINO ENGINEERING 
ALBERTA HEIGHTS PHASE II



Pharr Subdiv ision (Trac t 2)
5.011 ac res  out of lo t 59, Kel ly -

Bernard ino Gar za J r.

C.O .C N O . 2008- 09- 03

1.095 Ac res  our o f a  portion of

JIHGFEDCBA

-05

SUBD.TIERRA DIVINA

2

1

35

45

50.0 0'50.0 0'

50.0 0'39.0 0'

54.0 0' 74.0 0'

74.0 0'50.0 0'

50.0 0'

50.0 0'

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

65
.0

0' 1

74 84

45
.2

4'

45
.2

4'

45
.2

4'

45
.2

4'

45
.2

4'

45
.2

4'

86.4 0'86.4 0'86.4 0'96.4 0'
86.4 0' 86.4 0'

86.4 0'

45
.2

4'

45
.2

4'

45
.2

4'

86.4 0'86.4 0'

67

61
60

55

49
48

43

36

9

8685

30 31 32 33

87

69
.9

4'

80.3 8'50.0 0'

50.0 0'

10
0.

00
'838281

37

69
.7

4'

58.0 8'50.0 0'

10
0.

00
'

50.0 0'

34

80

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

60
.2

4'

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

42
41

44

40
39

46

38

47

101 .40'

101 .40'

60
.2

4'

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

60
.2

4'

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

111.40 '

54
53

56

52

57

51

58

50
111.40 '

59

101 .40'

101 .40'

68
69

101 .40'

62

70
63

71
64

72
65
66

101 .40' 101 .40'
73

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

60
.2

4'

8

7
6
5

15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4

115.0 0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

3

66
.0

0'

51
.0

0'

90.0 0'

115.0 0'

48
.0

0'

63
.0

0' 2

40
.0

0'

75 7776 7978

100 .00'

85
.0

0'

10
0.

00
'

26 27 28 29

100 .00'

THE SHOPPES @ RIO GRANDE VALLEY

-30 -24

-21

-26

-01-19

-18-17

"G
" S

UB
D.

DO
UB

LE

42
.0

0'
46

.0
0'

46
.0

0'
46

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

42
.0

0'
31

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
31

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
31

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

12
0 .

00
'

12
0 .

00
'

48.0 0'

44.1 9' 46.0 0'

44.1 9' 36.0 0'

12
8.

00
'

12
8 .

00
'

16
.0

0'

88
.0

0'

12
8 .

00
'

12
8 .

00
'

42
.0

0'

44.1 9'

44.1 9'

127 .44'

142 .44'

142 .44'

127 .44'

68
.0

0'

45.1 5'

45.1 5'

47.7 4'

47.7 4' 48.0 0' 48.0 0'

143 .13'

143 .09'

143 .06'

143 .02'

142 .65'

142 .62'

142 .59'

142 .82'

142 .79'

142 .75'

142 .72'

142 .69'

142 .96'

142 .92'

142 .89'

142 .86'

142 .99'

128 .16'

142 .45'

142 .48'

142 .55'

142 .52'

112.4 1'

55.2 9'

45.1 8'

46
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

47.9 0'

TIE
RR

A S
AN

TA
 ES

TA
TE

S56

34

27

35 4 2

33 32 31 30 29 28

1

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55

104
10396

9594
9386

8584
83

-0011

RE
YN

A S
UB

D.

-01
-03

-06

-07

-16

-15

-20

-21

-06
-13

-12

-03

BIBLE INSTITUTE
RIO GRANDE

-19

38-00

37-11

37-11

LOT 1

TRENTON STREET SUBD.

LOT 1B

# 11
TIGRE 

EL 

GUERRERO SUBD.
LOT 2 LOT 1

-05

-00

-06

-07
-0066-10

38-05 38-07

-00

-02

-04

-05

-02

-12

K2400-00-000-0039- K2400-00-000-0038-

-0059-30

-07

K2400-00-000-0062-

K2400-00-000-0061-

K2
40

0-0
0-0

00
-00

59
-

K2400-00-000-0052-K2400-00-000-0053-K2400-00-000-0054-

K2400-00-000-0044- K2400-00-000-0045-

K2400-00-000-0069-00

K2400-00-000-0069-

-00

-03

-02

-00

-06

-18-12

-04
-05

-02

-08

-06

-04

-02-03

-25

-15

-13

-12

-11

-20

-00-16-14

-09

-06

-02
-02  -05

59
-11

-06
-05
-07-08 -01

-17-05

105-B

105-A

14
7

14
4

14
3

14
6

14
5

14
2

20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

1127
128
129
130 123

124
125
126 118

117
116
115122

121
120
119

112 109
113
114 107

108

111 110

82 87 92 97 102
81 88 91 98 101
80 89 90 99 100

131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141

76
77
78
79

74 75

106

105

VALLEY

DOWNS
219

7 8 9 10 11

6 5 4 3 2

12

1

SH
AL

OM
 SU

BD
.

1

COMFORT SUBD.

17161514 18
19

20212223242526272829303132

8
9

7
6
5
4
3
2
1

33

34

SHEAVAL SUBD.

1
EE

DC
 N

o. 
5 S

UB
D

OWASSA LAKE BUS. PARK

BRADSHAW SUBD
LOT 1

BARRERA SUBD LOT B

LOT A

70

59

54

4342

3839

45

36

62

68

52

2

38

M.L. WOODS Co. TRACT No. 444

69

60

53

1

61

ELIZONDO'S SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

281/TRENTON COMMERCIAL

1 2 3
TRENTON PARK PLAZA

1

2

RESIDENCE AT EDINBURG

1
2

64 63 62 61 60 59 58
57

56
55
54
53

52

51
5049

48

47
46
45
44
4342

41
40
39
38
37
3635

34
33
32
31
30
29

23

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

93 92 91 36 35 34 33 32

64 63
65 62
66 61
67 60
68 59
69 58
70 57
71 56
72 55

46 45
47 44
48 43
49 42
50 41
51 40
52 39
53 38
54 37

1

1NO.2

NO.1

1
QUBE HOTEL

HOTEL GROUP

34

100 .00'

53
.0

0'
53

.0
0'

53
.0

0'
53

.0
0'

53
.0

0'

10
3.

00
'

53
.0

0'
53

.0
0'

53
.0

0'
53

.0
0'

53
.0

0'

100 .00'

100 .00'

100 .00'

40.0 0' 53.0 0' 53.0 0' 53.0 0' 53.0 0' 53.0 0' 53.0 0'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

56
.4

0'
85

.9
8'

65
.6

2'
57

.0
0'

39
.7

0'
42

.0
0'

85.0 0'

100 .00'

45
.0

0'
53

.0
0'

52
.0

0'

85.0 0' 53.0 0' 53.0 0' 53.0 0' 63.4 0' 85.0 0'

53
.0

0'

100 .00'

10
0.

00
'

53.0 0' 53.0 0' 53.0 0' 63.4 0'
29.9 3'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

60
.0

0'
56

.0
0'

62
.0

0'

100 .00'

85.0 0' 101 .00'

100 .00'

100 .00'

56
.0

0'

16
.6

7'

73
.8

9'

43.6 0'

25
.5

1'

80
.0

1'

45
.0

0'
56

.0
0'

56
.0

0'
57

.0
0'

27.7 9'

45.3 7'56.0 0'53.0 0'53.0 0'53.0 0'53.0 0'53.0 0'53.0 0'58.3 0'118.4 3'31.5 7'

73
.0

0'

52
.0

0'

38

3

46

32

49
33

37

3435
41

39
40

4342 44 45 46
48
47

1
2

13 910111214

16
17
18

20
21

19

715 8

36

94.7 2

5

50TELFA
IR SUBD.

1

ED
INB

UR
G P

LA
ZA

 LL
C

OW
AS

SA
 C

RO
SS

IN
GLOT 1

LOT 1

PH. 2

ROBERT C. VACKARLOT 1

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2 3

S 
BU

SI
NE

SS
 H

IG
HW

AY
 2

81

E  E S T R A D A  S T

S E C R E T A R I A T
B L V D

S 
EM

LE
R

T 
AV

E

B O L D  R U L E R  A V E

C A S A
B L A N C A

C A S A  V I E J A

N O R T H E R N  D A N C E R  A V E

J U L Y  D R

M A Y  D R

M A R A V I L L A
D R

CI
TA

TI
O

N 
AV

E

S 
HA

N
ES

 A
VE

E  J U A R E Z  S T

E  T R E N T O N  R D

CA
LL

E 
D

IV
I N

A

E  A L B E R T A  R D

JU
NE

 C
T

EN
 S

U
EN

O

S  
B U

S I
N E

S S
 H

I G
HW

AY
 2

8 1

SH
AL

O
M

 D
R

S 
TH

O
M

PS
O

N 
AV

E

JU
NE

 D
R

A C C E S S  R
A M P

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S I N T E R C
H A

NG
E

S  F
R O N T AG E  R

D

E L  C O N T E N T O

S  I -
6 9

C

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
NA

L 
DR

W  A L B E R T A  R D

S  I -
6 9

C

S 
FR

O
NT

AG
E 

RD

W  T R E N T O N  R D

C O N Q U E S T  B L V D

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

TREVINO ENGINEERING 
ALBERTA HEIGHTS PHASE II







Date :

Date P&Z City
Filed: Final: Council:

Reviewed 365  Days Expires :
By: 0  Days Expires 1: 

0  Days Expires 2:

 Planning & Zoning Department:  Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Utility Department  Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works  Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering  Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

 Subdivision Process:

√
√
√

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √ Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √
 Flood Zone √
 Preliminary Submittals:

√
√
√
√
√
√
√

 Variances Appeals Request:  (Date) √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements √
 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements √
 Drainage Improvements √
 Construction Plans Review Submittals:  (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)

 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 ALBERTA HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION PHASE II Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  City of Edinburg Drainage System

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed City Streets 

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 Zone "X" (Un-Shaded)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg - Water Distribution System

ALBERTA HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION PHASE II Consultant : Trevino Engineering

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: URBAN CITY DEVELOPERS 601  Pecan Suite 180, McAllen, TX 78501  Iden Trevino, P.E., Project Engineer

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 22, 2021  1st Extension :

P&Z
December 6, 2021 Preliminary: January 17, 2022

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
 PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 7, 2022

Staff Review : December 17, 2021 Time Line :



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk (Interior) √  0 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 1  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

14 Residential 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)  √ 14 Lots @ 325.00$           COE WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √  0 Lots @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN  √ 14 Lots @ 65.00$            COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √    Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Trenton Road (Not Required)

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 ALBERTA HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION PHASE II Page 2 of 2   

19,106.50$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

Preliminary Report Subject to Change at Final Stage

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

19,106.50$                          

-$                                     

4,550.00$              

-$                       

910.00$                 
19,106.50$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

4,200.00$              

-$                       

9,446.50$              3.261

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (Interior Street) -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 13, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 17, 2022 
Agenda Item:  7E              Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, being a 
26.80 acre tract out of land out of Lot 14, Block 1, John Closner, Et. Al., Subdivision, 
located at 4700 South Raul Longoria Road (FM 1426), as requested by SAMES 
Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the east side of South Raul Longoria Road (FM 
1426), and north of East Alberta Road and is currently within the City of 
Edinburg ETJ. 

Zoning:   Proposed Urban Residential  

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat proposes single-family residential development with a 
total of one hundred and forty four (144) lots averaging approximately 
4,325.00 sq. ft. with set backs are as follows: Front 10 ft., Side 5 ft., and Rear 
15 ft. This subdivision is not within the maximum 800 ft. Block length if 
required. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System are within 
North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - CCN.  All utility improvements 
within the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, sewer, curb & 
gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with 
the approved 2014 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to the compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilites Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

project engineer. 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 600 ft. for one and two family dwellings as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be 32 ft. B-B paving section according to Table 8.204 of the Edinburg 

Unified Development Code. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan)  
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

 SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
 NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
 Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
 Silt Fence around the entire project.  
 Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

 All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
 Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

Single Family Residential Development within the City of Edinburg - ETJ. 













E  T R E N T O N  R D

LA
RG

O
 D

R

DR
UR

Y  
D

R

M
O

ND
AY

 S
T

DR
UR

Y 
D

R

S 
RA

UL
 L

O
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

N A VA  S T

FR
ID

AY
 S

T

C H I N O O K  D R

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

AP
AC

H
E

DR

W
AK

IT
A

DR

L A
K O

TA
D R

S U N D AY  S T

S A T U R D A Y  S T W
 L

O
PE

Z 
D

R

S  L O P E Z  D R

R O S E N D O  S T

TH
U

RS
D

AY
ST

E 
LO

PE
Z 

DR

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D 

10
30

L L A N O  M E D I A N O  L N

E  A L B E R T A  R D

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

SAMES, INC.
HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION



2

1
JL. CANTU SUBD.

Franc is c o M onta lv o

C.O .C N O . 2009- 03- 06
R/S LO T 10 BLK  1, John C los ner

S145.28 '-N 175.28 ' T R 5 D  LTS  18 & 19,

-20-18 -16 -15-10-09
-07 -06

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

14
0.

13
'

51
.4

0'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

TRENTON ESTATES SUBD.57

3113
12
11

41
424344454647484950515253545558 56

1

71 6074
73 72 59

69 6276
68 63
67 64

77
78

75 70 61

32

66 6579

27 28 29 3023 24 25 26

88102 99
101 100 87

3

1135
1144

90104 97
91
92106

105 96
95

111
6
7

109
1108

9

103112 98 89

93107 94

19 20 21 2215 16 17 18

10810

14

82

80
81

83
84
85
86

2
39

37
38

36

34
35

33

40

PH. 2
BRIAR GROVE SUBD. 58

57
5654
555351 5249 5047 48464543 444139 40 4238

102
5
6

9
8
7

1
63 2

3
4

60 6159 62

1011121516 14 13

101

64

100

65

99

6668

9796

69

95

70 67

98

20 181925 24 2223 21

74

91 92

73 72

86 87

7879

89

76

88

77

90

75

93 94

71

17

58575651 53 5452 5548 49 504443 4645 47

28 27 26

32
31

29
30

83 84

8182

85

80

38
37
36
35

33
34

4140 42
39

DOLLAR
GENERAL

P. SOTO
EL TIGERE # 20

-46

-41

-40

-75

-39
-48 -38 -37 -77 -36 -35 -34 -33 -81

-44

-17

-16

-14
-15
-19

-20

-80 -80

-68
-70

-69

-49

-51
-50

-52

-64

-65

-60

-11

-12 -10
-09

-22

-13 -08 -07 -06 -05

-23 -43 -24 -25 -26 -27 -45

-04 -03 -01-02

-29

-79

-30 -31 -32

-28

-17 -08
-10

-08
-16

-18
-12 -07

-05

-02

-15

-09

-05

-03
-02

-04

-07

-11

-10

-06 -08

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

00
4-0

00
5-0

4

-03

J5700-00-001-0009-

J5700-00-001-00011-

J5700-00-001-00014-
J5700-00-001-00013-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

06
-00

A1800-00-051-0007-00

A1800-00-051-00098-00

A1
80

0-0
0-0

51
-00

01
-00

A1
80

0-0
0-0

55
-00

16
-

DOC 999114

W6682-01-006-0001-00

0004-20

S7800-00-000-0004-15

J5700-00-001-0002-10

J5700-00-001-0002-15

1.08A

.88A

13.63A

S7800-00-000-0004-10

9.54A

9.03A

A1800-00-051-0009-00 A1800-00-051-0010-00

268-0015-15LOT 1-BLOCK G

SUBD.
22

23

21

20

24 25

29

19
30

31

26

58

27

59

28

57
56

60
61
62

SEMINOLE VALLEY SUBDIVISION

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

1734355253

1833365154

32375055

56

8

7

6

5

RA
UL

 LO
NG

OR
IA 

RD
.

16 

TIE
RR

A D
EL

VA
LL

E
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

1
2
3

4

5
6
7
8

9 10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

18

19
20
21
22

23
24 25

26

27
28
29

30
31

32

17

6

7
8
9

10

1
2

76

1

2

3
4

5
6

7
8 9

10

11
12
13
14

16

15

1
2
3
4

11
12
13
14
15

16

17

10

1

2

1

2

34

43

ALBINO RODRIGUEZ EST

5

TIE
RR

A D
EL

VA
LL

E2

1  

78

10

8

6

4

2

25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35

36
37
38
39
40
41

11

14

15 9

17 18 19

CO
UN

TR
Y V

IEW
 SU

BD
.

3
4
5
6
7

8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19 20 21 22 23

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

69

70
71
72
73
74
75

59
58
57
56
55
54
53
52
51

50

49
48
47
46
45

4

5

24

44
42

3

9

4

TRENTON ACRES

6

79101112

3 4 5 6

78910

23 24 25 26

29 28 27

5

12

136

16

1

2

44 45 46

49 48 47

64 65 66

68 67 83

LAND SUB'D.
PROMISED

13

14

15

16

22 23 24 25
26

27

28

2953

52 51

50 38

3940

411
3

4

5

6

20 21

1

2

SU
PE

RI
OR

 ST
OR

AG
E 

UN
IT 

3

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182

183

184

185

186

187

18

19

20

21

E  T R E N T O N  R D

LA
RG

O
 D

R

DR
UR

Y  
D

R

M
O

ND
AY

 S
T

DR
UR

Y 
D

R

S 
RA

UL
 L

O
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

N A VA  S T

FR
ID

AY
 S

T

C H I N O O K  D R

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

AP
AC

H
E

DR

W
AK

IT
A

DR

L A
K O

TA
D R

S U N D AY  S T

S A T U R D A Y  S T W
 L

O
PE

Z 
D

R

S  L O P E Z  D R

R O S E N D O  S T

TH
U

RS
D

AY
ST

E 
LO

PE
Z 

DR

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D 

10
30

L L A N O  M E D I A N O  L N

E  A L B E R T A  R D

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

SAMES ENGINEERING HIGHLAND 
HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION







 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Planning & Zoning Department:  Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Utility Department  Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works  Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering  Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits ETJ - AG - Agricultural District √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  (Date) √  Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (FM 1426)   √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements  √    

 Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 13, 2022

 

Staff Review : December 17, 2021 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 22, 2021  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
December 7, 2021 Preliminary: January 17, 2022

(PRIVATE) HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Consultant : SAMES ENGINEERING, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Berta Estevis, Owner 4700 S. Raul Longoria Road, Edinburg, TX  Jessica Maldonado, P.E., Project Engineer

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  North Alamo - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  North Alamo - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 Proposed Zoning - Urban Residential District

 Zone "X" (Un-Shaded), & ZONE AH,  Panel # 480334 450 D

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo - Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  County of Hidalgo Drainage System.

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Interior City Streets (32-Foot Street Section)

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit  √    

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit  √   

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk (Exterior 5-ft) √  660 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 6 √ √ 144 Lots @ 300.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)  √ 144 Lots @ -$                 NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √  0 Lots @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter NAWSC - CCN  √ 144 Lots @ -$                NAWSC SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √    Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Trenton Road (Not Required)

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

Bore / Open Cut / etc.

Bore / Open Cut / etc.

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 16,500.00$            

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (FM 1426) Raul Longoria Rd -$                       Required:

-$                       -$                                               

43,200.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       26.80

16,500.00$            Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

16,500.00$                          

43,200.00$                          

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
43,200.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

59,700.00$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

Preliminary Report Subject to Change at Final Stage



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: RICDEZ ESTATES SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 13, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 17, 2022 
Agenda Item:  7F              Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of RICDEZ ESTATES SUBDIVISION, being a 5.0 
acre tract out of land out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 
Survey Subdivision, located at 5201 East Mile 17 North (Chapin St), as requested by 
SAMES Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located at the northwest corner of East Mile 17 North (Chapin 
St) and North Alamo Road, and is within the City of Edinburg ETJ. 

Zoning:                        Not Applicable 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat proposes a single-family residential development with a 
total of five (5) lots averaging approximatley 21,100.00 sq. ft. with proposed 
set backs as follows: Front 20 ft., Side 6 ft., and Rear 15 ft.  

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System are within 
North Alamo Water Supply Corporation – CCN and with the availability to 
extend sewer to serve development.  All utility improvements within the 
proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, sewer, curb & gutter, and 
fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 
approved 2014 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to the compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilites Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been adressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 600 ft. for one and two family dwellings as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be 32 ft. B-B paving section according to Table 8.204 of the Edinburg 

Unified Development Code. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan)  
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

 SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
 NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
 Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
 Silt Fence around the entire project.  
 Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

 All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
 Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 
Single Family Residential Development within the City of Edinburg - ETJ. 











S A N  R O M A N  T E R R A C E

J A C K S  R D

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

KE
ST

R
EL

 D
R

M A U R I T I U S  L N

PI
G

EO
N

DR

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

S A N  D I E G O  D R

N 
A

LA
M

O
 R

D

E  M I L E  1 7  N

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

SAMES ENGINEERING  
RICDEZ ESTATES



GARDENS

18

17

16

15

14

19202122

52

53

54

51

50

49

13

12

55

56

57

47

46

48

232425

41

40

43

42

39

38

37

2627

29

28

30

44

45

36

35

34

32

31

33

FALCON'S CREST

CHAPIN ST.

-08

-06

-04-00

-02

T2100-00-250-0007-03

-06
-15

-09
-08

-10

-00

-02

-05

-03

-07   -12

-10

-11

3

11

14

COWBOY COUNTRY ESTATES1

19 18 17 16 15 9-A

10111212-A

1314

4

5

12

13

21 20

2216

9

8

1

15

10

7

2

JACKSON'S NEW WORLD DEVELOPEMENT

S A N  R O M A N  T E R R A C E

J A C K S  R D

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

KE
ST

R
EL

 D
R

M A U R I T I U S  L N

PI
G

EO
N

DR

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

S A N  D I E G O  D R

N 
A

LA
M

O
 R

D

E  M I L E  1 7  N

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

SAMES ENGINEERING
 RICDEZ ESTATES









 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Planning & Zoning Department:  Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Utility Department  Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works  Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering  Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  (Date) √  Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements   √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements   √   

 Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 RICDEZ ESTATES SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 13, 2022

 

Staff Review : December 17, 2021 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 22, 2021  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
December 7, 2021 Preliminary: January 17, 2022

RICDEZ ESTATES SUBDIVISION Consultant : SAMES, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Ricardo Resenez, Developer 204 Cano Street Edinburg, TX 78539  Jessica Maldonado, P.E., Project Engineer

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 Zone "X" (Un-Shaded), Panel # 480334 0325 D, Dated June 6, 2000

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg - Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  City of Edinburg Drainage System

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed City Streets 

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

√  425 EA. @ 81.00$                     

 Sidewalk Escrow (E. Chapin Road) √  425 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 5 √  5 Lots @ 300.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                    √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN  √ Acres -$                         
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)  √ 5 Lots @ -$                 NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √  0 Lots @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN  √ 5 Lots @ -$                NAWSC SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for E. Chapin Road

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 RICDEZ ESTATES SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 45,051.83$            

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (E. Chapin Road) 34,426.83$            Required:

-$                       -$                                               

1,500.00$              

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       5.000

10,625.00$            Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

45,051.83$                          

1,500.00$                            

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
1,500.00$              

-$                       

-$                       

46,551.83$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

Preliminary Report Subject to Change at Final Stage



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: BORDERTOWN SUBDIVISION PHASE 3 
Date Prepared:   January 13, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting:       January 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8A              Final Plat 

 

Subject:  Consider the Final Plat of Border Town Subdivision Phase 3, being a 66.75 acre 
tract of land, more or less, out of and forming part or portion of Lots 13 and 14, 
Block 70, Engelman Re-subdivision, located at 8201 FM 2812, as requested by Rio 
Delta Engineering. 

Location:  The property is located at the northwest corner of North 3rd Avenue (Uresti St.) 
and FM 2812. 

Zoning: This property is located within the City of Edinburg Extra Territorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ) and Setbacks as per County of Hidalgo. 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission 
on February 9, 2021 for a single family residential development with one-hundred 
and nine (109) lots averaging approximately 22,825 sq. ft. per lot. 

Utilities:  Water Distribution System is within North Alamo Water Supply Corporation – 
CCN and sanitary sewer will utilize an O.S.S.F. septic system per lot. All utility 
improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, sewer, 
curb & gutter, fire hydrants, storm drain inlets, and pavement will be installed by 
the developer in accordance with City of Edinburg’s Unified Development Code 
and approved 2014 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg  

Saff recommends approval of the Final Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified Development 
Code, accepted cost estimates by the City of Edinburg, and accepance of the financial guarantee for 
the completion of the subdivision improvements prior to recording the subdivision plat. Financial 
Guarantee will be released upon completion and inspection of public improvements. 



3rd

Ingle

Davis

Te
rry

Do
oli

ttle
Ke

ny
on

Va
lve

rde

Mile 19 Sh
arp

To
we

r

Mile 22 1/2

Ala
mo

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

N 
3rd

 St

Br
us

h L
ine

 R
d

Farm-to-Market Road 2812

®

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
BORDERTOWN PHASE 3

SITE

1 in = 850 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE



3rd

Ingle

Davis

Te
rry

Do
oli

ttle
Ke

ny
on

Va
lve

rde

Mile 19 Sh
arp

To
we

r

Mile 22 1/2

Ala
mo

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

N 
3rd

 S
t

Br
us

hL
ine

Rd

Benito A.
Ramirez Rd

Farm-to-Market Road 2812

®

SITE MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
BORDERTOWN PHASE 3

SITE

1 in = 850 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE





Date Prepared : 

 Application P&Z City

 Filed: Final: Council:

Reviewed 365  Days Expires : December 9, 2021

By: 0  Days Expires 1: 
0  Days Expires 2:

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza Email : kmendosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office :  (956) 388-8202

 Director of Utilities Arturo Martinez Email : amartinez@cityofedinburg.com City Office :  (956) 388-8212

 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office :  (956) 388-8210

 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office :  (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

 Subdivision Process:
√ Date : 
√
√

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √ Date:
 Zoning : City Limits - Residential √
 Flood Zone √

 Preliminary Submittals:
√
√
√

√
√
√
√

 Variances Appeals Request: Results City Council Meeting
√
√
√

 Construction Plans Review Submittals:
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
BorderTown 3 Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST FINAL STAGE
 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8211 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 10, 2022

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Staff Review : January 21, 2021 Time Line :

P&Z

December 9, 2020 Preliminary: January 12, 2021

Owner: BorderTown 3 Development, LLC. 8201 FM 2812,Edinburg, TX Ivan Garcia, P.E., Project Engineer

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : January 28, 2021  1st Extension :

 Warranty Deed
 Topography Survey

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

BORDERTOWN NO. 3 SUBDIVISION Consultant : RIO DELTA Engineering

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal December 4, 2020

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:
 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Hidalgo County Drainage District # 1
 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Right-of-Way Dedication as per MPO requiremenets (0-Feet)

 Zone "X" (Shaded)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System
 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System
 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo Offsite Septic System Faciality

 County of Hidalgo Offsite Septic System Faciality
 County of Hidalgo Offsite Septic System Faciality
 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation Standard Policys
 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation Standard Policys

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  Street Section of 0-ft Back-Back

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

(See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:
 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual
 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

ALL REQUIRED FEES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT RECORDING STAGE



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √   Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √   Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √ Dated:

 N.O.I. Submittal √  Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √  Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √  Dated:

 Change Orders √  Dated:

 Final Walk Though √  Dated:

 Punch List √  Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √  Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √  Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √  Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √  Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √  Dated:

  Recording Process:   

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit)   √  Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees (Copy of Receipt)  √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of PAID invoice  √  

 √  0 EA. @ -$                             

 √  0 EA. @ -$                             

 S/W Escrow (FM 2812, 2.75-Mile ETJ)  √  2273 LF @ 25.00$                         

324 20 Curb Radius

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)   √  Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √  Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%   √  Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Within City ETJ √ √  109 Lots @ 300.00$     

0 Residential -$                    √  100% Development 0% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Total Water Rights Fees : NAWSC - CCN  √  66.75 Acre(s) 2,896.81$                    
 Water 30-year Letter NAWSC - CCN   √ 109 Lots @ -$           Meter Fee: NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter OSSF System   √ 109 Lots @ -$           Sewer Fee: COUNTY OSSF

TOTAL OF FEES:   
  Reimbursements:  
 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                             
 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                             
 Developer Drainage Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 TOTAL -$                             

TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 
  Buyouts:
 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 
 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 2
  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Russell Road

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 0%

To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts
 BorderTown 3 Page 2 of 2   

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 Street Light Escrow -$                          Required:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Fire Hydrant Escrow -$                          Required:

56,825.00$               Required:

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 56,825.00$               Street Width : 

32,700.00$               

  Tax Certificates

56,825.00$                             

-$                          

-$                          RGRWA 2020 Fees :
-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          -$                                          

-$                          -$                                          

-$                          

 

ALL REQUIRED FEES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT RECORDING STAGE

-$                                        

56,825.00$                             

-$                                        

-$                                          Riembursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                          Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                          Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

-$                          
-$                          
-$                          
-$                          

 

106.00$                      As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                      Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 

 

 

 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT:  CANTON HEIGHTS 2 SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 13, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 12, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B   Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat for CANTON HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, 
being a total 8.33 acre tract of land out of Lot 4, Block 1, John Closner, et. al. 
Subdivision, located on 2200 East Canton Road, as requested by Supreme 
Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the south side of East Canton Road and east of South 
Raul Longoria Road (FM 1426). 

Zoning:   This property is located within the City Limits with Zoning Auto Urban Residential 
and Setbacks as follow: 20-ft Front, 6-ft Side, and 20-ft Rear. 

Analysis The Preliminary Plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on 
June 8, 2021 for a single family residential development with twenty-two (22) lots 
averaging approximatley 7,250 sq. ft. per lot.  

Utilities: Water Distribution System is within North Alamo Water Supply Corporation – CCN 
and Sanitary Sewer Collection System is served by the City of Edinburg. All utility 
improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, sewer, 
curb & gutter, fire hydrants, storm drain inlets, and pavement will be installed by the 
developer in accordance with City of Edinburg’s Unified Development Code and 
approved 2014 Standards Manual.  

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg  

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified Development 
Code, accepted cost estimates by the City of Edinburg, and accepance of the financial guarantee for 
the completion of the subdivision improvements prior to recording the subdivision plat. Financial 
Guarantee will be released upon completion and inspection of public improvements. 



Yary Dr
Pa

yto
nSi
ng

let
ar

yD
r

Bl
ue

 St
on

e S
t

Black Stone St

Ba
ylo

r A
ve

Webster
Dr

Hannah Dr

Gregg Dr

So fia Ave

McCormack Dr

Diedorf Dr

Hannah Dr

Webster Dr

E Canton
Rd

S R
au

l L
on

go
ria

 R
d

E Canton Rd

1 in = 333 ft

Canton

Ve
ter

an
s

Wisconsin

Int
ers

tat
e 6

9

Ra
ul 

Lo
ng

ori
a

So
fia

21
st

McCormackOwen

Sevilla

Nobis

Cit
rus

Tin
RadiantButkus

Ba
ylo

r

Granada

Hannah

Bo
bc

atDiedor f

Taxco
Rice

Gregg

On
 Ra

mp

Trinity
SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:
SUBDIVISION NAME:
CANTON HEIGHTS NO 2

SITE

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE

® AERIAL MAP



Yary Dr
Pa

yto
n

Little Sandy
Street

Wilcox Dr

Si
ng

let
ar

yD
r

Yellow
Stone St Bl

ue
 St

on
e S

t

Black Stone St

Ba
ylo

r A
ve

Webster Dr

Hannah Dr

Gregg Dr

So fia Ave

McCormack Dr

Diedorf Dr

Hannah Dr

Webster Dr

E Canton
Rd

S R
au

l L
on

go
ria

 R
d

E Canton Rd

1 in = 333 ft

Canton

Ve
ter

an
s

Wisconsin

Int
ers

tat
e 6

9

Ra
ul 

Lo
ng

ori
a

So
fia

21
st

McCormackOwen

Sevilla

Nobis

Cit
rus

Tin
RadiantButkus

Ba
ylo

r

Granada

Hannah

Bo
bc

atDiedor f

Taxco
Rice

Gregg

On
 Ra

mp

Trinity
SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:
SUBDIVISION NAME:
CANTON HEIGHTS NO 2

SITE

Legend
CITY LIMITS
STREETS
SUBDIVISION SITE

® SITE MAP



274.89'
S 81º27'45" E

S 
08

º3
4'

43
" 

W
  1

,3
19

.7
7'

N 81º25'17" W   274.89'

CANTON RD.

110.00' RIGHT-OF-WAY
TO HIDALGO COUNTY

DRAINAGE DISTRICT No.1
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

A
U

B
U

R
N

D
A

L
E

 A
V

E
.

P.O.B.

JO
H

N
 C

L
O

S
N

E
R

L
O

T
 4

, B
L

O
C

K
 1

N 81º27'45" W   889.00'

15
84

90
SF

16
9337
SF

17
6904
SF

18
7488
SF

27 75
34 SF

28 75
34 SF

29 75
34 SF

30 74
87 SF

31 73
41

SF

32 99
10

SF

25 70
44 SF

24 71
97 SF

23 71
97 SF

22 71
97 SF

21 71
97 SF

20 71
97 SF

19 70
44 SF

LIVINGSTON
 LOOP

12
11

10
9

8
7

6
5

4
3

2
1

79
83 SF

79
83 SF

79
83

SF
83

20 SF
86

87
SF

73
09

SF
73

09
SF

73
09

SF
73

09 SF
73

09
SF

72
58

SF
71

19
SF

99
09 SF

64
97 SF

13
14

26 85
61

SF

LIVINGSTON
 LOOP

N
 0

8º
34

'4
3"

 E
  1

,3
19

.5
7'

APPROX. LOCATION

ZONE AH (EL 95)

APPROX. LOCATION

ZONE B

U
.S

.
H

IG
H

2
W

A
Y

J O H N  C L O S N E R

LA VELLE

ENGINEERING FIRM F-21135
410 S. JACKSON RD. #2780 - EDINBURG, TX 78539

(956) 272-2246

CANTON HEIGHTS No.2
SUBDIVISION

CURVE RADIUS TANGENT
C1 50.00' 30.04'
C2

N 20º25'22" W

C3
C4

DELTA BEARING CHORD
61°59'49" 51.50'

CURVE TABLE

50.00'
50.00'
50.00'

ARC LENGTH
54.10'

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 N 36°26'31" W 35.34'
L2 N 53°33'29" E 35.37'

L5 N 53°34'43" E 21.21'
L6 S 36°25'17" E 21.21'

LINE TABLE

LEGEND

“

”

”

”

P.O.C.

19.98' N 32º21'39" E43º34'14" 37.11'38.02'
24.93' N 80°38'41" E52°59'51" 44.62'46.25'
24.08' S 47°08'20" E51°26'06" 43.39'44.89'

L7 S 53°34'43" W 21.21'

L3 N 36°26'31" W 21.19'
L4 N 53°33'29" E 21.21'

SITE



EdinfiUfQ 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8211 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST 
SUBDIVISION PROCESS 

FINAL RECORDING STAGE 

Date Prepared : January 11, 2022 

Application 

Filed: December 9, 2020 
P&Z 

Preliminary: 

Reviewed Staff Review : 

By: Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff/ Engineer : 

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 

Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza 

Director of Utilities Arturo Martinez 

Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero 

January 12, 2021 

January 21, 2021 
January 28, 2021 

Email : 

Email : 

Email : 

Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : 

--------------

P&Z City 

Final: ___ Ja_ n_u _ary.&....-17_.,_20_ 2_2 __ Council:

Time Line : 365 Days Expires : December 9, 2021 
1st Extension : 0 Days Expires 1: 

2nd Extension : 0 Days Expires 2: 

kmendosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office : (956) 388-8202 

amartinez@cityofedinburg.com City Office : (956) 388-8212 

layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office : (956) 388-8210 

mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office : (956) 388-8211 

Owner: I ALPHA MAVERICK DEVELOPMENT 2200 East Canton Road I Omar Cano, P.E., Project Engineer 

CANTON HEIGHTS II SUBDIVISION Consultant : SUPREME Engineering 

'0 
Cl) 

Cl) 0 Cl) :is .B = '0 - '0 
- "'

DESCRIPTION ·;; -g -� �i 
'0 ·- COMMENTS Cl) > 

e Cl) ... Cl) Cl) 

a.. z a.. Q, z Ill:: 

Subdivision Process: 
Subdivision Plat Submittal ,J Date : December 4, 2020 
Warranty Deed ,J 

Topography Survey ,J 

Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) ,J Approved by H.C.D.D.#1 Date: 

Zoninq : City Limits - Residential ,J 

Flood Zone ,J Zone "X" (Shaded) 

Preliminary Submittals: 
Existinq & Proposed Water Distribution Layout ,J North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System 

Water Distribution System Provider: ,J North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System 

Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout ,J City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System 

Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider: ,J 

Existinq and Proposed Drainaqe Layout System: ,J Hidalqo County Drainaqe District # 1 

MPO Collector I Arterial Riqht-of-way Dedication ,J Riqht-of-Way Dedication as per MPO requiremenets (0-Feet) 

Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section ,J Street Section of 0-ft Back-Back 

Variances Appeals Request: Planninq & Zoninq Meetinq Results City Council Meeting 

,J 

,J 

,J 

Construction Plans Review Submittals: (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL) 
Cover Sheet ,J 

Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) ,J 

Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site ,J County of Hidalqo Offsite Septic System Faciality 

Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets ,J County of Hidalqo Offsite Septic System Faciality 

Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site ,J North Alamo Water Supply Corporation Standard Policys 

Water Distribution Detail Sheet ,J North Alamo Water Supply Corporation Standard Policys 

Drainaqe Improvements: ,J 

Drainaqe Detail Sheets ,J See Section 1 Drainaqe Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual 

Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: ,J See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual 

Street Sign Sheet: ,J 

Street Detail Sheets ,J See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual 

Street LiqhtinQ Sheet: ,J 

Traffic Control Plan: ,J 

Erosion Control Plan ,J 

Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet ,J See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual 

CANTON HEIGHTS II SUBDIVISION ALL REQUIRED FEES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT RECORDING STAGE Page 1 of 2 





 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT:  T&O RANCH NO. 2 SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 7, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8C   Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat for T&O RANCH NO. 2 SUBDIVISION, being a 4.95 acre 
tract of land out of Lots 2 & 3, Block 28, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit 2 Subdivision, located at 
7100 East Benito A. Ramirez Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc.  

Location:   The property is located on the south side of East Benito A. Ramirez Road, 
approximately 300 ft. west of Brushline Rd. and is within the City of edinburg’s Extra-
Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 

Zoning:   Not Applicable.  

Analysis The Preliminary Plat proposes a single-family residential development with four (4) 
lots averaging approximatley 49,950 sq. ft. with set backs based on Hidalgo County 
requirements.  

Utilities: Water Distribution System is within North Alamo Water Supply Corporation – CCN 
and sanitary sewer will utilized an O.S.S.F. septic system per lot. All utility 
improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, sewer, 
curb & gutter, fire hydrants, storm drain inlets, and pavement will be installed by the 
developer in accordance with City of Edinburg’s Unified Development Code and 
approved 2014 Standards Manual.  

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg  

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified Development 
Code, accepted cost estimates by the City of Edinburg, and accepance of the financial guarantee for 
the completion of the subdivision improvements prior to recording the subdivision plat. Financial 
Guarantee will be released upon completion and inspection of public improvements. 



B E N I T O  A  R A M I R E Z  R D

CO
R

IN
A 

D
R

RA
M

 C
IR

BL
U

E 
JA

Y 
LN

BA
R

B
A

RA
 L

N

N 
TO

W
ER

 R
D

BR
U

S H
L I

N E
 R

D

SITE MAP
APPLICANT/SUBDIVISION: T&O RANCH INVESTMENTS LLC
CASE CAPTION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

CITY LIMITS

®
1 in = 500 ft



B E N I T O  A  R A M I R E Z  R D

CO
R

IN
A 

D
R

RA
M

 C
IR

BL
U

E 
JA

Y 
LN

BA
R

B
A

RA
 L

N

N 
TO

W
ER

 R
D

BR
U

S H
L I

N E
 R

D

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT/SUBDIVISION: T&O RANCH INVESTMENTS LLC
CASE CAPTION:

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE

CITY LIMITS

®
1 in = 500 ft



 



E
d

inl:>UfQ 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST 

SUBDIVISION PROCESS Date : 

PRELIMINARY STAGE 

November 1, 2021 

Date 
Filed: 

Reviewed 
By: 

November 3, 2021 
October 4, 2021 

P&Z 

Preliminary: 

Staff Review : 
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff/ Engineer : 

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 

November 9, 2021 

October 21, 2021 

October 28, 2021 

Planning & Zoning Department: Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : 

Utility Department Gerardo Carmona, P. E. Email : 

Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : 

Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P. E. , CPM Email : 

P&Z 
Final: 

Time Line : 365 Days 
---,--

1st Extension : 0 Days 

2nd Extension : 0 Days 

kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com 

gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com 

layala@cityofedinburg.com 

mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com 

City 
Council: 

Expires : 
Expires 1: 

Expires 2: 

City Office#: 

City Office#: 

City Office#: 

City Office#: 

(956) 388-8202

(956) 388-8212

(956) 388-8210

(956) 388-8211

Owner: I Tomas Arredondo, Owner 7100 East Benito A. Ramirez Road I Alfonso Quintanilla, P.E. Project Engineer 

T & 0 RANCH SUBDIVISION NO. 2 Consultant : Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. 
"C a» 
a» 0 a» J:i 0 a» 

"C - "C 

0 � 
- II) 

DESCRIPTION '> -g "> "C ·- COMMENTS
e a» e z = a» ;t 

Q. 
� a:D.. z D.. Q. 

Subdivision Process: 

Subdivision Plat Submittal .., 

Warranty Deed .., 

Topooraphy Survey .., 

Drainaoe Report Submittal (As Per City Drainaoe Policy) .., Approved by H.C.D.D.#1 Date: Pendino Approval 

Zoning : City Limits -Commercial General .., 

Flood Zone .., Zone "X" (Un-Shaded) 

P r . re Immarv u m1 S b 'ttal s: 

Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout .., North Alamo Water Supply Corporation -Distribution System 

Water Distribution System Provider: .., North Alamo Water Supply Corporation -Distribution System 

Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout .., County of Hidalgo OSSF System 

Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider: .., City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System 

ExistinQ and Proposed Drainaoe Layout System: .., Private DrainaQe System onto H.C.D.D. # 1 

MPO Collector/ Arterial Right-of-way Dedication .., Proposed Private Streets 

Minor/ Maior Collector Street Pavement Section .., In Accordance to Standard Street Policy 

Variances Appeals Request: (Date) .., PlanninQ & ZoninQ MeetinQ Results City Council Meeting 

Street Widening Improvements .., 

Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements .., 

DrainaQe Improvements .., 

Construction Plans Review Submittals: (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL) 

Cover Sheet .., 

Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) .., 

Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site .., City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's 

Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets .., See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual 

Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site .., North Alamo Water Supply Standard Policy's 

Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) .., See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual 

DrainaQe Improvements: .., 

Drainage Detail Sheets .., See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual 

Minor/Maior Collector Streets Improvements: .., See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual 

Street SiQn Sheet: .., 

Street Detail Sheets .., See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual 

Street Liohtino Sheet: .., 

Traffic Control Plan: .., 

Erosion Control Plan .., 

Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet .., See Storm Water Manaoement, 2014 Standard Policy Manual 

T & 0 RANCH SUBDIVISION NO. 2 Page 1 of 2 





 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT:  LAS ENCINITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE II 

Date Prepared:    January 14, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8D   Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat for LAS ENCINITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE II, being a 
total 72.20 acre tract of land out of Lots “R” & “S”, Block 2, Santa Cruz Ranch 
Subdivision, located at 6101 East Monte Cristo Rd, as requested by Quintanilla, 
Headley & Associates, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located on the north side of Monte Cristo Road (FM 1925), east of 
Terry Road. 

Zoning:   This property is located within the City of Edinburg Extra Territorial Jurisdiction  
(ETJ) and Setbacks as per County of Hidalgo.  

Analysis The Preliminary Plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on 
February 9, 2021 for a single family residential development with one-hundred and 
forty-three (143) lots averaging approximatley 21,785 sq. ft. per lot.  

Utilities: Water Distribution System is within North Alamo Water Supply Corporation – CCN 
and sanitary sewer will utilized an O.S.S.F. septic system per lot. All utility 
improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, sewer, 
curb & gutter, fire hydrants, storm drain inlets, and pavement will be installed by the 
developer in accordance with City of Edinburg’s Unified Development Code and 
approved 2014 Standards Manual.  

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg  

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified Development 
Code, accepted cost estimates by the City of Edinburg, and accepance of the financial guarantee for 
the completion of the subdivision improvements prior to recording the subdivision plat. Financial 
Guarantee will be released upon completion and inspection of public improvements. 



Monte Cristo Rd

Te
rry

 R
d

1 in = 550 ft

µ

Davis

Rogers

Mile 17 1/2

Monte Cristo

Ala
moMile 19

Do
oli

ttle

To
we

r

Te
rry

Br
us

h L
ine

Ke
ny

on

C e
sa

rC
ha

ve
z

Efrain

Cameron

Pr
air

ie

Banera

DoralGa
bb

ie

Ur
an

us

Keny on

Do
oli

ttle

Te
rry

Ala
mo

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:
APPLICANT NAME:
LAS ENCINITAS SUBD. PH II

SITE

Legend
APPLICANT SITE



4

27

26

25

23

26

28

30

25

27

29

SR

123

Monte Cristo Rd

Te
rry

 R
d

1 in = 550 ft

µ

Davis

Rogers

Mile 17 1/2

Monte Cristo

Ala
moMile 19

Do
oli

ttle

To
we

r

Te
rry

Br
us

h L
ine

Ke
ny

on

C e
sa

rC
ha

ve
z

Efrain

Cameron

Pr
air

ie

Banera

DoralGa
bb

ie

Ur
an

us

Keny on

Do
oli

ttle

Te
rry

Ala
mo

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:
APPLICANT NAME:
LAS ENCINITAS SUBD. PH II

SITE

Legend
APPLICANT SITE





Date Prepared : 

 Application P&Z City

 Filed: Final: Council:

Reviewed 365  Days Expires : December 9, 2021

By: 0  Days Expires 1: 
0  Days Expires 2:

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza Email : kmendosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office :  (956) 388-8202

 Director of Utilities Arturo Martinez Email : amartinez@cityofedinburg.com City Office :  (956) 388-8212

 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office :  (956) 388-8210

 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office :  (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

 Subdivision Process:
√ Date : 
√
√

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √ Date:
 Zoning : City Limits - Residential √
 Flood Zone √

 Preliminary Submittals:
√
√
√

√
√
√
√

 Variances Appeals Request: Results City Council Meeting
√
√
√

 Construction Plans Review Submittals:
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
LAS ENCINITAS II SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST FINAL STAGE
 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8211 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 10, 2022

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Staff Review : January 21, 2021 Time Line :

P&Z

December 9, 2020 Preliminary: January 12, 2021

Owner: Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : January 28, 2021  1st Extension :

Alfonso Quintanilla, P.E., Project Engineer6101 East Monte Cristo Rd.

 Warranty Deed
 Topography Survey

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

LAS ENCINITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE II Consultant : Quintilla, Headley & Associates, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal December 4, 2020

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:
 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Hidalgo County Drainage District # 1
 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Right-of-Way Dedication as per MPO requiremenets (0-Feet)

 Zone "X" (Shaded)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System
 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System
 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo Offsite Septic System Faciality

 County of Hidalgo Offsite Septic System Faciality
 County of Hidalgo Offsite Septic System Faciality
 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation Standard Policys
 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation Standard Policys

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  Street Section of 0-ft Back-Back

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

(See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:
 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual
 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

ALL REQUIRED FEES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT RECORDING STAGE



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit √ Dated:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

 Recording Process:

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √ Dated: Expires:

 Recording Fees (Copy of Receipt) √
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of PAID invoice √

√ 0 EA. @ -$    

√ 0 EA. @ -$    

 S/W Escrow (FM 2812, 2.75-Mile ETJ) √ 2273 LF @ 25.00$    

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit) √ Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3% √  Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2% √  Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Within City ETJ √ √ 143 Lots @ 300.00$     

0 Residential -$    √ 100% Development 0% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$     √ 0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Total Water Rights Fees : NAWSC - CCN √ 91.43 Acre(s) 2,896.81$    
 Water 30-year Letter NAWSC - CCN √ 143143 Lots @ -$  Meter Fee: NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter OSSF System √ 142 Lots @ -$  Sewer Fee: COUNTY OSSF

TOTAL OF FEES: 
 Reimbursements:

 Developer Sewer Improvements √ Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$    
 Developer Water Improvements √ Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$    
 Developer Drainage Improvements √ Off-Site System 0.00 TOTAL -$    

TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 
 Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √ Not Applicable
 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √ Not Applicable

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 2
 Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows  Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Russell Road

 Inspections other Fees  Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 0%

To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts
LAS ENCINITAS SUBDIVISION PHASE II Page 2 of 2 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Street Light Escrow -$     Required:

 Fire Hydrant Escrow -$     Required:

56,825.00$    Required:

 TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 56,825.00$     

42,900.00$     

 Tax Certificates

56,825.00$    

-$     

-$     RGRWA 2020 Fees :
-$     

-$     

-$     

-$     -$    

-$     -$    

-$     

ALL REQUIRED FEES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT RECORDING STAGE

-$     

56,825.00$    

-$     

-$    Riembursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$    Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$    Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

-$     
-$     
-$     
-$     

106.00$       As required by County Clerks office

250.00$     Required to be paid prior to Final Stages



415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 
www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT:  CANTON HEIGHTS No. 3 SUBDIVISION

Prepared: 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: 
Agenda Item: 8E 

January 7, 2022
January 18, 2022
Final Plat 

Subject: 

Location: 

Zoning: 

Analysis 

Utilities: 

Consider the Final Plat for CANTON HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION No. 3, being a 
5.60-acre tract of land out of Lot 4, Block 1, John Closner Et. Al. Subdivision, 
located 2200 East Canton Road, as requested by Supreme Engineering. 

The property is located on the south side of E. Canton Road, approximately 850 ft. 
west of Raul Longoria Road (FM 1426). 

This property is located within the City Limits with Zoning –Auto Urban Residential 
and Setbacks as follow: 20-ft Front, 6-ft Side, and 20-ft Rear. 

The Preliminary Plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on 
June 8, 2021 for a single family residential development with Twenty Two (22) 
lots averaging approximatley 7250 sq. ft. per lot.  

Water Distribution System is within North Alamo Water Supply Corporation – CCN 
and Sanitary Sewer Collection System is served by the City of Edinburg. All utility 
improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, sewer, 
curb & gutter, fire hydrants, storm drain inlets, and pavement will be installed by the 
developer in accordance with City of Edinburg’s Unified Development Code and 
approved 2014 Standards Manual.  

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg 

Saff recommends approval of the Final Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified Development 
Code, accepted cost estimates by the City of Edinburg, and accepance of the financial guarantee for 
the completion of the subdivision improvements prior to recording the subdivision plat. Financial 
Guarantee will be released upon completion and inspection of public improvements. 



Ve
ter

an
s

Wisconsin

Canton

Ra
ul 

Lo
ng

ori
a Canton

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Yary Dr

Sofia AveDiedorf Dr

E Canton Rd ®

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
CANTON HEIGHTS NO. 3 

SITE

1 in = 200 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE



Ve
ter

an
s

Wisconsin

Canton

Ra
ul 

Lo
ng

ori
a Canton

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Yary Dr

Sofia AveDiedorf Dr

E Canton Rd ®

SITE MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
 

SITE

1 in = 200 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE





Date Prepared : 

 Application P&Z City

 Filed: Final: Council:

Reviewed 365  Days Expires : May 4, 2022

By: 0  Days Expires 1: 
0  Days Expires 2:

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza Email : kmendosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office :  (956) 388-8202

 Director of Utilities Arturo Martinez Email : amartinez@cityofedinburg.com City Office :  (956) 388-8212

 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office :  (956) 388-8210

 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office :  (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

 Subdivision Process:
√ Date : 
√
√

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √ Date:
 Zoning : City Limits - Residential √
 Flood Zone √

 Preliminary Submittals:
√
√
√

√
√
√
√

 Variances Appeals Request: Results City Council Meeting
√
√
√

 Construction Plans Review Submittals:
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
CANTON HEIGHTS III SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 ALL REQUIRED FEES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT RECORDING STAGE

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:
 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual
 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 County of Hidalgo Offsite Septic System Faciality
 County of Hidalgo Offsite Septic System Faciality
 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation Standard Policys
 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation Standard Policys

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  Street Section of 0-ft Back-Back

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

(See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:
 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Hidalgo County Drainage District # 1
 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Right-of-Way Dedication as per MPO requiremenets (0-Feet)

 Zone "X" (Shaded)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System
 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System
 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Warranty Deed
 Topography Survey

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

CANTON HEIGHTS III SUBDIVISION Consultant : SUPREME Engineering

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal May 4, 2021

Owner: ALPHA MAVERICK DEVELOPMENT

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : May 28, 2021  1st Extension :

Omar Cano, P.E., Project EngineerP.O. Box 959 Edinburg, Texas

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST
 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8211 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 11, 2022

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Staff Review : May 21, 2021 Time Line :

P&Z

May 4, 2021 Preliminary: June 9, 2021

FINAL RECORDING STAGE



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit √ Dated:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

 Recording Process:

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √ Dated: Expires:

 Recording Fees (Copy of Receipt) √
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of PAID invoice √

√ 0 EA. @ -$    

√ 0 EA. @ -$    

 S/W Escrow (Canton Road) √ 0 LF @ 25.00$    

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit) √ Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3% √  Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2% √  Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Within City ETJ √ 0 Lots @ -$    

22 Residential 300.00$    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$     √ 0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Total Water Rights Fees : NAWSC - CCN √ 5.6 Acre(s) 2,896.81$    
 Water 30-year Letter NAWSC - CCN √ 22 Lots @ 5.00$    Meter Fee: NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN √ 22 Lots @ 65.00$       Sewer Fee: COE - SEWER CCN

TOTAL OF FEES: 
 Reimbursements:

 Developer Sewer Improvements √ Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$    
 Developer Water Improvements √ Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$    
 Developer Drainage Improvements √ Off-Site System 0.00 TOTAL -$    

TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 
 Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √ Not Applicable
 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √ Not Applicable

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 2
 Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows  Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Russell Road

 Inspections other Fees  Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 0%

To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts
CANTON HEIGHTS III SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2 ALL REQUIRED FEES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT RECORDING STAGE

-$     

8,140.00$    

8,140.00$    

-$    Riembursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$    Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$    Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

-$     
-$     
-$     
-$     

106.00$       As required by County Clerks office

250.00$     Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Tax Certificates

-$     

-$     

-$     RGRWA 2020 Fees :
110.00$    

1,430.00$    

8,140.00$     

-$     -$    

-$     -$    

6,600.00$     

 Fire Hydrant Escrow -$     Required:

-$     Required:

 TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$     

-$     

 Street Light Escrow -$     Required:

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  01/17/2022 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE — 

Agenda Item No: 9A 

LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION PHASE II 

 

1. Agenda Item:  Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section 

7.404B Block Length, 2) Section 8.204A Streets, Paving Width and 3) Section 8.213 Sidewalks, 

proposed La Reserva Subdivision Phase II, being an 81.74 acre tract of land out of Lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 

11, & 12, Block 73, Engelman Resubdivision or the Missouri-Texas Land and Irrigation 

Company’s Subdivision in Las Mesteñas Grant, located at 8200 East Farm to Market 2812, as 

requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. 

 

2. Description/Scope:  The proposed La Reserva Subdivision Phase II is located on the south side 

of East Farm to Market 2812, approximately 850 ft. west of Uresti Street, in the City’s 

extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ), approximately 2.7 miles from the City Limits at its closest point.  

The 81.74 acre tract is currently vacant. The proposed subdivision is for a single family residential 

development consisting of 84 lots averaging approximately 22,000 sq. ft. each. Quintanilla, 

Headley, & Associates, Inc., on behalf of the developer, is requesting two variances to the City’s 

Unified Development Code (UDC) for the aforementioned subdivision. 

Variance Request #1:  7.404B Blocks and Block Length 

This Variance Request is to the maximum block length allowed for subdivisions. 

UDC Section 7.404B states: “No block may exceed 800 feet in length.” The proposed subdivision 

has blocks measuring 1,300.14 ft., 1,320 ft. and 1,256.00 ft. from north to south. These blocks are 

up to 65%, longer than the maximum allowed by UDC regulations.  

Variance Request #2:  8.204A Streets, Paving Width  

This Variance Request is to reduce the required paving width on Benito A. Ramizez Road from 

57 ft. to 32 ft. 

UDC Section 8.204A requires 80 ft. of right-of-way (ROW) and 57 ft. back-to-back paving for 

Collector streets. The Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) 

Metropolitan Transportation Plan classifies the existing portion of Benito A. Ramirez Road west 

of the City Limits as an Expansion Collector street. There is no existing roadway for Benito A. 

Ramirez Road in the location of the proposed subdivision; the ROW for this street is marked as a 

“New Facility Collector” by the MPO. Estimated cost of street construction is $106,596.33. 

Variance Request #3:  Section 8.213 Sidewalks 

This Variance Request is to the required sidewalks on Farm to Market 2812, approximately 692 

LF along the south side of this development. 



Page 2 of 5 

UDC Section 8.213 requires that sidewalks be provided in the area between the parkway and the 

edge of the right-of-way. The developer is proposing to dedicate an additional 20 ft. of ROW, but 

not to construct the required sidewalks. Estimated cost for sidewalk improvements is $17,300.00. 

3. Staff’s Recommendation:  Staff recommends partial approval of Variance #1 and disapproval of 

Variances #2 and Variance #3.  

Variance #1:  The proposed subdivision is the second phase of the La Reserva Subdivision 

developments. La Reserva Subdivision Phase 1, located to the east, received a variance for block 

length and provided stub out streets for connecting to this phase, Phase II. Shortening the block 

length along the east side of La Reserva Phase II is not possible due to the existing design of Phase 

I. However, the developer should adhere to the block length requirements for the west side of this 

development and provide stub outs to the west at a spacing of no more than 800 ft., such that 

future development will meet UDC block length requirements. 

Variance #2:  The section of Benito A. Ramirez Road created by this subdivision will not 

immediately connect to the main portions of Benito A. Ramirez Road east or west of this location. 

Existing portions of Benito A. Ramirez Road are narrower than the width proposed by this 

variance. The road, as proposed, will only serve the immediate neighborhood until additional 

development occurs and provides connections to the east and west. Until that time, additional 

street width is neither desirable nor warranted. However, the developer should pay the fee in lieu 

of these improvements as required by UDC Section 7.502C. 

Variance #3:  The required sidewalks along the southern side of the proposed development (along 

Farm to Market 2812) total approximately 980 ft. There are currently no sidewalks east or west 

of this development and no schools nearby. However, if the developer does not wish to provide 

the required improvements, they should, at a minimum, provide off-street trails suitable for 

meeting the needs of pedestrians and cyclists.  

 

Prepared By: Approved By: 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly Mendoza, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning 
 

 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

Unified Development Code 

Aerial Photo 

Subdivision Plat 

Cost Estimate  



Page 3 of 5 

Sec. 7.404 Blocks 

A. Block pattern. In general, streets shall be laid out to create blocks. Within 
any superblock created by arterials or collectors, the design objective is to provide an 
interconnected network of streets so that people may reach other locations within 
the superblock without having to access arterial or collector streets. See Figure 
7.403.A., Illustrative Block Pattern in Superblock to Create Connectivity. If practicable, streets 
shall be arranged in a grid or comparable formal arrangement, and open spaces shall 
be integrated into the block design. Exceptions will be made for green spaces along drainage or 
stream channels or where other natural resources make a grid or comparable formal arrangement 
difficult or cost prohibitive. 

B. Block Length. Where possible, blocks shall be laid out to have their short 
length abutting arterials, collectors, or the development's major road. The blocks should not, in 
most instances, exceed nine lots in length on one side of the street, except for attached units on 
individual lots, which shall not exceed 15 lots (or, in the case of condominiums, cooperatives, or 
rental housing, 15-unit footprints plus required building side yards). See Figure 7.403.B., Block 
Length. No block may exceed 800 feet in length. The length, width, and shape of blocks should 
be determined with due regard to the provision of adequate sites for buildings of the type 
proposed, zoning requirements, fire access, emergency service, and police protection. 

C.  

Figure 7.403.B. 
Block Length 

 

 

  

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5056
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4690
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4720
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5056
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4690
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4675
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4690
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4705
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4677


Page 4 of 5 

Sec. 8.204 Street Standards 

A. Streets. The standards in Table 8.204, Street Standards, shall govern all street 

construction, except with regard to State highways, which shall meet Texas Department 

of Transportation (TxDOT) specifications. 

  

Table 8.204 
Street Standards1 

Right-of-way Width Paving Width2 
Paving Sections 

Escrow 

50 ft. (w/5 ft. U.E.) Minor (60 ft. with 
street trees) 

32 ft. B-B 
8-inch Caliche 
2-inch HMAC 

60 ft. Residential Collector3 
43 ft. 

2 lanes (+) 2 park (+) C&G4 
8-inch Caliche 
2-inch HMAC 

80 ft. Collector 
57 ft. B-B 

2 lanes (1 OL) (+) 2 park (+) 
C&G 

10-inch Caliche 
2-inch HMAC 

100 ft. Minor Arterial 
65 ft. B-B 

5 lanes (1CL) (+) C&G 
12-inch Caliche 
3-inch HMAC 

120 ft. Arterial 
81 ft. B-B 

5 lanes (1CL) (+) 2 park (+) 
C&G 1 side 

12-inch Caliche 
3-inch HMAC 

1 Source: City Standards Manual, Section II-3. 
2 Travel lanes are 12 ft. wide and parking lanes ("park") are 8 ft. wide. Continuous Left (CL) and 
Occasional Left (OL) lanes are 14 ft. wide. 
3 Multi-family subdivisions shall be required to comply with residential collector street standards. 
4 C&G means 1.5 ft. wide curb and gutter on each side of the street. 

  

B. Adjustments. The City shall, where feasible, require the street's design to minimize the 

disturbance of natural resources, including floodplains. Where additional right-of-way is 

needed to obtain vertical curve, grade, clear sight triangles, turn lanes, or medians, the 

required right-of-way shall be adjusted to the extent necessary in accordance with local 

needs as determined by the Planning and Engineering Departments. 

C. Half Streets Prohibited. No half-streets shall be permitted in new subdivision plats. 

 
 

 

  



Page 5 of 5 

Sec. 8.213 Sidewalks 

A. Sidewalk plan and permit required. A sidewalk plan shall be submitted with the preliminary plat, 
development plat, and minor plat application and with the building permit application for unplatted 
property. A sidewalk permit shall be required to ensure compliance with the approved Sidewalk 
Plan. The sidewalk permit shall be filed with and reviewed by the City Engineer in accordance 
with the permit requirements set forth in Chapter 98 of the Code of Ordinances. 

B. Location of sidewalks. 

1. Sidewalks shall be provided in the area between the parkway and the edge of the right-of-way, 
as shown in the Engineering Standards Manual, latest edition. 

2. The outer boundaries of sidewalks shall be located in the platted street right-of-way, generally 
one foot from the property line. This one foot width shall be subtracted from the required 
parkway width. Sidewalks may meander into the parkway to protect the root system of a 
mature tree, provided that no sidewalk be located closer than four feet to the back of curb or 
edge of pavement if no curb is present. This arrangement shall not reduce the right-of-way 
width requirement. 

3. Walks shall also be installed in any pedestrian easements as may be required by the Planning 
Department. 

C. Modification of sidewalk requirements. Sidewalk requirements may be altered or waived if a 
sidewalk plan that provides equal or greater pedestrian circulation is submitted to and approved 
by the Planning and Zoning Commission at the time of platting. These trade-offs may be 
permitted: 

1. In suburban estate developments to allow off-street trails in lieu of sidewalks, thereby meeting 
the needs of walkers and cyclists; or 

2. In order to implement the City's Parks and Recreation Master Plan, as set out in subsection 
D., below. 

D. Completion of sidewalk networks. 

1. In general, sidewalks should be constructed concurrent with street construction, with special 
provisions to protect their condition and integrity during the process of building construction. 
However, this requirement may be waived at the discretion of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission if reasonable assurances are provided that: 

a. Sidewalk segments across individual lots will be constructed after buildings are constructed 
on the individual lots, but before they are occupied; and 

b. The timing and phasing of development will result in the completion of the sidewalks on 
each street segment within 2 years of the date that building  construction on the street 
segment is commenced. 

2. Sidewalks should be installed along street corridors on a priority basis in areas where they are 
not currently available. 

E. Maintenance of Sidewalks Outside of the City. Developers of property in the ETJ shall provide 
for the continuing maintenance of sidewalks by property owners, homeowners association or 
other appropriate means. If the development is located adjacent to the City limits, then voluntary 
annexation shall be required in lieu of this requirement.  Sidewalks inside the City shall be 
maintained by the City and/or adjoining property owners. 



M I L E  2 0  N

B E N I T O  A  R A M I R E Z  R D

E  R A M S E Y E R  R D

F M  2 8 1 2

B L A K E  S T

V I S T A  B O N I T A  D R

PA V O  R E A L  L N

H I D A L G O  S T

Z A P AT A  S T

E A G L E  P A S S  S T

AERIAL MAP

APPLICANT/SUBDIVISION: QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC / LA RESERVA

CASE CAPTION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

1 in = 1,000 ft

CITY LIMITS



1

2

1

2

3

15
9.

00
15

9.
00

15
9.

00
15

9.
00

15
9.

00
15

9.
00

1270. 2

15
9.

0

1270. 2

11
2.6

7 0.7

1220. 2

1320. 19

1320. 19

25
9.

8

170. 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 17 9-0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 17 8-0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 18 0-0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 20 0-0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 19 9-0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 19 8-0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 19 7-0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 19 6-0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 19 5-0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 19 4-0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 19 3-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 19 2-0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 19 1-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 19 0-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 18 9-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 18 8-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 18 7-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 18 6-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 18 5-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 18 4-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 18 3-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 18 2-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 18 1-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 00 A-0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 10 0-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 10 1-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 10 2-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 10 3-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 10 4-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 10 5-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 10 6-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 10 7-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 10 8-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 10 9-0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 110 -0 0 E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 111 -0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 112 -0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 113 -0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 114 -0 0

E8 250 -0 2-0 00 -0 115 -0 0

17
1.

50
'

17
1.

50
'

17
1.

50
'

19
0.

36
'

1280. 25'

100. 00'

34
3.

78
' 39

3.
78

'

39
3.

78
'

105. 25'102. 50'102. 50'102. 50'102. 50'102. 50'102. 50'102. 50'102. 50'102. 50'102. 50'150. 00'

71
. 5

0'

1280. 25'

120. 02'

51
5.

28
'

170. 02'100. 93'100. 93'100. 93'100. 93'100. 93'100. 93' 100. 93'100. 93'100. 93'100. 93'100. 93'

56
5.

28
'

56
5.

28
'

56
5.

28
'

39
3.

78
'

39
3.

78
'

103. 00'108. 25'

36
'

17
1.

50
'

17
1.

50
'

17
1.

50
'

17
1.

50
'

1280. 25'

77
.9

2'

12
7.

92
'

12
7.

93
'

12
7.

93
'

1069. 00'

1069. 00'

194

195

196

197

198

199

200

201

193 192

190191 187188189

180

179

178

177

186 185 184 183 182 181 A

100 101 102 103 104 105 106 108107 109 110 111

112

113

114

115

1019. 00'

EVERGREEN VALLEY ESTATES PH 2

E8250 -01-0 00-0 061-0 0

E8250 -01-0 00-0 060-0 0

E8250 -01-0 00-0 059-0 0

E8250 -01-0 00-0 058-0 0

E8250 -01-0 00-0 057-0 0

E8250 -01-0 00-0 056-0 0 E8250 -01-0 00-0 055-0 0 E8250 -01-0 00-0 054-0 0 E8250 -01-0 00-0 053-0 0 E8250 -01-0 00-0 052-0 0 E8250 -01-0 00-0 050-0 0 E8250 -01-0 00-0 049-0 0

E8250 -01-0 00-0 048-0 0

E8250 -01-0 00-0 047-0 0

E8250 -01-0 00-0 046-0 0

BLK 90

61

60

59

58

57

56 55 54 53 52 50 49

48

47

46

11
0.0

1'

285. 10'

335. 10'

335. 10'

335. 10'

83
.7

8'

13
3.

78
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

169. 50'169. 50' 113.0 0'113.0 0'113.0 0'113.0 0'

39
3.

78
'

39
3.

78
'

144. 15'

17
1.

50
'

1270. 25'

17
1.

50
'

17
1.

50
'

17
1.

50
'

1.
50

'

LOT  1,
N. W.  CO RN ER

MILE 20 NORTH ROAD

EVERGREEN VALLEY ESTATES PHASE I

D3800-01-000-0126-08

D3800-01-000-0021-00

M5500

C161 9-00-0 00-0 032-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 031-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 030-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 029-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 028-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 027-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 026-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 025-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 024-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 023-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 022-0 0C161 9-00-0 00-0 021-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 020-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 019-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 018-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 017-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 016-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 015-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 014-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 013-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 012-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 011-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 010-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 009-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 008-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 007-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 006-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 005-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 004-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 003-0 0

C161 9-00-0 00-0 002-0 0

HILLS
79

.2
0'

79
.2

0'

35 .3
6'

35
.3

6'

11
1.0

0
'

11
1.0

0
'

192. 00'

167. 00'

65
.5

0'

217. 00'217. 00'

167. 00'167. 00'

192. 00'

11
3.5

0'
12

2.
50

'
11

3.5
0'

11
3.5

0'
11

3.5
0'

11
3.5

0'
11

3.5
0'

11
3.5

0'
11

3.5
0'

11
3.5

0'
13

6.
00

'

11
3.5

0'
12

2.
50

'
11

3.5
0'

11
3.5

0'
11

3.5
0'

11
3.5

0'
11

3.5
0'

11
3.5

0'
11

3.5
0'

11
3.5

0'
13

6.
00

'

192. 00'

192. 00'

167. 00'

67 .5
1'

11
4.0

0'

126. 00'

16
4.

00
'

12
4.

00
'

12
4.

00
'

12
4.

00
'

12
4.

00
'

12
4.

00
'

12
4.

00
'

12
4.

00
'

12
4.

00
'

12
4.

00
'

176. 00'

176. 00'

32

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

2221

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

1110

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

C161900

1

660.00 '

C161 9-00-0 00-0 001-0 0

S 81°00'00"  E

CARDINAL

1

16

9

COMP. UT.1
DELTA OCHARDS

LOT 104
N.W. COR.

MILE 21 NORTH RD.

L2845 -04-0 00-00 58-0 0

L2845 -04-0 00-00 57-0 0

L2845 -04-0 00-00 56-0 0

L2845 -04-0 00-00 55-0 0

L2845 -04-0 00-00 54-0 0

L2845 -04-0 00-00 53-0 0

L2845 -04-0 00-00 52-0 0

L2845 -04-0 00-00 51-0 0

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

LOT  10 6

N.E. COR.

R026100

R&D

LOT 1

E5940 -02-0 00-0 012-0 0

E5940 -02-0 00-0 011-0 0

E5940 -02-0 00-0 010-0 0

E5940 -02-0 00-0 009-0 0

E5940 -02-0 00-0 008-0 0

E5940 -02-0 00-0 007-0 0E5940 -02-0 00-0 006-0 0E5940 -02-0 00-0 005-0 0E5940 -02-0 00-0 004-0 0E5940 -02-0 00-0 003-0 0E5940 -02-0 00-0 002-0 0

E594002

NO. 2

660.10 'N 80°40' 00" W

20
9.

50
'

25
9.

50
'

50.1 0'

100. 10'85.0 0'85.0 0'85.0 0'85.0 0'85.0 0'85.0 0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'

610. 10'

12

11

10

9

8

7654321

660.10 '

E5940 -02-0 00-0 001-0 0

610. 10'

S 80°40'00"  E

ENCINO ESTATES

Delta Orchards Company Unit No. 1

123 119

106

108

110

112

114

116

118

117

115

113

111

109

107

105

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

73

1

16

9

8

9

16

10

15

11

14

12

13

3

6

11

14

4

5

12

13

72

4 3 2 1

7

654321

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

VISTA BONITA # 2

123
45

5

1 2

1

5

6
7

8
9

10

11

GA SUBDIVISION

67

8 7 6

1 2 3 4

5678

1 2 3 4

ANTELOPE ACRES
SUBDIVISION

43

36

35

34

33

26

27

28

29

30

31

32
1

2

3

4

5

37

38

10
5.

13
'

10
5.

13
'

10
5.

13
'

10
5.

13
'

10
5.

14
'

572. 47

573. 09

571. 85

571. 24

570. 62

570. 00

M I L E  2 0  N

B E N I T O  A  R A M I R E Z  R D

E  R A M S E Y E R  R D

F M  2 8 1 2

B L A K E  S T

V I S T A  B O N I T A  D R

PA V O  R E A L  L N

H I D A L G O  S T

Z A P AT A  S T

E A G L E  P A S S  S T

SITE MAP

APPLICANT/SUBDIVISION: QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC / LA RESERVA

CASE CAPTION:
LA RESERVA SUBDIVISION

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

1 in = 1,000 ft

CITY LIMITS







dcolina
Typewritten Text
8.204A Streets, Paving Width





 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  01/17/2022 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE — 

Agenda Item No: 9B 

NORTH MCCOLL ESTATES SUBDIVISION 

1. Agenda Item:  Consider Variance Requests to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section 

3.303 Multi-Family Lot and Building Standards, Lot Width, 2) Section 7.404B Block Length, and 

3) Section 8.204 Street Standards, Right-of-way Width, Paving Width, proposed North McColl 

Estates Subdivision, being 29.130 acres out of Lot 3, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey, located at 501 North McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

2. Description/Scope:  The proposed North McColl Estates Subdivision has 890 ft. of frontage on 

West Schunior Street, approximately 350 ft. west of North McColl Road. The property as an “L” 

shape that provides access and 317.89 ft. of frontage on North McColl Road, approximately 970 

ft. south of West Schunior Street. The 29.13 acre tract is currently vacant and zoned Auto Urban 

Residential (AU) District. The proposed subdivision is for a multifamily residential development 

consisting of 76 lots. Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of the developer, is requesting tthree 

variances to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) for the aforementioned subdivision. 

Variance Request #1:  3.303 Multi-Family Lot and Building Standards, Lot Width  

This Variance Request is to the lot width requirement for a multi-family development. Lots for 

multifamily developments in Auto Urban Residential (AU) District require a minimum of 100 ft. 

of frontage, according to the UDC, Section 3.303 Multi-Family Lot and Building Standards. Most 

lots in the proposed development range between 80 and 85 ft. in width.  These lot widths do not 

conform to the requirements of the Unified Development Code. 

Variance Request #2:  7.404B Blocks and Block Length 

This Variance Request is to the maximum block length allowed for subdivisions. 

UDC Section 7.404B states: “No block may exceed 800 feet in length.” The proposed subdivision 

has blocks measuring 934.94 ft. from north to south. These blocks are 16.87%, longer than the 

maximum allowed by UDC regulations. 

Variance Request #3:  8.204 Street Standards, Right-of-way Width, Paving Width 

This Variance Request is to both the required right-of-way (ROW) width and street widths for the 

interior streets for this subdivision. 

UDC Section 8.204 requires 60 ft. of ROW and 43 ft. of back-to-back paving for multifamily 

subdivisions. The developer is proposing to dedicate 50 ft. of ROW and provide 40 ft. of back-

to-back paving for this subdivision, 20% and approximately 7% reductions respectively. The 

developer is proposing to dedicate 10-15 utility easements along all street yards. 



Page 2 of 5 

3. Staff’s Recommendation:  Staff recommends disapproval of all three variance requests and that 

the developer comply with all UDC requirements and engineering standards. No viable hardship 

or rationale for these variance requests has been established.  

Variance #1:  The proposed subdivision could be easily modified to provide lot widths as required 

by the UDC. Lot width standards make for more desirable developments by providing adequate 

space for parking, maneuvering, solid waste collection, emergency vehicle access, landscaping, 

air, light, sound dispersion, etc. The stated reason for this request is due to “property constraints.” 

No such constraints are immediately evident. 

Variance #2:  The proposed subdivision could be easily modified to provide block lengths as 

required by the UDC. Excessive block lengths contribute to complications with access, traffic 

flow, and traffic speed. Traffic calming measures (speed humps, chicanes, island, raised 

pedestrian crossing, etc.) are recommended if this variance is approved. 

Variance #3:  The proposed reduction to street paving width would result in streets only three feet 

narrower than required by the UDC. However, the reduction to required ROW would require 

sidewalks be constructed over proposed utility easements. This would result in a subdivision 

where sidewalks have to be removed to access or service utility lines and then replaced afterwards. 

 

Prepared By: Approved By: 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly Mendoza, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

Unified Development Code 

Aerial Photo 

Subdivision Plat 

Cost Estimate  



Page 3 of 5 

Sec. 3.303 Multi-Family 

The following bulk standards apply to multi-family buildings that are not part of a planned 
development:  

Table 3.303 
Multi-Family Lot and Building Standards 

Zoning District 

Minimum Maximum 

Lot Area per 
Building (sf.) 

Lot 
Width 
(ft.)1 

Street 
Yard 
(ft.)2 

Side 
Yard 

total (ft.)2 

Rear 
Yard 
(ft.)2 

Height 
(ft.) 

Auto-Urban 
Residential (AU) 

10,000 100 20 12 20 40 

Urban Residential 
(UR) 

10,000 100 20 12 20 48 

Urban 
University (UU) 

15,000 100 20 12 20 60 

Downtown (D) 10,000 100 20 12 20 72 

1 Along arterials, frontages in excess of the minimum lot width may be 
required. See Division 9.400, Access Management and Circulation. 
2 If a larger bufferyard is required, the setback shall be the width of the bufferyard. 

 

  

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-viewer.aspx?ajax=0&tocid=009.004


Page 4 of 5 

Sec. 7.404 Blocks 

A. Block pattern. In general, streets shall be laid out to create blocks. Within 
any superblock created by arterials or collectors, the design objective is to provide an 
interconnected network of streets so that people may reach other locations within 
the superblock without having to access arterial or collector streets. See Figure 
7.403.A., Illustrative Block Pattern in Superblock to Create Connectivity. If practicable, streets 
shall be arranged in a grid or comparable formal arrangement, and open spaces shall 
be integrated into the block design. Exceptions will be made for green spaces along drainage or 
stream channels or where other natural resources make a grid or comparable formal arrangement 
difficult or cost prohibitive. 

B. Block Length. Where possible, blocks shall be laid out to have their short 
length abutting arterials, collectors, or the development's major road. The blocks should not, in 
most instances, exceed nine lots in length on one side of the street, except for attached units on 
individual lots, which shall not exceed 15 lots (or, in the case of condominiums, cooperatives, or 
rental housing, 15-unit footprints plus required building side yards). See Figure 7.403.B., Block 
Length. No block may exceed 800 feet in length. The length, width, and shape of blocks should 
be determined with due regard to the provision of adequate sites for buildings of the type 
proposed, zoning requirements, fire access, emergency service, and police protection. 

 

Figure 7.403.B. 
Block Length 

 

 

  

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5056
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4690
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4720
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5056
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4690
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4675
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4690
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4701
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4705
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4677


Page 5 of 5 

Sec. 8.204 Street Standards 

A. Streets. The standards in Table 8.204, Street Standards, shall govern all street 

construction, except with regard to State highways, which shall meet Texas Department 

of Transportation (TxDOT) specifications. 

  

Table 8.204 
Street Standards1 

Right-of-way Width Paving Width2 
Paving Sections 

Escrow 

50 ft. (w/5 ft. U.E.) Minor (60 ft. with 
street trees) 

32 ft. B-B 
8-inch Caliche 
2-inch HMAC 

60 ft. Residential Collector3 
43 ft. 

2 lanes (+) 2 park (+) C&G4 
8-inch Caliche 
2-inch HMAC 

80 ft. Collector 
57 ft. B-B 

2 lanes (1 OL) (+) 2 park (+) 
C&G 

10-inch Caliche 
2-inch HMAC 

100 ft. Minor Arterial 
65 ft. B-B 

5 lanes (1CL) (+) C&G 
12-inch Caliche 
3-inch HMAC 

120 ft. Arterial 
81 ft. B-B 

5 lanes (1CL) (+) 2 park (+) 
C&G 1 side 

12-inch Caliche 
3-inch HMAC 

1 Source: City Standards Manual, Section II-3. 
2 Travel lanes are 12 ft. wide and parking lanes ("park") are 8 ft. wide. Continuous Left (CL) and 
Occasional Left (OL) lanes are 14 ft. wide. 
3 Multi-family subdivisions shall be required to comply with residential collector street standards. 
4 C&G means 1.5 ft. wide curb and gutter on each side of the street. 

  

B. Adjustments. The City shall, where feasible, require the street's design to minimize the 

disturbance of natural resources, including floodplains. Where additional right-of-way is 

needed to obtain vertical curve, grade, clear sight triangles, turn lanes, or medians, the 

required right-of-way shall be adjusted to the extent necessary in accordance with local 

needs as determined by the Planning and Engineering Departments. 

C. Half Streets Prohibited. No half-streets shall be permitted in new subdivision plats. 

 
 



R I P P L E  D R

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

CO
LU

M
B

IA
 D

R

JO
S C

E L
Y N

 D
R

C E R V A N T E S  A V E

CH
ES

TN
UT

DR

LA
 M

A
NC

HA
 D

R

D R I F T
D R

E L I S A
L N

A L I C E
L N

N O T R E  D A M E  D R

T O L E D O
A V E

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

T E M P L E  D R

N 
ST

A
NF

O
RD

 C
T

F AT I M A
AV E

S 
M

O
N 

M
AC

K 
R

D

J O A N  D R

W O L F  D R

AU
TU

M
N

CH
A

SE
 A

VE

N  
M

O
N  

M
A C

K  
R

D

S O L E R A  D R

W  A L T E Z A  D R

N 
KR

IS
T I

E  
D

R

N  
A

M
B

E R
 D

R

J A N E T  D R

SA
N

TA
AN

N
A 

R
D

S H A D O W  W O O D  S T

M I L L
W O O D  S T

BA
LT

IC
 A

VE

LA
RA

M
IE

 D
R

W  S T AT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

F R O N T I E R  D R

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

Z E L M A  S T

J O B Y  S T

F A I T H  H I L L  S T

S A R A H  E V E N S  S T

JA
SP

ER
 S

T

N  
A

LT
E Z

A  
D

R

N  
M

C
CO

L L
 R

D

CO
F F

E E
 M

I L
L  

D R

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

A N A C U A  D R

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

A U D R E Y  L N

A L I C E  L N

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

LO
YO

LA
 D

R

BO
S T

O
N

CO
L L

EG
E  

D
R

YA
L E

 D
R

M
AT

T H
EW

 A
V E

ST
EA

M
B

O
AT

 D
R

W  S T AT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

MELDEN AND HUNT INC 
NORTH MCCOLL ESTATES



JA
CK

SO
N

PA
RK

#4

Lot 1

FOUCHEK-MEYER No. 2 

SUBD.
EDINBURG

BANK
NATIONAL

THE LAREDO

Hugo Cantu & A z eneth C antu

C.O .C N O . 2008- 02- 02
0.74 ac out of lo t 8, S ec tion 237 Tex- M ex

-25

-22

-12

-10

-13

-12

-11

-06

LOT 3

SUBD.

PALMBREEZE

1

LOT 1

-04 -05

-03

-21

CHAPIN ST.

-07

-08

-02

-00

-07

-02
-00

BA
RBIN

 COMM. C
EN

TE
R

LOT 1

LOT 2

39
2.

94
'

23
7.

15
'

32
9 .

75
'

310 .70'

141 .09'

62
.8

8'

137 .47'169 .62'

No.1

No.2

45

44

LOWE'S COMMERCIAL SUBD.

82
4.

16
'

LOT 1

76
1.

05
'

227 .70'

300 .00'

-25

34

76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68

14

13
1211

10

9
2

1

"B"

23

7642 3 561 16258 59 60

11
10

12
13

14

9
8

119

120
121

122
123 142

145
146

144
143

20

17
18

15

19

16125
126
127

129

128

130

124

136
135

141
140

139

138
137

91

114

118
117

115
116

94

93

95

92

86

89
90

87
88

107

111
112

109
110

108

98
97

100
99

102
101

83

81
82

84

80

85 11396

21

22

242527

132

2830 29

133

26

104 105

33 3132

103 106 131 134

CERDA
GILBERTO

RU
MA

LD
O 

CE
RD

A
OS

CA
R 

& O
LG

A C
ER

DA
IM

EL
DA

 B
ER

NA
L

AN
GE

LIT
A C

ER
DA

RA
MI

RO
 R

EY
NA

TR
AC

T 5
TR

AC
T 4

TR
AC

T 3
TR

AC
T 2

TR
AC

T 1

PH
. 1

PH
. 2

PH
. 3 PH

. 4

122
123
124120

125119
118

127117

128116
115

126

130114

132
131

112
113

133111

134
135109

110

129

121

136108

137

FOUCHEK-MEYER No.4 

2-A

3

1-A

908988
87868584838281

55 54 53 52 51 50 49 48 47 46

454443424140393837

9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

PH. 2

PH. 1 PH. 2

81
80
79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72717069686766

65
64
63

62
61
60
59
58

45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56
57

543

-05-00

T2100-00-276-0011-

T2100-00-276-0002-

T2100-00-276-0007-
T2100-00-276-0006-

T2100-00-276-0003-

T2100-00-238-0016- T2100-00-237-0016-T2100-00-237-0014-

T2100-00-237-0009-00
T2100-00-237-0011-

T2100-00-237-0012-

-20

-06

-10-06 -09

-03

-04

-05

-15

-05

-03

-01

-00

-01

-06     -01

-06

-04-06-03-01

-10

-11

-20

-09-08

-07

-00

-05

T2100-00-276-0001-04

T2100-00-276-0001-03

-00

-02

-14

-19-18

-41
-00

-06 -08 -07

-20 -13
-10

-09

-12

-15

T2100-00-237-0015-

-02

-08

-07

-16

-01

No.1

JARDIN DEL VALLE
No.2 6059585756555453525150494847

42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30

29282726252423222120191817

43

16

15

14

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

42

41

43

40

15

14

13

39

JACKSON

PH. 2

PLAZA
171615

14

13121110

9

876

5

432

1

PH. 2

LO
S 

MO
LIN

OS

41 40

39
3837

36 35

34

3332

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

PARSLEY SUBD 12345678910

40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47

35

36

37

38

39

MILYCA SUBD

91011121314

87654

16

15

2
3

1

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

1

2

1615

14

13

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

JA
CK

SO
N 

PA
RK

 #326

25

24

23

22

1

2

3

4

LOS MOLINOS

1718

19

20 7

2

3

4

21

22

23

24

6 5

1

16 15 14 13

12

1198 10

MONMACK TERRACE

12

15

1

13

14

11 10

16

9

17

8

18

7

19

6

20

5

21

4

22

3

23

2

24 25 26

119 10 41 42
1

2

3

4
5 6

7

8

2726

25

24

12

23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16
15
14
13

28

40

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

90 91 92

89

76

88
87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78

77 105
104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96
95
94
93

106 107

UNIVERSITY VILL
AGE

57

56

43

58 59 60

44

55
54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45

74 75

72
71
70
69
68
67
66
65
64
63
62

73

61

INLAND GROVES ESTATES1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
3839

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 54

CH
EY

EN
NE

 C
OM

ME
RC

IAL
 PA

RK

14 13 12 11 10

987
65432

1

1

HACIENDA FORD

2

10A
9A

8

ALTEZA ESTATES

1

39

40

30 29 20

14

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15
16
17
18
19

41

38

42

37

43

36

44

35

31
32
33
34

28 21
27 22
26 23
25 24

7
6 5 4

3

16 1518 1719

2726252322

21

20

24

LAS VIOLETAS
7 6 58910

1314

7 6
BALCONES TRAIL SUBD

7

15

10

2
Mc

CO
LL

 N
OR

TH
 SU

BD
.

1

1 2

ZUÑIGA
SUBDIVISION

14
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

32333435

36 37 38 39

40414243

44 45 46 47

48495051

52 53 54 55

McCOLL
ESTATES

1

6

11

14

11

3

WE
ST

 U
NI

VE
RS

ITY
 PA

RK
 SU

BD
.

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

15 16 17 18 19
20

21
22

23
24
25

26
27282930

57 58 59

606162

McCOLL CROSSING 
SUBDIVISION

12

12

5

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

3233343536373839404142

43

44
45

46
47

48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55

6465666768697071

PR
ES

TO
N G

RE
EN

S S
UB

D.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8

9

10
11
12

13
14
15

16
17

18

19202122232425

262728293031

323334353637

383940414243

444546474849

50515253545556

1
2

9

16

1

8

DOS CASAS SUBD.

MON MACK ESTATES

31

56

63

-00

-10

Sec tion 276, Texas -M ex ic anR ai lway Com pany Surv ey
ac re, out of SW 8.83 ac of lo t 12

Rey naldo R io jas

C.O .C N O . 2011-05-02

A 2.740 A c, E xc lud ing 0.347 of an

-01

DO
LL

AR
 TR

EE
 10

7

LOT 1

LOT 1
HUTTON
10 1

FO
UC

HE
K-

ME
YE

R
No

. 5
 

R

ESUB

 OF LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOWE'S C

OMM.

1

2

3

417

18

20

19

25

24

23

21

22

115114113112

1

VAQUERO SUBD.

R I P P L E  D R

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

CO
LU

M
B

IA
 D

R

JO
S C

E L
Y N

 D
R

C E R V A N T E S  A V E

CH
ES

TN
UT

DR

LA
 M

A
NC

HA
 D

R

D R I F T
D R

E L I S A
L N

A L I C E
L N

N O T R E  D A M E  D R

T O L E D O
A V E

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

T E M P L E  D R

N 
ST

A
NF

O
RD

 C
T

F AT I M A
AV E

S 
M

O
N 

M
AC

K 
R

D

J O A N  D R

W O L F  D R

AU
TU

M
N

CH
A

SE
 A

VE

N  
M

O
N  

M
A C

K  
R

D

S O L E R A  D R

W  A L T E Z A  D R

N 
KR

IS
T I

E  
D

R

N  
A

M
B

E R
 D

R

J A N E T  D R

SA
N

TA
AN

N
A 

R
D

S H A D O W  W O O D  S T

M I L L
W O O D  S T

BA
LT

IC
 A

VE

LA
RA

M
IE

 D
R

W  S T AT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

F R O N T I E R  D R

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

Z E L M A  S T

J O B Y  S T

F A I T H  H I L L  S T

S A R A H  E V E N S  S T

JA
SP

ER
 S

T

N  
A

LT
E Z

A  
D

R

N  
M

C
CO

L L
 R

D

CO
F F

E E
 M

I L
L  

D R

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

A N A C U A  D R

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

A U D R E Y  L N

A L I C E  L N

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

LO
YO

LA
 D

R

BO
S T

O
N

CO
L L

EG
E  

D
R

YA
L E

 D
R

M
AT

T H
EW

 A
V E

ST
EA

M
B

O
AT

 D
R

W  S T AT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

MELDEN AND HUNT INC 
NORTH MCCOLL ESTATES











Planning and Zoning Commission
Attendance ‐ 2021

First Name Last Name Position Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July August September October November December
Joe Ochoa Chairperson P P A A P A A P A P A A
Hiren Govind Vice‐Chair P A A P P P A P P P A P
Becky Hessbrook‐Garcia Commissioner A P P A P A P A
Carlos Jasso Commissioner P P A P P P P A
Miki McCarthy Commissioner P A P P P A P P
Jorge Sotelo Commissioner P P P P P P A P P P P P
Ruby Casas Commissioner A P P P P P P P P P A P
Jorge Gonzalez Commissioner P P P P
Victor  Daniec Commissioner P P P A
Rene  Olivarez Commissioner P P P P

2021


	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	 Consider approval of the minutes for the October 12, 2021, November 9, 2021 and December 14, 2021 Regular Meetings
	 Attachment A: October 12, 2021 Minutes
	 Attachment B: November 9, 2021 Minutes
	 Attachment C: December 14, 2021 Minutes

	 Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Urban Residential (UR) District, being a 26.80 acre tract of land out of Lot 14, Block 1, John Closner Et Al Subdivision, located at 4700 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by CJE Construction, LLC.
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Metes and Bounds
	 Plat
	 Survey
	 Authorization Letter
	 Site Picture
	 Notification Response

	 Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Urban Residential (UR) District, being 15.336 acres out of Lot 1, Section 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 500 East Monte Cristo Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Site Map
	 Notification Response
	 Survey
	 Application
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) District, being a 1.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 71, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 1415 West Owassa Road, as requested by Jaime Cantu
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Site Map
	 Survey
	 Application
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, being a 12.605 acre tract of land out of Lots 31 & 32, The M.L. Woods Co. Tract No. 4, located at 4801 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Site Map
	 Plat with Notes
	 Survey
	 Application
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto Urban Uses to General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) District, being a 4.349 acre tract of land out of Lots 31 & 32, The M.L. Woods Co. Tract No. 4, located at 4513 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Site Map
	 Plat with Notes
	 Survey
	 Application
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District to Urban Residential (UR) District, Lot 5, Block 287, Original Edinburg Townsite Subdivision, located at 1120 East Mahl Street, as requested by Gustavo Montemayor
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Site Map
	 Notification Response
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Application
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of North McColl Estates, being a 29.130 acre tract out of Lot 3, Section 276 Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 501 North McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Staff Report
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 reduced plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Russel Oaks Estates Subdivision, being a 38.786 acre tract out of land out of Lot 16, Block 53, Alamo Land & Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 2300 North Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Staff Report
	 Engineering Comments (placeholder)
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 reduced plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Cesar Chavez Heights Subdivision, being a 17.94 acre tract out of Lot 4, Block 55, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 3101 South Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by Trevino Engineering
	 Staff Report
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Alberta Heights Subdivision Phase II, being a 3.261 acre tract out of Lot 53, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 801 West Alberta Road, as requested by Trevino Engineering
	 Staff Report
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Highland Heights Subdivision, being a 26.80 acre tract out of Lot 14, Block 1, John Closner Et Al Subdivision, located at 4700 South Raul Longoria Road FM 1426, as requested by SAMES Engineering
	 Staff Report
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 reduced plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Ricdez Estates, being 5.0 acres out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 5201 East Mile 17 North Road, as requested by SAMES Engineering
	 Staff Report
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Final Plat of Border Town Subdivision Phase 3, being a 66.75 acre tract of land, more or less, out of and forming part or portion of Lots 13 and 14, Block 70, Engelman Re-subdivision, located at 8201 FM 2812, as requested by Rio Delta Engineering
	 Staff Report
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Final Plat for Canton Heights Subdivision No. 2, being an 8.33 acre tract of land out of Lot 4, Block 1, John Closner, et al. Subdivision, located at 2200 East Canton Road, as requested by Supreme Engineering
	 Staff Report
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Final Plat of T&O Ranch No. 2 Subdivision, being a 4.95 acre tract of land out of Lots 2 & 3, Block 28, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit 2 Subdivision, located at 7100 East Benito A. Ramirez Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc.
	 Staff Report
	 Site Map
	 Aerial
	 Reduced Plat
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Final Plat of Las Encinitas, being a 72.20-acre tract of land out of Lots 'R' and 'S', Block 2, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 6101 East Monte Cristo Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley, & Associates Inc.
	 Staff Report
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Final Plat for Canton Heights Subdivision No. 3, being a 5.60 acre tract of land out of Lot 4, Block 1, John Closner, et al. Subdivision, located at 2200 East Canton Road, as requested by Supreme Engineering
	 Staff Report
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Checklist

	 Consider Variance Requests to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 7.404B Block Length, 2) Section 8.204A Streets, Paving Width and 3) Section 8.213 Sidewalks, proposed La Reserva Subdivision Phase II, being an 81.74 acre tract of land out of Lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 11, & 12, Block 73, Engelman Resubdivision or the Missouri-Texas Land and Irrigation Company's Subdivision in Las Meste&ntilde;as Grant, located at 8200 East Farm to Market 2812, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc.
	 Aerial Map
	 Site Map
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Application

	 Consider Variance Requests to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 3.303 Multi-Family Lot and Building Standards, Lot Width and 2) Section 7.404B Block Length, and 3) Section 8.204 Street Standards, Right-of-way Width, Paving Width, proposed North McColl Estates Subdivision, being 29.130 acres out of Lot 3, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 501 North McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 
	 Aerial Map
	 Site Map
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Application

	 Attendance Roster



